CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
June 23, 2025 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

2.0 ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE:
PROVISIONAL BOARD MEMBER APPOINTMENT UNTIL NOVEMBER, 2026 ELECTION:
MINDY SEHON

Date of Vacancy May 12, 2025- Andy Sundquist Resignation

Unless a petition calling for special election pursuant to Ed Code 5091 is filed in the office

of the County Superintendent within 30 days of the provisional appointment, it shall become
an effective appointment.

The person appointed shall hold office until the next regularly scheduled election for district
Board members and shall be afforded all the powers and duties of a Board member upon
appointment { Ed code 5091)

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

4.0 CLOSED SESSION
4.1 Hearing to Consider/Deliberations Regarding the Expulsion of a Student (Ed. Code sec. 48918)

Case No. 1

5.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
5.1 Final Action on Expulsion of Pupil (Ed. Code §§ 48918, 72122) Case No. 1

6.0 CONSENT AGENDA

6.1 Approval of Minutes, May 12, 2025; June 9, 2025; June 16, 2025

6.2  Approval of Warrants and Payroll

6.3 Approval of 2025 Summer Schoo!l Temporary Positions (Teachers, Aides, After-School Program
Aides, After-School Director, Afterschool coordinator, and Summer School Principal)

6.4 Approval 2025-26 Consolidated Application for Funding

6.5 Approval of Resignations of .425 FTE Cutten ASP Coordinator .625 ASP Director, 1.31 FTE,
ASP/Classroom Aides

6.6 Approval of a 1.0 FTE Resignation Ridgewood School Bus Driver/Custodial Position

6.7 Approval of a 1.0 FTE Ridgewood School Bus Driver/Custodial Position

6.8 Approval 1.0 FTE Classified Library Tech Position; .425 FTE Cutten ASP Coordinator .625 ASP
Director, 1.31 FTE :ASP/Classroom Aide Positions.

7.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

REPORTS
8.1
8.2
8.3
8.4
8.5

Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report
School Site Council Report

HBTA Report

2025 — 2026 Enrollment/Staffing
Superintendent/Principal Report

PUBLIC HEARING

9.1 2025 - 2026 EPA and Spending Plan Resolution 2025-6
9.2 2025 —2026 Local Accountability Plan (LCAP))
9.3 2025 - 2026 District Budget

CORRESPONDENCE

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

111

11.2

11.3
11.4

11.5

11.6

11.7

Brown Act Correction from June 16, 2025 Special Board Meeting Public Comments on Agendized
[tems:
3.1 Discussion Regarding Interview Process to Make a Provisional Appointment to Fill
Vacancy on the Cutten Board of Trustees
3.2 Consideration and Possible Action to Make a Provisional Appointment to Fill
Vacancy on the Cutten Board of Trustees (Ed Code sect. 5091)
Discussion/Consider Approval Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 2 with Additional Service
Revise DSA approved Plans & Specs Studio W Project Number 19006.1
Discussion/Consider Approval of Bid for Concrete Work at Cutten School{$15,000-20,000 Estimate)
Discussion/Consider Approval of Second Step Social Emotional learning Curriculum Upgrade (Using
CalHope funding)
Discussion/Consider Approval of NextGen Math and Reflex Math Online Programs 1 Year ( Learning
Recovery Funding/Educator Effectiveness Funding)
Discussion First Review of the Revised Cutten Elementary School District Board Policies: Index
12-18 CESD- 0000 Series: Philosophy, Goals, Objectives, and Comprehensive Plans 1000 Series:
Community Relations 2000 Series: Administration 3000 Series: Business and Non Instructional
Operations 4000 Series: Personnel 5000 Series: Students 6000 Series: Instruction 7000 Series:
Facilities 9000 Series: Board Bylaws
Discussion/ Approval of Mural Project Cutten School: Donation Linda Forbes

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM

CLOSED SESSION
10.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)

Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers

Association

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed
to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board

is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
May ., 2025 6:00 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE- Board members in attendance Dennis Reinholtsen , Mary Dewald,
Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston. Meeting called to order at 6:02 and began with the flag salute with special guests from
all TK-2nd grades.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- Moved by Becky Reece seconded by Mary dewald. Motion carried 4-0.

2.1  Approval of Minutes, April 14, 2025

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Approval of Waste Removal Agreement with Eureka City Schools, 2025-26

24  Approval of Northern Humboldt Union High School District Transportation Services
Agreement 2025-26

2.5 Approval Western Governor’s University MOU for Student Teaching, Observation, and Teaching,
2025-26

2.6  Declaration of Surplus Costumes from Drama Program for Donation (@$203.27)

2.7 Approval of 2.61 Classified Resignations

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- None

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS

4.1 Proposition 2 Presentation: Caldwell Flores Winters, Inc.(CFW)- Presentation on Prop 2 by Caldwell
team informing everyone on the funds out there for state aid eligibility (SFP). TK-12th grade 8.5bil in
funding. 5 year facility plan required, building capacity for 75+ buildings to be replaced, Cuttens case
eligible for 2.9 million for capital improvements or could get in line for reimbursement for the first
two projects already completed through the bond funds up to 60%. Also qualify for financial hardship
based on calculation on whether the district has funds to complete projects by receiving 100%
funding through the state.

4.2 Cutten-Ridgewood PTA Report- Anna (President)-carnival went really well. Scholarships for seniors
will be presented soon. District dinner for PTA at Cutten May 26th. Play day for both sites will be
sponsored for ice cream again.

4.3 School Site Council Report- Getting ready for new site members. May will review the wellness plan
and LCAP as well. Garden club will start up as decided by a group of parents once a week Tuesdays.

4.4 HBTA Report- Tk/K screenings happen. Life cycles with bugs happening all over campus. The 3rd
grade shadow puppet show was greatly paid for by the PTA. 3rd grade going on a Madaket trip before
the end of school year. Lots of field trips going on during the next few weeks before the school year
ends. Andrea Yip teaching and award recipient through HCOE. 6th grade headed to winship for step
up to promotion. Back in time 2 years in regards to negotiations in regards to the statement of
financial stability, and teachers deserving monetary support to continue being the great teachers they
continue to be. Some teachers with families are actually taking pay cuts. Asked about the lack of full
board members- request board to be filled or knowledge of official vacancy.

4.5 Principals’ Report- Open house night was amazing and the attendance was great at both sites. Cutten
is in the middle of CAASPP testing and 5th and 6th graders just started 05/12/25. The Sussical



musical was an amazing performance. Talent show Monday June 2nd. Promotion Tuesday June 10th.
3rd and 4th graders have dance school and lunch on the lawn May 30th. Play day June 10th cutten
June 9th at RW. 3rd grade orientation happening June 4th. Class picnics and positive paw popsicles
instead of lunch on the lawn. Lost coast kennel club did more training on campus and they made
donations for schools.

4.6 2024 —2025 Student Registration Report- No big changes from the last session

4.7 LCAP Update- Still in the works no formal update just yet.

4.8 BESC Cutten HVAC Project Update- Lots to be done still at cutten to hook up electricity to all
heaters and air flow filters. Tubes in the kitchen for better air improvement also will be noticeable
after the project is completed.

5.0 CORRESPONDENCE

6.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTTON ITEMS
6.1  ConsiderApproval of Authorization for Fiscal Year 2025-26 Warrant Distribution- Motioned by
Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.
6.2 Discussion/Consider Approval Open New Student Body Bank Account at Tri Counties Bark,
Authorizing Becky MacQuarie, Superintendent, and Vanesa Carillo-Salas, Business Officer as
Signors- Motioned by Beth Johnston seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.
6.3  Consider Approval of GASB 101 Compensated Absences Policy (Updated)- Motion carried by Beth
Johnston seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.
6.4 Discussion/Consider Approval of Teacher Assignments for 2025 — 2026. Motioned by Becky Reece
seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.
6.5 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE Certificated Teaching Staff 2025-2026. - Motioned by Becky
Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.
6.6  Discussion/Consider Approval of the Following Bond Projects Architect Revisions and Bid
Process:
e Ridgewood Phase II New Construction Segment Newly Constructed Buildings, Upgrades to
Kitchen Facilities and Fire Alarm Systein
o Resurfacing Cutten Basketball and Playground
e CFW Contracts, Consultation and Facilities Plan
- Motioned by Becky Reece and seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

6.7 Discussion/Consider Approval of Bond/Construction Secretary Job Description. Motioned by Becky
Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion cartied 4-0.

6.8 Discussion/Consider Approval to Continue .5 FTE Expanded Leaming Community Coordinator
Position for the 2025-26 School Year. - Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston.

Motion carried 4-0.
6.9 Discussion/Consider Resolution 2025-7 Urging the California Department of Education to Fulfill its
Obligations Under Senate Bill 1315 and to Prioritize the Needs of Small School Districts- Motion
carried by Mary DeWald seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT REPORT- Summer school schedule in the works as well as staffing. New house
insurance for new bid as it is being dropped by the overall insurance umbrella.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATTON- Introduction of staff in attendance as new faces
in the crowd. Becky Reece attended both open houses and loved to see the attendance.

9.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- Again thanking PTA for teacher appreciation week.

10.0 CLOSED SESSION- Started at 7:48pm



With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:

10.1  CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Cutten Principal

10.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.5)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Ridgewood Principal

10.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator:Dennis Reinholtsen
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent

104 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)-.
Agency Negotiator:Becky MacQuarrie
Unrepresented Employee: Classified

10.5 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE-DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (GC § 54957)-"

10.6 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers

Association.-

11.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- 8:33

Salary schedule Approved for Principals- Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 3-0.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT- CLosed at 8:35

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or
6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in conaection with a matter subject to discussion
or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING Minutes
June 9, 2025 5:30 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

Members in attendance: Dennis Reimholtsen, Mary DeWald, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE - meeting started at 5:38 with flag salute.

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- None

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- No Comments

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

4.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Discussion/Consider Approval Education for Homeless Children BP 6173-No Changes Made-
Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.

4.2 Discussion/Consider Approval Cutten Learning Continuity Plan (part of the Cutten School Safety
Plan) 2025-26- Site council has looked plan over as has leadership. Fix error on page 3 and on page
10. Motioned by Becky Reese seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

4.3 Discussion/Consider Approval Cutten Workplace Violence Prevention Plan 2025-26- What
kind of training is performed? Keenan training required to be completed. Motioned by Becky
Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.

4.4 Discussion/Consider Approval Cutten Art & Music Plan 2025-26- Motioned by Becky Reese
seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

4.5 Discussion/Consider Approval ELOP Plan 2025-26/Update- Motioned by Becky Reece
seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

4.6 Discussion/Consider Approval ELOP-Afterschool Sliding Scale Fee Schedule 2025-26-
Motioned by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried 4-0.

4.7 Acceptance Resignation of Board Member Andy Sundquist Effective May 12, 2025- Moved by
Seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0.

4.8 Discussion/Consider Process for Filling Cutten School Board Member Vacancy-Provisional
Appointment until Nov., 2026 (BB 9222 & 9223) - Will confirm with other two applicants for
possible date of interviews.

4.9 Discussion/Consider Approval to Move the August 11, 2025 Board Meeting to July 28, 2025
and/or August 25 2025- Moved by Becky Reece seconded by Beth Johnston. Motion carried
4-0.

5.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION- Graduation is at 5:30 tomorrow at Cutten.
6.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEM- None
7.0 CLOSED SESSION

7.1  PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)

Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Classified Employee

- Motioned by Beth Johnston seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.



7.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (GC § 54957.6)
Agency Negotiator: Becky MacQuarrie
Name of organization representing employees: Humboldt Bay Teachers
Association

8.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Reopened at 6:49pm-
- 7.1 Approval of Insurance fees waived, due to an ex employee who has passed away. Motioned by
Beth Johnston seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0.

9..0 ADJOURNMENT- Closed Session- 7:13 pm

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Fureka



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
June 16, 2025 5:30 pm
Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE
2.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

3.0 INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS
3.1 Discussion Regarding Interview Process to Make a Provisional Appointment to Fill Vacancy on the
Cutten Board of Trustees

Interview Process:

e The Board received 4 letters of interest and resumes from all candidates in advance
e The Board determined the order of interviews in open session
e Each candidate was interviewed in open session using a consistent set of questions

Candidate Interviews:

1. Mindy Sehon
o0 Interview began at 5:50
o Interview ended at 6:02
o Board asked prepared set of questions

2. Wendy Wright
O Interview began at 6:04
0 Interview ended at 6:30
© Board asked prepared set of questions (no summary of answers).

3. Sean Allen
O Interview began at 6:31
o Interview ended at 6:45
0  Board asked prepared set of questions (no summary of answers).

4, Nancy Corran

o Interview began at 6:47
0 Interview ended at 7:01
o Board asked prepared set of questions (no summary of answers).

3.2 Consideration and Possible Action to Make a Provisional Appointment to Fill Vacancy on the Cutten
Board of Trustees (Ed Code sect. 5091)



Board Deliberation and Action:

The Board deliberated in open session.

Motion made by Becky Reece to appoint Mindy Sehon as provisional Board member.
Motion seconded by Beth Johnston.

Vote: 4-0

Action Taken: Mindy Sehon was appointed as a provisional member of the Governing Board.

4.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

5..0 ADJOURNMENT- Closed 7:30

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22,
which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka



WdevzL
Ggz0oc og unp .AOJI__N;\O\C wm_mw|0=tm0 ESaueA Joj pejelauag uo_huw_o _OO.._OW EN#COEO-W Cwuuzo =600
z 4o | abeq ) . .

| opwiojips Joj JH3 &

(§z0z/0¢/5 = ®jeq Aed BuIpUZ 'SZ0Z/L/S = oleq Aed BUINEIS ‘SZ0Z = Jea A [e9sl4 '6 = B20) Aq passyji4 'B10 Aq padnory  uonosjeg|

HOV PIoA X% LS 6LY'LBE
$yo8YH |99UR) ¥z Ge'vLZ'Z/E saljlfiqel Jopusp
panssiay . 99'v0Z'6 $¥08YD Jopusp

S202Z/0€/S0 NIY} GZ202/60/50 91eQ SS220.d 10} o:wm_wm\_oo:mol.; _ S202/0€/S0 NIY3 5202/60/50 91eg Aed 104 Alewwng 1opusp

L5'6Lv'18¢ §1'€96'202 9.'SSP'ELL S1VLOL
68°918'LY 00 68918/ Tvioldgns 6EVLLSLY 06 cTeLy Loy 801 IVLIOL
SY'9r0'veT 18°200'6€ 18°200'6€ sbuineg Jawwng
12'892'C 1269.' ueinsu| |eyusws)ddng
00°058 00'0g8 Snosue|sosIy
EAR IV -ZSvLL'L Aeday p181Q
00°0s€ 00°0s€ sjusysiuies
00°050'¢ 00050’ HL1OY 9E0y 20'8.8't6 VA4 GG'SET'vEL 65 payisse|
0z'ee €E¥9G'C £EP9S'e sdiysisquialy % sang L£'9£8'0¢C¢ 1914 19°282°/5¢€ 6 pajedNI8D
_’wwmmo‘_o 198lgng lejol Jafo|dwg ashojdwg wZO_._.ODomﬂ _ sasfoldwg ajeway adA] uosiag woz_zm_@
£5°6.€2ve £C'zEL'8LlL 0€°259'€9 Jviolans 00’9 ZTELY' L6V IvLol
99'088 99°988 sBuineg 1esipey xs|4
Ob'v8. ov'¥8. ueinsu| [ejusws|ddng 18'vze'e Red uopeoep
92'980'G6 81°'6£5'08 80°2¥S'pL SIEJIBM R YileaH 052LL's sensqng
0000.'€ 00°002'¢ HNUUy paJelays xel 66'600'2¢ spuadig
85°€81'c.L or'est'ie 10°/8L'¢l ££'99¢/ 29/S4ls 009 SNoaUE|| 2SI
05°5€z'95¢ 61°502'S. 86°0v6'8Y LZ¥92'9¢ 09/841Ss S9've8's AIng Blx3
76'EGE'E6 19°02.'2¢ 12'252'se €89, ¢9/S43d ~69'986'6 $300Q
208L2'2¢ LO'EYB'ZL €/°202'0L 8¢°0¥9'2 SH3d 99'/8.'SHt Aed aseg
_ 5885019 193[qng 1ejo| 1afojdwg askojdwg SNOILONAQ3IX * TE@EE:.E< awoou) dnoug Aq SONINYYI
60'€22'16 s Ive'ee 15°186°19 aviolsns 009 TeLy L6 IvioL
80°65¢2'S.¥ 98'/6L'Cl 98'/61'¢CL dwo) ,SIaMIoAA
80°652'S.¥ 19°2€¢ 19°2€¢ Ins
80°G52'S.Y 0v'e8l'cl 0C'168'9 02'168'9 Sledlpsy
¥6°28L'€hL 0.'628'L) S8'¥16'8 G8'v16'8 Ajunosg eloog
6518 LT 0v'962'L1 ov'96Z'LlL Buployyiipg s1eI1S TTEeLY L6Y le|nbay
6618 LTy ZL'6/8'%E ZL'6/8'vE Buiployuiim |esspa4 009 Aed ssouo oN
sassoln) Joalqng 1ejoL 19fo|dwig aako|dwy wm_x<._.14 E:mE«w:_.Bw swoou| 8po) sbujuieg Aq wOZ_zm.qm;

S2/v20zT 1ed [edsid

610 Aq Lewwing |jo1hAey

el0Aed

S202/0€/50 Ybnoiyy 5z02/60/50 ayeq Aed




NdEP:ZL
§20Z 0Z Unr (0TI YOA) SeleS-0[|UeD BSaUE 10f Pajesuss) 19143810 [00Yy2S Aiejuawalg uspng - 600

2 Jo g abegd

ojwinjip) Joj 443 & (5z0z/0€/S = 91eq Aed Buipu3 'GZ0z/L/S = 91eq Aed BullElS 'SZ0Z = JBBA (B9Sd '6 = Bi0) Aq passyi4 'B10 Aq padnoi  uoiyosjes

80} 9°'L10'8LE IvioL

JoN 0187

SPIOH %93YD

18N aAnebaN L6°9EY'669 16'9¢'669

HOV oN [eled SUOINGHILOYD G2°€96'20Z G/°£96'202 Annqer youmsia
5z 90'150'0€ SieEl ol SUORONPOQ 92'SSH'E/ | ZTELY L6 sBuluse3 ssoi9
€8 0%'996'/82 sjisodaq J0a11Q Aed 19N op'/10'81E

13n]| |

V.1va ONIONV v |

GZ/v20g 1edA |eds]d

520Z/0€/50 ubnoy) 5Z02/60/50 e Aed

Bi1p Aq Atewwing |joifed el0led



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2025 through 05/30/2025

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000276096  05/01/2025 REVOLVING CASH FUND ~ 01-5201 %045

01-5800 240.00

01-5886 2.00

01-5950 241.95

13-4396 16.35

13-4710 602.79 1,193.54
3000276097 05/01/2025 U.S. BANK 01-4310 1,200.88

01-4374 25.63

01-5210 1,169.91

13-4310 127.18

13-4710 44,55 2,568.15
3000276098 05/01/2025 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5210 600.00
3000276099 05/01/2025 O'Brien, Travis R 01-5884 25.00
3000276100 05/01/2025 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5210 177.31
3000276513  05/05/2025 U.S. BANK 01-4210 1,610.25

01-4310 1,047.88

01-4450 199.00

01-5210 897.47

01-5800 375.00

01-5841 17.27 4,146.87
3000276814  05/08/2025 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 202.62

HARDWARE

3000276815 05/08/2025 Fenton Construction Services 01-5800 7,325.80
3000276816 05/08/2025 MAPLES SERVICE 01-5635 735.75
3000276817 05/08/2025 RENAISSANCE 01-4450 11,104.00
3000276818 05/08/2025 SHADY LADY 21-5800 10,410.05
3000276819 05/08/2025 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4310 100.82
3000276820  05/08/2025 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 01-4710 1.385.03

13-4396 1,364.72

13-4710 12,808.08

13-5623 147.85 15,705.68
3000277619  05/15/2025 Chastain, Amy R 01-4310 239.57
3000277620 05/15/2025 Martinez-Hoboo, Jovanah P Cancelled 147.64 *

Cancelled on 05/27/2025, Cancel Register # AP05292025

3000277621 05/156/2025 Mitchell, Brandee L 01-4310 81.80
3000277622 05/15/2025 PG &E 01-5511 1,068.69
3000277623 05/15/2025 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4391 78.01
3000277624  05/15/2025 Seymour, Melissa T 01-4310 290.68
3000277625  05/15/2025 Shoghi, Jesse P 01-5201 119.00
3000277626 05/15/2025 Sligh, Annette M 01-4310 36.81
3000277627 05/15/2025 PG&E 01-5511 97.48

01-5520 4,844.95 4,942.43
3000277628 05/15/2025 2ndGear LLC 01-5641 2,155.31
3000278037 05/19/2025 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 341.97
3000278038 05/19/2025 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 2,934.99
3000278039 05/19/2025 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 64.00

ACCOUNTING OFFICE
' The prece-_diTg_Ct;cks_Have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
_ of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2 !
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 20 2025

12:44PM



ReqgPay12a

Checks Dated 05/01/2025 through 05/30/2025

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check !
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount i
3000278040  05/19/2025 ENERGY RESOURCES 017439 R 5,962.93
CONSERVATION AND
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
3000278041 05/19/2025 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERY 13-4710 362.88
3000278042 05/19/2025 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 01-5637 1,609.12
3000278949 05/29/2025 REVOLVING CASH FUND 01-5886 2.00
01-5950 73.00
13-4710 511.33 586.33
3000278950 05/29/2025 CASBO 01-5300 1,750.00
3000278951 05/29/2025 COMMITTEE FOR CHILDREN 01-5800 3,207.00
3000278952 05/29/2025 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,649.54
3000278953 05/29/2025 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 4,927.73
3000278954 05/29/2025 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 713.57
3000278955 05/29/2025 NORTH COAST JOURNAL INC. 01-5831 388.00
3000278956 05/29/2025 O & M INDUSTRIES 01-5635 154.00
3000278957 05/29/2026 PG&E 01-5511 106.68
3000278958  05/29/2025 READ NATURALLY 01-5800 2,600.00
3000278959 05/29/2025 SCHOOLWISE TECHNOLOGIES 01-5800 10,284.00
3000278960 05/29/2025 ZANER-BLOSER ED. PRODUCTS Cancelled 18,645.91
Cancelled on 06/05/2025, Cancel Register # AP06052025
3000278961 05/29/2025 2nd Gear LLC 01-4445 11,934.85
3000278962 05/29/2025 Carillo-Salas, Vanesa 01-5201 100.38
3000278963 05/29/2025 Chastain, Amy R 01-4310 141.19
3000278964 05/29/2025 Felmlee, Jamie L 01-4310 44.01
3000278965 05/29/2025 Gabbert, Stacey E 01-4310 999.18
3000278966 05/29/2025 Landheer, Emily R 01-4310 281.34
3000278967 05/29/2025 Sligh, Annette M 01-5210 9.99
Total Number of Checks 48 133,255.12
Count Amount
Cancel 2 18,793.55
Net Issue 114,461.57
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 43 85,130.80
13 CAFETERIA FUND 6 18,920.72
21 BUILDING FUND 1 10,410.05
Total Number of Checks 46 114,461.57
Less Unpaid Tax Liability -00
Net (Check Amount) 114,461.57

& ERP for Callfornia

of the Board of Trustees. [tis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. - Page 2af 2
Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Jun 20 2025
12:44PM

009 - Cutten Elementary School District



f N\ T T T Department of

7 EDUCATION

CONSOLIDATED APPLICATION AND REPORTING SYSTEM (CARS)
Cutten Elementary (12 62745 0000000)

l Home “ Data Eniry Forms H Certification Preview ” Reports ” Users—” Contacts ” FAQSL

2025-26 Application for Funding

Required fields are denoted with an asterisk (*).

Data Entry Instructions

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding selections
with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that [}
the Local Board has approved the

Application for Funding for the listed fiscal

year:

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, then the
LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and advise on the
development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that (]
parent input has been received from the

District English Learner Committee (if

applicable) regarding the spending of Title

Il funds for the listed fiscal year:

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. Only the
categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

* Title |, Part A (Basic Grant): ONo ®vYes
ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.

SACS 3010

* Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective ONo @®Yes

Instruction):
ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

* Title Il English Learner: ®No Oves
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

* Title Il Immigrant: ®No Oves
ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

* Title IV, Part A (Student and School ONo ®vYes
Support):

ESSA Sec. 4101

SACS 4127

Last Saved: Jennifer Burger (jburger), 5/2/2025 9:27 AM, Draft

IISave | lReturr_] t(_) L_|st_]

Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office | ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297
General CARS Questions: Consolidated Application Support Desk | conappsupport@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0297

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814



Consolidated Application Agreement
LEA Authorization for ConApp Submission 2025-2026
Spring (June 2025) Winter (January 2026)

| authorize the Humboldt County Office of Education to complete the electronic
submission of the Consolidated Application in the Consolidated Application and Reporting
System (CARS) to the California Department of Education on behalf of the LEA. With this
authorization, | grant permissions to HCOE staff to certify the reports and data collections

using information provided by LEA staff.
LEA Responsibilities

1. Review the draft packet and provide required updates in a timely manner
2. Review the Certified Packet and confirm accuracy of information

Humboldt County Office of Education Respansibilities

1. Provide draft documents to the LEA

2. Enter and certify information provided by LEA

3. Provide the LEA a Certified Packet for review

4. Make changes during the revision period as requested by LEA

LEA Name Cutten

LEA Administrator/Designee Name BeCk/X MaC uar';le

LEA Administrator/Designee Signature L/M [/’// / (\

Ve ﬂt/VL,




June 11, 2025

Cutten Elementary School District

4182 Walnut Drive

Eureka, CA 95503

Attn: Superintendent Becky MacQuarrie

Dear Superintendent MacQuarrie:

| am writing to you today to officially tender my letter of resignation
from my position at Cutten/Ridgewood School District. My final day of
employment to be July 31,2025.

It has been a wonderful and fulfilling experience to be a part of this
school district. Having known so many great people (too many to list)
and having the opportunity to be allowed to safely transport countless
children, their teachers, and parents over the years has truly been my
honor and privilege.

It is now time for me to move on to new horizons and opportunities. It
is with profound gratitude and a genuine hope for Cutten/Ridgewood
School District to also move on to greater heights and
accomplishments.

All the best to you Becky, and the entire staff and families that make up
these great schools!

With sincere thanks,

Y% Pz

Martin Tunzi



STUDIO W
June 17, 2025 ARCHITECTS

Becky MacQuarrie
Superintendent

Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive

Eureka, CA 95503
bmacguarrie@cuttensd.org

RE: Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 2
Phase 2 Additional Service 4: Revise DSA approved plans & specs
Studio W Project Number19006.1

Dear Becky,

Studio W will provide Architectural, Civil, Landscape, Structural Mechanical/Plumbing and Electrical
Engineering Additional Services to revise the DSA approved plans for Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 2,
gain DSA approval on the revisions and re-bid Phase 2. Services will be performed per our Agreement dated
October 8, 2018.

Scope of Work:
> Revise DSA approved plans (DSA Application #01-118595) to:

o Remove new parking lot, remove the demolition of portable and remove food service work from
the drawings.
o Include only the new Administration / Classroom building, the 2 existing portables, the revised
path of travel and site security per attached plan.
o Reference parking lot upgrades from application 01-118594 to comply with DSA requirement for
complete project.
» Revisions include:
o Revise the path of travel from parking to new Administration / Classroom building and provide
path of travel to 2 existing portables.
o Revise exterior finishes on the Administration / Classroom building from brick veneer to Hardies
siding and change the metal roof to composition shingles.
Fence revisions.
Remove rigid insulation on top of roof sheathing on new Administration / Classroom building
and leave the batt insulation below the roof.
o Revise electrical and fire alarm plans per PACE proposal.
o Update mechanical plans per Frontier proposal.
> Note: The codes in effect at the time DSA approved the Phase 2 plans on 8/27/2021 will remain
unchanged. Refer to A0.0 for codes.

Services:
» Construction Document Revisions:
» Agency Approval:
o Submit plans, calculations and application forms to DSA for approval.

o Respond to comments from DSA. .
well beyond design.



Becky MacQuarrie

Revisions to DSA Approved drawings
June 17,2025

Page 2 of 4

o Attend back check at DSA, if required.
» Re-Bid Assistance:

o Respond to pre-bid questions.

o Attend Bid opening virtually.
» Deliverables: PDF files

Preliminary Schedule:

e Board Approval of Contract TBD

e Revise DSA approved plans: 3 weeks

e DSA Revision Review: 2 weeks estimate
e DSA Approvals: 2 weeks estimate
e Bidding: 3 weeks

e Award of Contract: TBD

e Start of Construction TBD

Additional Service Fee:

We propose a total lump sum fee for Basic Services of $65,380.

» The basic service fee for Ridgewood Phase 2 Construction and Closeout Phases will be calculated
based on the construction contract award amount. Per Agreement, basic services include drchitectural
design, structural, plumbing, mechanical and electrical engineering.

e The additional service specialty consultant civil engineer CA fee has increased since first contracted in
2019, so this fee increase is part of this additionai service.

Additional Service Payment Schedule:

e Revised DSA approved plans: $45,380
e DSA Review and Approval: $10,675
e Re-Bid Assistance: $7,025
e Specialty Consultant Civil Engineer Fee incredse: $2,300
e Total Lump Sum Fee, including expenses: $65,380
Ridgewood Phase 2 Fee Summary: Fee Paid to Date
« Basic Services Fee (Phase 2 Amendment 3 6/29/2022): $285,907 $220,149.00
» Direct Project Expenses: $28,591 $22,015.07
e  Specialty Consultants:
o Civil Engineering: $31,500 $25,001.55
o Food Service Consultant: $15,500 $9,625.50
o landscape Architect: $7,500 $4,235.25
o Studio W mark up: $8,175 $5,829.59
e Phase 2 Amendment 2 (modify Admin area): $12,081 $12,061.00
e Total: $389,234 $298,916.96
« Phase 2 Amendment 4 (this letter): $65,380 $0
¢ Total Phase 2 Contract Amount: $454,614 $298,916.96

The following documents are enclosed:

e Exclusions



Becky MacQuarrie

Revisions to DSA Approved drawings
June 17,2025

Page 3 of 4

e Studio W's Fee Worksheet (Attachment A)

» Northstar proposal dated May 21, 2025

e MSLA proposal dated May 23, 2025

e  Frontier Consulting Engineers proposal dated May 24, 2025
e PACE Engineering proposal dated June 2, 2025

e Universal Structural Engineers proposal dated May 27, 2025
e Byun proposal dated May 29, 2025

After your review of these documents, please acknowledge your acceptance by signing below. We
understand the District will issue a Purchase Order to us for this work. Please feel free to contact me with any
guestions you may have.

Sincerely,
Studio W Architects

Brian Whitmore, AIA, LEEDAP
President & CEO District Acceptance Date

Cc: James E. Moore |V, Architect, LEED® AP, Chief Operating Officer
Brie Gargano, Architect, LEED® AP BD&C, Associate Principal

w



Becky MacQuarrie

Revisions to DSA Approved drawings
June 17,2025

Page 4 of 4

Exclusions:

ccCl

Topographic Survey and Boundary Survey

Geotechnical Report

Engineering services other than those listed.

Campus Power Upgrade or other Campus Utility Upgrades
Off-site Improvements

Code Updates (codes will be per 8/27/2021 DSA approved plan sheet A0.0)
Mitigating non-DSA certified prior projects

DSA Fees

Testing and Inspections

Hard Copy Printing

Exclusion specifics from consultant proposals

Studio W Accounting
Brie Gargano, Associate Principal
Studio W File No. 3.0 Contracts

"W



§202/L\/9

0BE'SE

TWiol

03af

[sloge144

00k 'ZE

00'00S"

00'52S 00'00S'E
05286 00°05E'9
00064 00'000'S
[o-yA-i:] 0085y

1v.LOL

ooazLt

V., INSWHOVLLY

000081t

VSO4OYd

%G1 + 224 |DMdY

53UBYNSUOD 193{0sg

DO'DZEL

00'0v0'E

000051 $ og 00.003°C

Tl

L 8

asuedx3 12e[oad j5a4)0

ssNOssIioN JoWLoLTnS

52/62/5 Pe1op |osodosd undg

§z/41/9 Pe1op |psodod s1eau|fu3 [RINtanJE jeaienL
8e) p|ge. 00Z'1$ + GZ/T/9 PeI0P [D30d0Id Fvd
§Z/ve (s perop |psodod senucsy

sz/ez/s pe1op josodaud viSW

sz/izfs peidp |osodoud BupesuiBug seisioN

5334 30N TYNOLLIaY LNVLINSNOD

eouDys(ssy Buindg

00'095'7 00°00S

|oA0Iddy AzuEBy

00°008'2 $ or 000007

SJUBWINJ0Q WMHANARLOD

00098

V1OL

=} $ 00000t

vioL SINOH "ON WIOL

4/ 00061

15011421y 130f014 J0IUDS 10pOa1 U [PdIdU|ld ABPO5SY

334

S1031IHOYV M oldNls

v

SUNOH "ON

SUMNOHCN

14/ oooze

0ayosy [odpupd

uopRAS|UIIPY 1afaid

V3 ‘DyaIng

suolsinay g 9spyd s3 poomabpiy [ 30113510 [o0Y2s UsIND



Brie Gargano

From: Ross Simmons <rsimmons@northstarae.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 4:23 PM

To: Brie Gargano

Subject: RE: 19006.1 Ridgewood Phase 2

Brie,

See estimate below to rework site. ADA stalls & striping across parking lot looks OK but asphalt at head
of ADA stalls needs replacement due to slopes.

Base Civil Services

Ridgewood Phase 2
503/DD | 30%) 54,800
CO {32.5%) 55,200
Agenicy Approval {7.5%]) $1.200
Construction Phase {30%) $4,800] +$2000 for site visit
516,000

$18,000 - $6,500 (original CA fee) = $11,500 additional service fee

Sincerely,

Ross Simmons, PE
Principal Engineer

NORTHSTAR

111 Mission Ranch Blvd, Ste. 100
Chico, CA 95926

(530) 588-5199 (Cell)

(530} 893-1600 ext. 218



Brie Gargano

Studio W Architects

1930 H Street

Sacramento, California 95811

RE: Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 2, Eureka, California

Dear Brie,

MSLA Landscape Architecture, Inc., is pleased to have the opportunity to provide a proposal for
Landscape Architectural services for the above referenced project located at 2060 Ridgewood Dr, Eureka,
California. Our proposal is based on the exhibit showing the proposed scope of work included in your
email on May 21, 2025.

Summary of Landscape Architectural Services:

¢ Planting and irrigation design for the new site entry.

. Landscape Construction Documents

1.

1.

Upon approval of the design development landscape drawings, MSLA shall prepare landscape
construction drawings for the site. The landscape construction drawings shall conform to the
design criteria required for DSA submittal.

The landscape construction drawings shall be drawn at a minimum of 1”=30’ scale on 30”x42”"
sheets and will include the following:

i. Irrigation Plan- Layout and selection of all irrigation heads and sizing of all irrigation
piping for adequate full coverage of site per the Uniform Building Code and local
regulations. Selection of appropriate valves, controllers, backflow preventers and
other required equipment per the State of California Model Water Efficient Landscape
Ordinance (MWELO) and DSA water use requirements.

The irrigation plan shall note required adjustments to adjacent irrigation zones that will
remain {as applicable). Irrigation controller specification shall be noted.

ii.  Planting Plan- Provide plans describing location, size, quantity, and type of plants to be
used for the proposed work areas consistent with the approved design development
drawings. The plans shall include a plant list with botanical and common names,
overall quality, and any special remarks. Trees to remain shall be noted on the planting
plan for reference (as applicable).

iii.  Planting and Irrigation Details- details of special planting procedures such as pit
excavation and staking; and details of all irrigation connections including heads, pipes,
controllers, valves, quick couplers, and backflow preventers.

iv.  CSl Technical Specifications for planting, irrigation and landscape maintenance shall be
provided per client specifications template/format.

We will coordinate with client/consultants as required.

Project coordination and design meetings via conference calls and online meetings are
included under this phase (client to coordinate).

The fandscape construction drawings shall be submitted to the client for review and comment
prior to agency submittals.

We shall provide a preliminary landscape construction cost estimate upon the completion of
the landscape improvements plans.

Agency Approval

The landscape construction drawings shall be provided to client/owner for DSA submittal and
review. Minimum submittals are anticipated to be at 70% and 90% design.

We shall review and respond to DSA back check comments and respond to questions
pertaining to the landscape plans via Bluebeam (per DSA standards).

MSLA Landscape Architecture, Inc. Landscape Design Proposal

306 Canyon Falls Drive, Folsom, California 95630 May 23, 2025
(916) 389-3372



3.

4.

We shall attend an online design team meeting to review DSA comments and to coordinate
site changes and revisions with consultants.
Submit final signed and stamped technical specifications for DSA approval.

1ll. Project Bidding

1

We shall review and respond to requests for clarification for landscape bid items. Review and
response to all requests shall be coordinated via phone and email. All documents (text and/or
drawings for clarification) shall adhere to client format.

IV. Construction Administration and Project Close-out

1.
2.

We shall review and respond to RFI's and general bid questions and contractor submittals.
Two (2) site meetings are included under this portion of the proposal. Meetings may include:
1) General progress landscape installation review 2} Completion of the landscape installation
for punch-list generation.

This section of the proposal assumes that email coordination will be utilized to review periodic
additional components (general questions, RFl's, etc.) of the landscape during construction.
We shall coordinate with the general contractor and/or landscape contractor for
recommendations of soils fertility analysis upon completion of rough grading operations. We
shall review the soils report and provide general comments to the owner/client. The
contractor shall be responsible for collection and fees associated with soils analysis and
amendments.

We shall assist the owner/client with the Certificate of Completion and required closeout
documentation at the conclusion of construction for the project.

V. Reimbursable Expenses

1.

Reimbursable expenses such as copying, reprographics, deliveries, etc. shall be billed at cost
plus 15%. Receipts or invoices of the items expensed shall be provided with monthly billing.
This proposal assumes that deliverables of electronic files (PDF format) shall be provided to the
client for plan submittals. Sheet prints shall be billed at $8 per color sheet and $4 per black
and white sheet if requested by the owner/client.

Mileage for auto travel shall be billed at the current IRS rate per mile.

Proposed Fees:
Design Fee: $7,000

Fee Breakdown:

1. CDs - $3850 (55% of fee) 4. Construction - $1750 (25% of fee)
2. Agency Approval — $350 (5% of fee) 5. Close-out - $700 (10% of fee)
3. Bidding - $350 (5% of fee)

Reimbursable Expenses: $500

Total Fee: $7,500 Spegialty Consultant: Lgndscapg Architect
Original DD-CD-DSA-Bid fee paid: $4,325
Hourly billing rates: Additional Service CD-DSA-Rebid fee:
e  Principal Landscape Architect: $125 $4,550
*  Project Landscape Architect: 595 Original CA-CO fee balance funds CA and
* Landscape Draftsperson: 580 CO services in this fee proposal
e Clerical: $50
MSLA Landscape Architecture, Inc. Landscape Design Proposal
306 Canyon Falls Drive, Folsom, California 95630 May 23, 2025

(916) 989-3372



Proposal Notes:

1.

w

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

This proposal assumes that one set of drawings shall be prepared. The proposal will be subject to an
additional fee should multiple/separate sets of drawings be required.
Site visits included with this proposal: Two (2).
The owner/client shall review and approve landscape design and layout prior to all plan submittals.
Landscape plan revisions per major site plan changes after the initial landscape design is prepared will
be billed as an additional fee on an hourly basis.
The client shall provide the electronic base plan and landscape drawings in AutoCAD format.
The owner/client shall retain services for structural engineering and/or electrical engineering under a
separate contract. Landscape architect shall coordinate with the design team consultant(s) as
required.
The client shall be responsible for plan submission processing and follow-up with the reviewing
agency and for paying all agency fees for plan review, permitting and any inspections required to
complete the work.
The owner/client agrees to pay landscape architect’s fee for all landscape design work prepared
regardless of the results of government approvals, whether the project receives financing, or is
completed.
The client shall provide an electronic base plan in AutoCAD format, including a site survey prepared
by a licensed civil engineer showing existing and proposed grades, utilities, trees, etc.
If required, electronic documents will be provided for use by the survey team for primary use of
layout during construction for any landscape hardscape/layout elements. Therefore, any dimensions
shown on the landscape plans shall be used as support to survey team in the field.
Invoices are submitted monthly by MSLA. The client shall notify MSLA in writing of all objections, if
any, to an invoice within ten (10) days of the date of the invoice. Otherwise, the invoice shall be
deemed proper and accepted by the Client.
Fees charged for professional services are due and payable upon receipt of the invoice. Payments not
received within thirty (30) days will be subject to a service charge in the amount of 2% of the unpaid
balance.
In providing services under this agreement, MSLA will endeavor to perform in a manner consistent
with that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession currently
practicing under similar circumstances.
Client and MSLA recognize the risks, rewards, and benefits of the project and MSLA total fee for
services. The risks have been allocated such that Client and MSLA agrees that, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, MSLA total liability to Client and to all construction contractors and subcontractors
on the project for all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this
agreement from any cause or causes shall not exceed the total aggregate liability of $7,500. Such
causes include but are not limited to MSLA negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of
contract and breach of warranty.
Landscape Architects are regulated by the State of California. Any question regarding a Landscape
Architect may be posed to the following:

Landscape Architects Technical Committee {LATC)

2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 105

Sacramento, CA 95834

916.575.7230
Additional work or plan revisions requested by the owner or client that is not specifically stated in
this proposal will be billed on an hourly basis at a rate of $100 per hour (three hour minimum).

Exclusions:

Landscape grading and drainage.
Consulting arborist services.
Topographic survey.

Arborist report

1. 3D renderings.

Structural or electrical engineering.
Soil fertility analysis.

Irrigation auditing.

P wnN
N W

MSLA Landscape Architectire, Inc. Landscape Design Proposal

306 Canyon Falls Drive, Folsomn, California 25630 May 23, 2025
(916) 989-3372



This proposal presents an accurate account of the project as | understand it. The proposed scope or work
and fee shall remain in effect for thirty (30) days from the above date, after which date, this office
reserves the right to modify the scope, price and terms. If you agree to the terms and fee described
above, please return a signed copy to authorize the work.

Thank you for your consideration. | look forward to the opportunity to work on this project with you and
your team.

If you have questions or concerns regarding this proposal, please feel free to contact me directly.

Respectfully submitted,
MSLA Landsgape Architecture, Inc.

Michael Shular, ASLA
RLA No. 4898

Accepted:

Signature Date

Printed Name and Title

Billing Address

City, State, Zip

Email Address

Phone Number [dCell  []Office

Preferred method for billing: [] Email: ] us Mail
MSLA Landscape Architecture, Inc. Landscape Design Proposal
306 Canyon Falls Drive, Folsom, California 95630 May 23, 2025

(916) 989-3372



_FRONTIER

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

May 24, 2025

Brie Gargano

Studio W Architects
1930 H St

Sacramento, CA 95811

Re: Ridgewood Elementary School Phase 2
Proposal for Engineering Services

Brie,

Based on our discussions, the plans previously completed with BCA in 2021 will be revised to
accommodate currently available and EPA compliant HVAC equipment and systems and additional site

modifications. )
CD through Bid are
SCOPE OF WORK additional services

We understand that the scope of work for the HVAC replacement will consist of the following:

1. Construction Documents Phase - Revise mechanical equipment for latest model numbers and
refrigerants. Relocated outdoor heat pump and refrigerant linesets, as required. Verify updated
equipment capacities compared to previous systems.

2. Agency Review Phase — Resubmit drawings and calculations to DSA as a revision. Respond to

DSA comments related to scope of work described above.

Bidding Phase — Prepare response/clarification drawings for bid phase RFls and addendums

4. Construction Administration Phase — Review shop drawings and submittal data for general
compliance with mechanical and plumbing contract documents, respond to RFls and submittals
and prepare change order documents where required to meet existing job conditions. Complete
one (1) site visit for final punchlist walkthrough. CA and closeout are

basic services

o

CONTRACT EXCLUSIONS

The following items are excluded from the Scope of Work described above:
1. Site utility design and upgrades.

2. Substantial redesign of HVAC and plumbing systems
3. Design of electrical, fire protection or fire alarm systems
4. Energy modeling services.
5. Cost estimation services.
6. Commissioning services.
7. LEED consulting services.
8. Testing, adjusting, and balancing services.
9. Additional site visits beyond those described above.
10. Updated Title 24 calculations and substantial M&P modifications as a result to floor plan
revisions.
2727 Bechelli Lane Frontier Consulting Engineers, Inc. phone {530) 232-6160

Redding, CA 96002 www.frontierce.com fax (530) 232-2770



Studio W Architects Ridgewood ES Phase 2 Engineering Services
May 24, 2025 - i Page 2 of 2

ASSUMPTIONS

We have made the following assumptions in the development of this proposal:_ ]

1. Design will be completed in Revit and all space, ceiling, and roof elements will be accurately

provided.

PROJECT FEE

The fee for the Scope of Work will be a lump sum fee:

M&P Engineering Services

Construction Documents S 2,500
Agency Review $ 1,500
Bidding $ 1,000
Construction Administration S 5,000
Closeout S 600
Total $10,600

CD through
Bid are
Additional
Services =
$5,000

CA and
closeout
are basic

All services will be invoiced monthly based on the hours of work completed at that time. This proposal services =
will be valid for a period of thirty (30) calendar days. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have $5.,600

any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

aen Porr

Jason Adams, P.E.
Mechanical Engineer

2727 Bechelli Lane Frontier Consulting Engineers, Inc. phone (530) 232-6160
Redding, CA 96002 www.frontierce.com fax (530) 232-2770



Brie Gargano

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brie,

Calvin Abshier <cabshier@paceengineering.us>
Monday, June 2, 2025 11:32 AM

Brie Gargano

RE: 19006.1 Ridgewood Phase 2

Below is the Scope of Services for the revisions to Ridgewood Phase 2 and associated fee.

e EO0.1: Update Lighting Control Matrix.
o E0.2: Revise Panel A schedule and remove existing Panel K schedule
s E1.2:Update background, remove site lighting, and revise distribution.
o DSA may come back with a requirement to add new safe dispersal lighting. This fee does not
account for that possible additional scope.
s E2.1: Update background, revise Admin power distribution/loads, remove Kitchen plan, and revise

keynotes.

e E3.1: Update background, revise Admin lighting layout, revise photometrics, and remove Kitchen plan.

e E4.1: Revise timeclock detail.

e EA4.2 & E4.3: Update T24 calculations.

® FAO0.1: Update background and revise Fire Alarm distribution.

» FAOQ.2: Revise Fire Alarm Riser Diagram

e FAO0.3: Update background, revise Fire Alarm Calculations, revise Admin Fire Alarm, and revise Kitchen Fire

Alarm.

The associated lump sum fee for the above Scope of Services is $5,150. Please let me know if you have any

questions or need anything else.

Thanks!

Calvin Abshier, P.E.
ASSOCIATE ENGINEER

Add $1,200 rebid fee =
$6,350 additional service
fee

PACE Engineering, Inc.
www.PaceEngineering.us

N

5155 Venture Parkway, Redding, CA 96002 PAC E

Ph: 530.244.0202

ENGINEERING



Universal
Structural

Engineers, LL.C

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN CLIENT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
This AGREEMENT is made as of May 27, 2025 (“Effective Date™)
BY AND BETWEEN

Studio W Architects (hereinafter “Client”), having its principal place of business at 1930 H Street, Sacramento, CA
95811.

AND

Universal Structural Engineers, LLC (hereinafter “USE”), a California Limited Liability Company having its place of
business at 1660 S. Ampllett, Suite 335, San Mateo, CA 94402 (collectively, Client and USE are “the parties”).

ARTICLE 1
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Ridgewood Elementary School
Phase 2, Revised site work
2060 Ridgewood Drive
Eureka, CA 95503

1.1 SCOPE OF WORK

The Scope of Work for the project entails designing the following updating the previously designed Ridgewood School Phase
2. The scope is predicated on the building remaining the same framing and same previously approved DSA documents.

The changes are that they are not moving forward with the parking lot, just the new building, fire alarm work, some minimal
site work in the front and no kitchen work. USE will assist with DSA revisions to the site work.

ARTICLE II
ENGINEER'S SERVICES AND RESPONSIBLITIES

2.1 BASIC SERVICES
USE's Basic Services consist of four phases described in Paragraphs 2.1.1 to 2.1.4,
2.1.1 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT PHASE

2.1.1.1 Based on the approved Design Development Documents and any farther adjustment is the scope or quality of the
Project or in the Project budget authorized by the Client USE shall prepare for approval Construction Documents
consisting of:
2.1.1.1.1 Attend online meetings to coordinate meetings as needed.
2.1.1.1.2Provide Structural calculations for the site work.
2.1.1.1.3 Structural drawings for the site work
2.1.1.1.5Preparation of all required structural documents for submittal to DSA for plan check.

2.1.2 AGENCY APPROVAL PHASE

1660 S. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 335
San Mateo, CA 94402
Phone 650-312-9233 ~ Fax 650-312-9229
e-mail ktokeefe@UniversalStructuralEngineers.com

Page 1 of 6



2.1.2.1
2.122

Response to DSA plan check comments.
Attend plan check response meetings at DSA.

BID PHASE
Assist with bidding questions.

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION PHASE

USE shall provide Construction Administration of the contract consisting of:

2.14.1

Response to Request For Information (RFI) from the contractor.

2.1.42 Review of all Shop Drawings and Deferred Submittals for the structural work submitted to USE during the

2143

2.2

construction phase. USE shall review and approve or take other appropriate action upon the Contractor's submittals
but only for conformance with the design concept of the work and with the information in the Contract Documents.
USE shall not have control, or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, construction means, methods, techniques,
and sequences or procedures, or of safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, for the acts or
omission of the Contractor, Subcontractors or any other persons performing any of the Work, or for the failure of
any of them to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

The following Services are not included in the Basic Services. They shall be provided if authotized or confirmed in writing
by the Client, and they shall be paid for by the Client as provided in the Agreement, in addition to the compensation for the
Basic Services.

221

222

223

224

225

2.2.6

227

2.2.8

229

2.2.10

2.2.11

2.2.12

Providing services relative to the future facilities, systems and equipment which are not intended to be constructed
during the Construction Phase unless specifically include in this contract as Basic Services.

Preparing documents of alternate, separate or sequential bids or providing extra services in connection with bidding,
negotiations or construction prior to the completion of the Construction Documents Phase, when requested by the
Client,

Providing services in connection with the work of a Construction Manager or separate consults retained by the
Client or Owner.

Making revisions in Drawings, Specifications or other documents when such revisions are inconsistent with written
approval or instructions previously given, are required by the enactment of revision of codes, laws or regulations
subsequent to the preparation of such documents or are due to other cases not solely with in the control of USE.
Preparing Drawings, Specifications and supporting data and providing other services in connection with Change
Orders to the extent that the adjustment in the Basic Compensation resulting from the adjusted Construction Costs is
not commensurate with the services required of USE, provided such Change Orders are required by causes not
solely within the control of USE.

Making investigation, survey, valuations, inventories or detailed appraisals of existing facilities, and services
required in connection with construction performed by the Owner that are not included in the Basic Services. This
includes, but is not limited to, all testing and inspection as may be required and all soils investigation work.
Providing structural work for interior design, tenant improvement and other similar services required but not
included as part of the Basic Services.

Providing consultation conceming replacement of any Work damaged by fire or other causes during construction,
and furnishings services as may be required in connection with the replacement of such Work.

Providing services made necessary by the default of the Contractor, or by major defects or deficiencies in the Work
of the Contractor, or by failure of performance of either the Owner or Contractor under the Contract for
Construction.

Preparing a set of record drawings showing changes in the Work made during construction.

Providing any other services not otherwise included in this Agreement or not customarily furnished in accordance
with generally accepted structural practices.

Providing services for significant changes in the general scope, extent or character of the Project or its design,
including, but not limited to changes in size, complexity, and character of construction as indicated in this

Page 2 of 6



2.2.13

2.2.14

2.2.15

2.2.16

22.17

2.2.18

23

2.3.1

232

3.1

3.2

3.3

34

3.5

3.6

37

Agreement or the preliminary documents provided with this Agreement, where such changes are requested by the
Client or the Owner.

USE will respond to and adequately resolve all comments from the initial permit review. Should subsequent permit
review comments be generated by the review agency the responding to these comments will be considered
Additional Services.

USE will review each shop drawing submittal two times as part of the Basic Services. If the same shop drawing
submittal is required to be reviewed more than two times as the result of errors and omissions by the preparer of the
shop drawing, subsequent reviews will be considered as Additional Services.

Should the Project be separated into different design and/or construction phases and those phases were not part of
the Basic Services then those additional phases shall be considered Additional Services.

This Agreement assumes that the design and construction sequence will be performed in a timely manner. A delay
of 5 months between the completion of the Construction Design Documents and submittal for permit approval, or a
delay of 8 months between the completion of Construction Design Documents and the start of the construction will
require remobilization, which shall be considered as Additional Services.

When Value Engineering is requested by the Client, to either add value or reduce costs to the Project, and are
implemented during the Construction Document or Construction Administration phases and that require changes to
the structural design shall be considered as Additional Services.

Additional Services shall include the following: any major changes ordered during the working drawing phase to the
concept indicated on the preliminary drawings; preparation of price requests; change orders; site observations
associated with Additional Service; and any other services which may be requested of USE in addition to those
specifically set forth above.

GENERAL

USE agrees to provide such services as are described in this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted
Professional practices and standards for the locality in which the services are provided and for the intended use of
the Project at the time such services are performed. USE makes no other warranty, either expressed or implied.

USE shall have no responsibility for the discovery, presence, handling, removal and disposal of or exposure of
persons to hazardous materials in any form at the Project site, including but not limited to asbestos, asbestos
products, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCB) or other toxic substances

ARTICLE 10

THE CLIENTS RESPONSIBLITIES
The Client shall provide full information regarding requirements for the Project and will cooperate with USE during
Programming to set forth the Clients' design objectives, constraints and criteria, including space requirement and
relationships, flexibility and expandability, special equipment and systems and site requirements.
The Client shall furnish the services of a Geotechnical Engineer or other consultants in a timely manner when such
services are deemed necessary by the Project team. Such services shall include test borings, test pits, soil bearing
values, percolation tests, air and water pollution tests, ground corrosion and resistivity test, including necessary
operations for determining subsoil, air and water conditions, with reports and appropriate professional
recommendations.
The Client shall furnish to USE structural tests results in a timely manner as required for design and completion of
the Project.
The Client shall provide all necessary structural, mechanical, civil, plumbing, electrical, etc. drawings and other
information in a timely manner as required for USE to accurately and thoroughly design and complete the Project.
The Client shall furnish required information and services and shall render approvals and decisions as expeditiously
as necessary for the orderly progress of USE's services and of the Work.
USE shall have access to the site for any and all activities necessary for the performance of the services. USE will
take precautions to minimize damage due to these activities; however, the Client hereby agrees that USE shall not be
held liable for any resulting damage nor for the cost of restoration of any resulting damage.
Client shall examine documents or other instruments of service submitted by USE in a timely fashion and shall
render any decisions necessary promptly in order to avoid unreasonable delay.

ARTICLE IV
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Page 3 of 6



4.1

5.1.7

Reimbursable Expenses are not allowed.

ARTICLE V
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENTS TO USE

PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF BASIC SERVICES.

Payments to USE shall be made per the Agreement with BCA.

Should a Project terminate before a Project is complete USE shall be compensated for time and expenses spent on
the Project up until that point in time. A termination of project notice shall be provided to USE in writing.
Reimbursable Expenses are included in the fee.

USE’s prevailing Rates are as follows: President: $230.00/hour; Project Manager SE: $180/hour; Professional
Engineer: $160-$170/hour, Engineer: $150/hour, ACAD drafting: $130/hour.

If undisputed invoiced amounts are unpaid after sixty (60) calendar days from the date of the invoice, USE may at
any time, without waiving any other claim against the Client and without thereby incurring any liability to the
Client, terminate this Agreement, as provided in Article VIII of this Agreement.

If the Client disagrees to any portion of an invoice, the Client shall notify USE of the dispute in writing, including
the reason for the dispute, within fifteen (15) calendar days of the invoice date, and pay when due that portion of the
invoice, if any, which is not in dispute.

Basic Services shall be billed on an hourly basis for each Phase and the cumulative billed amount shall not exceed
the following;:

Phase 2 site work redesign:

52

5.2.1
522

6.1
6.1.1

7.1

5.1.7.1 Construction Documents Phase Hourly not to Exceed $2,000
5.1.7.2 Agency Approval Phase Hourly not to Exceed $1,000
5.1.7.3 Bid Phase Hourly not to Exceed $500
5.1.7.4 Counstruction Administration Phase : Hourly not to Exceed $700

Additional Service
CD-DSA-Rebid fee = $3,500

This fee shall be valid for 180 days from the Effective Date indicated above.

Total $4,200

PAYMENTS ON ACCOUNT OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES.

Additional services shall not be undertaken by USE without prior written authorization from the Client.
Compensation for Additional services shall the same as Article V, sections 5.1.1, 5.1.2, 5.1.3, 5.14,5.15and 5.1.6
(Basic Services).

ARTICLE V1
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

Drawings, Calculations and specification as instruments of service are and shall remain the property of the USE
whether the Project for which they are made is executed or not. Without payment of any additional compensation to
USE, the Drawings, Specifications and other documents prepared by USE for this Project shall not be used by the
Client on any other project or for completion of this Project by others without USE’s prior written authorization.
Reuse of any of the Project documents by the Client, Owner, Contractor, etc. to complete, repair, or on extension of
the Project or on any other project shall be at the risk of the user of the documents.

ARTICLE VII
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

All claims, disputes and other matters in question between the Client and USE, arising out of, or relating to, this
Agreement or the breach thereof, shall be submitted to mediation under the auspices of a mutually agreed upon
mediation service, experienced in the resolution of construction disputes, prior to initiation of any lawsuit or other
litigation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise. The cost of said mediation shall be split equally between the
parties. This agreement to mediate and any agreement to mediate with any additional person or persons duly

Page 4 of 6

CAis
basic
service



7.2

7.3

8.1

8.2

9.1

10.1

10.2

I1.1
11.2

113

11.6

consented to be the parties to this Agreement shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing law of the
jurisdiction in which this Agreement was signed

Notice of the demand for mediation shall be made within a reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in
question has arisen, and in no event shall it be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable proceedings
based on such claim, dispute or other matter in question should be barred by the applicable statute of limitations.

In any action to enforce this Agreement or arising from or related to this Agreement, except for mediation as
provided elsewhere in this Section, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

ARTICLE VITI
TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon seven (7) days' written notice should the other party fail
substantially to perform in accordance with its terms through no fault of the party initiating the termination.

In the event of termination not the fault of USE, USE shall be compensated for all services performed to termination
date, together with Reimbursable Expenses then due.

ARTICLE TX
SUCCESSOR AND ASSIGNS

The Client and USE, respective, bind themselves, their partners, successors, assigns and legal representative to the
other party to this Agreement and to the partners, successors, assigns and legal representative of such other party and
respect to all covenants of the Agreement. Neither the Client nor USE shall assign, sublet or transfer any interest in
the Agreement without the written consent of the other,

ARTICLE X
LIABILITY

The Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by law, indemnify and hold harmless USE, its officers, directors,
employees, agents, and consultants from all damage, liability and cost, including reasonable attorney's fees and
defense costs, arising out of or in any way connected with the performance by any of the parties above named of the
services under this Agreement, excepting only those damages, liabilities or costs attributable to the sole negligence
or willful misconduct of USE.

USE shall not be required to execute any document that would result in certifying, guaranteeing or warranting the
existence of conditions whose existence USE cannot ascertain.

ARTICLE XI
OTHER CONDITIONS OF SERVICE

In all matters pertaining to this Agreement, the parties shall deal with each other in fairness and good faith

This Agreement constitutes the entire and only agreement between the parties and all other prior negotiations,
representations, agreements, and understandings are hereby superseded. No agreements altering or supplementing
the terms hereof may be made except by a written document signed by both parties

This Agreement will be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the United States of America and of
the State of California. Any action arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be brought in county, state or
federal court, as appropriate, in San Mateo County, California.

In the event any provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable, all remaining provisions
shall be valid and binding upon both parties.

Failure of a party to enforce a right under this Agreement will not act as a waiver of that right or the ability to later
assert that right relative to the particular situation involved.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delay in performance caused by acts of God, strikes,
lockouts, accidents or other events or conditions beyond the other party's control.

The parties hereto have accepted, made and executed this Agreement upon the terms, conditions and provisions above stated,
the day and year first above written.

Page 5 of 6



Universal Structural Engineers:

By

Name
Title
Address
Client

By

Name
Title

Address

Koy, o'ﬁ%a/

(Signature)

: Kevin O’Keefe, S.E.
. President
: 1660 S. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 335

San Mateo, CA 94402

(Signature)

Page 6 of 6



Brie Gargano

From: david byun <david@byunpartners.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:47 PM

To: Brie Gargano

Subject: RE: 19006.1 Ridgewood

For same scope of work, code changes, DSA comments, etc. - $1,500 flat fee.
Thanks.

David Byun, CCS, CCCA, LEED AP, GPRO, SCIP, CERT, W6AEP

Byun Partners

1205 Hazel Place

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

iPhone (310) 800-0353

My contact info in vCard: hitp://www.byunpartners.com/documents/DavidByun.vcf
david@byunPartners.com

www.ByunPartners.com

View Linkedin Profile: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ByunPartners
Specification checklist Q&A — in every email.

Architectural Representatives list — Trusted Advisors

“fueling innovation” - lllinois Institute of Technology

7 LEED

From: Brie Gargano <brieg@studiow-architects.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 1:15 PM

To: david byun <david@byunpartners.com>

Subject: 19006.1 Ridgewood

David,

We are doing a revision to DSA for Ridgewood Phase 2, there may be modifications to the specifications,
can you give me a number for modifying the specifications. Thanks.

BRIE GARGANO, AIA, LEED AP BD+C, CDT
associate principal, client leader

916.254.5603 0 | 916.878.7414 ¢

STUDIO W BrieG@StudioW-Architects.com
ARCHITFECTS



BI0B00Y - 000LSYYLOL - LOSS6 VD 'BMaIn3 - 9NnUaAY 3[LAW (06 - Uoneanp3 jo a0 AUnod 1pjoquinH

"920T-S20T 1o ‘perdope Suteq Jo3pna,,

[ergoe ot 03 sa1jdde A[uo juswaimbai siyy urpuelsIopUN MO SI T ‘IJe)s Uoneonpy Jo jusuriedaq
(1M SuoIssnosIp uo paseg -ojerrdordde sureop jomsIp oY) jewiio] Aue ur Jurreay orqud

o1} Je pajuasald 9q UeO UONBULIOIUI 9] JNg ‘PISSSIPPE 9q 03 PaIInbal 21e Jey) s20UL]eq 3031109
o1} YIIM 10LISIP oY) op1a0id 0] PaPNoul ST JUSWINOOP S ], JUSWANNDaI sTy) SUNeaW Ul NOA 1SISSE
0] ‘Spupuw2.11baY 241252y WAWIUIY JO SS2OXS Ul S2oUPPg TUWYIL)Je Uk PIPIA0Id SARY 94

" (SOTIUIB)IdOUN JTUIOUO0II 10] PABPUR)S JAIIST WINTUILUTUI

91} JO §$90X? Ul 9due[eq puny SUIPUd pAuUFISSBUN PUB PIUIISSE 10J PIdU ) SI)LIUBISYNS
1B1) SUOSBaI 9y JO JUAUIAEIS B,, € apnjoul jsnw uondope 108pnq 1o Sutresay orjqnd s JoLIsIp
Y ‘SSNJUIRLISOUN OIUIOU000 JOJ 9ATOSSI PSPUSTIIO0a] WNWIIUIW UOLRoNpy JO pleod 21e1S

oy} 9A0QE 9oUB[Rq puny Surpus paudisseun pue PoUFISSe PaUIqUIOD B Yiim 193pnq e sydope JoLnsIp
® J1 18U} S2181S YOIUM /7 [Zh 2PO)) UOIEINDH 9} 0] Paje]al UONROIILIa0 9} JO JUSUIS[S Ue ST aIaT[],
(gD urrog) uonedynIa) PLISI [00YdS 970Z-ST0T

JUSWINOOP SPIEPUE}S PUE BLISILIO 9} UO papn[out are suoieue[dxs painbai Aue pue

‘MOTADI SPIEPUR)S PUE BLISIIIO ST JO S}Nsal ATewutuns o) SAe[dsIp (Juowmoop s1emijos SOVS au
Ul g)) WiIoy) uonesye)) e8png ay], popraoid aq isntu uoneue]dxs ps[ielap e ‘lig)Lo ofoads
10] 9OUBLIBA 2]81S Y} 139U JOU S0P JOLISIP 9} ‘SJUSTUNOOP MOIART ATRTUIINS 9T} JO uona[duios
o Sunmnp g1 -sseoo1d justudo[ossp 193pnq o1 10J 9IS 9y3 Aq paidope sprepuels oiyroads

PUR BLISJLIO SNOLIBA 91} (pim souel[dwoo uodn paseq st §9001d MTIASI SPIEPUEIS PUR BLISILID) Y],

"JoUl U99q 9ARY SJUsIaNMbal [[e 18y} pIeoq ay3 03 1odar

pue uonoadsur orjqnd 103 S[qe[IBAE SJUSWINOOP 93P 9T} 93[EW ‘SPIepue]lS pPue BLINLL) paidope
-9723S 9} Y}IM 90UBPIOOO. UT 198png 1197} dOJ2ASp ISTILU 10LISIP Yova JeY) $91els LZ71ZH 'D'd
Spiepue)S pue BLILL)

"198png paidopy JO UOHBOIIIIIS) ¢
‘spury InoX [e 103 spodey] uondopy 193png pue [eIoUEUL] [eNUUY 'z
“SJUSWINOOP MITAI ATRWIWING SPIBPUB]S PUR BLISILLY) 9PIMaIe)S T

'SUOIJONISUI 198piq [EUTJ SWOS SE [[9M SB S[RLISTRW JUIMO[[O] A} 918 Paso[ouyg
SNOILONYLSNI
NOILLJOQV 1ADdNd TVNIA 970T-ST0T  *LOHLdNIS

$3D1AISG SSUISNY JO JUopUAULIRdNG TURISISSY 93 £210D) TNOYA

s1a8euR]y SssUISnY pue sjuRpuULjuLIadng 101IsIq ‘0l

WNANVYOWIW

6707 ‘ST Aey

Sj00YDS JO JUapUaULIBANS uoppodNpPg Jo OO
saybnH-saineq |9BYDIN Ajuno) jpjoquinH



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

Please be aware that if a district is not able to certify compliance with the requirements of
subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code Section
42127 the county office will not be able to approve the budget.

Budget Adoption Documents

We have prepared the necessary summary review documents based upon information supplied
by the district. This report was prepared using financial information as extracted by the state
software and explanations as supplied by district staff. Please review the documents for
propriety, and confirm their accuracy.

We have provided Budget Adoption Reports for all of your funds. Your current working budget
for 2024-2025 was used for the estimated actual data, while the budget year data for 2025-2026,
2026-2027 and 2027-2028 came from your development budget.

Form CC Certification
This form is an annual certification from your district to the County Office of Education

regarding any unfunded liabilities for workers’ compensation claims.

Our member districts will be self-insured through the North Coast Insurance Group for 2025-
2026. Therefore, please note that we have completed the form for you by checking the box
indicating you are self-insured for workers’ compensation claims through a JPA. We have also
included the following information: “Permissively self-insured through North Coast Schools
Insurance Group.” The JPA will report any information regarding unfunded liability to your
Board during 2025-2026.

Please email signed copies of your Form CB, Form CC, and Certification of Adopted Budget
to Julie Grant at jerant@hcoe.org within 5 days of the board adoption of your 2025-2026
Budget, or July 1, 2025, whichever is earlier. Additionally, please include a copy of all revisions
made to your Criteria and Standards review documents, if any.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Angela West at 445-3946 or Julie Grant at 613-
3489.

CW:ts

Enclosures

Humboldt County Office of Education . 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 : 707.4457000 . hcoe.org



Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

Humboldt County Office of Education

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET
2025-2026

In order for our office to be certain that the 2025-2026 adopted budget in the financial system equals the
Budget Adoption Report as adopted by the board, we request that you complete the following and return
it to Julie Grant at_ jgrant@hcoe.org in the Business Office, after board adoption.

There were no changes to the Budget Adoption Report as originally prepared.

Attached is the adopted budget for our district. Changes were made at the time
of adoption. These changes are indicated in red on the attached Budget Adoption
Report and have been entered into the financial system in the computer. A budget
summary report is enclosed which equals the attached Budget Adoption Report.

SIGNED:

District Superintendent or Business Manager

School District

Date

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 . hcoeorg






Cutten Elementary Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2025-26 Budget GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

School District Certification

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2025 Budget Adoption

Select applicable boxes:

This budget was dev eloped using the state-adapled Criteriz and Standards. |t includes {he expenditures necessary 1o implement the Local Control
and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP thal will be effeclive for the budget year. The budgel was filed and adopted
subsegquent to a public hearing by lhe governing board of the schoal district pursuant to Education Code sections 33929, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance abov e the minimum recommended reserve for economic
uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a)
of Education Code Section 42127.

Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:
Place: Place:
Date: Date:
Time:

Adoption Date:

Signed:

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

Printed Name: Title:

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Telephane:

Title: E-mail:

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CS). Criteria and standards
that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal indicators that are *Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal
solvency purposes and should be carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Av erage Daily Attendance Projected (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard for the X
prior fiscal y ear, or two or more of the previous three fiscal years.
2 Enroliment Enroliment has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard for the prior X
{iscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal years.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with hislorical ratios X
for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the budget and two X
Revenue subsequent fiscal years.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ralios of total unrestricted salaries and benefils to total unrestricted
general fund expenditures are consistent with historical ratios Tor the budget and X
two subsequent fiscal years.
6a | Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g.. federal, other state, and other local) are within X
the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years
6b | Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., baoks and supplies, and services and other X
operating) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance Account I applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account nla
(i.e., restricted maintenance account) is included in the budget.
P Oy S
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the slandard for two or X
more of the last three fiscal y ears.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CB_District, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:11 AM




Cutten Elementary

Budget, July 1

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County FINANCIAL REPORTS Form CB
2025-26 Budget GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
School District Certification
9a | Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been overestimated by more
. X
lhan the slandard for two or more of the last three fiscal years.
9b | Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal X
year.
10 | Reserves Projected av ailable reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements for the budget X
and two subsequent fiscal y ears.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 | Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, X
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget?
S2 | Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one percent of the total X
Ongoing Expenditures general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources?
83 | Using Ongoing Revenues to Fund One- Are there large non-recurring generat fund expendilures that are funded with ongoing X
time Expenditures general fund revenues?
84 | Conlingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorizalion by the local government, special legislation, or other X
definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?
S5 | Contributions Hav e contributions from unrestricted to reslricted resources, or transfers to or from
the general fund to cover operaling deficits, changed by more than the standard for X
the budgel or lwo subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 | Long-term Commitments Does the district hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual pay ments for the budget or two subsequent X
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2024-25) annual pay ment?
S7a | Postemploy ment Benefits Olher than Does the dislricl provide postemploy ment benefits other Lhan pensions (OPEB)? %
Pensions
= If yes, are they lifetime benefits?
» If yes, do benefits continue bey ond age 65?
+ If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go?
S7b | Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the districl provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' X
compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liability }?
S8 | Status of Labor Agreements Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:
»  Cettificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
- Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1)
- Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X
S9 | Local Control and Accountability Plan + Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an
(LCAP) update to the LCAP effective for the budgel year?
- Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP:
S10 | LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement
lhe LCAP or annual update to lhe LCAP as described in the Local Control and
Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 | Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a X
negativ e cash balance in the general fund?
A2 | Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll system?
A3 | Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget year? X
A4 | New Charter Schools Impacting Districl Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the X
Enrollment dislrict's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?
A5 | Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budgel or
subsequenl fiscal y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that are X
expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 | Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for X
current or retired employ ees?
A7 | Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district's financial sy stem independent from the county office sy stem? X

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CB_D

istrict, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:11 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2025-26 Budget
School District Certification

12 62745 0000000
Form CB
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

A8 | Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X
copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 | Change of CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business official X

(CBO) positions within the jast 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CB_District, Version 6

Page 3

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:11 AM



Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Culten Elementary 2025-26 Budget Form CC
Humboldt County WORKERS' COMPENSATION CERTIFICATION G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuanl to Educalion Code Seclion 42141, if a school dislricl, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-insured for workers' compensation claims, the
superintendent of the school dislrict annually shall provide information lo the governing board of the school districl regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of Lhose claims. The
governing board annually shall certily lo lhe county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, lhat il has decided lo reserve in its budgel for the cosl of those claims.

To the Counly Superinlendent of Schools:

Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Educalion Code Seclion 42141(a):

Total liabililies actuarially determined: &
Less: Amounl of total liabilities reserved in budget: $
Eslimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: 5 0.00

X This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims Lhrough a JPA, and offers the Tollowing inf ormalion:

Permissively self-insured through North Coast Schools [nsurance Group

This school district is nol self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeling:

Clerk/Secretary of the Gov erning Board
(Original signalure required)

Printed Name: Title:

For additional information on lhis certificalion, please conlacl:

Name: Taylin Tilus

Tille: Director, JPA

Telephone: (707) 445-7067

E-mail; Ltitius@hcoe.org B

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: CC, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:10 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 Estimated Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Description K -
- Imated
P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA ES"T[:T P2 Aﬁi‘&“:f::; " Ff:;:: P
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Educalion, Special Education NPS/LCl and
Extended Year, and Communily Day School {(includes Necessary
Small School ADA) 527.96 527.96 529.68 527.25 527.25 527.96
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Conlinualion Educalion, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Communily Day Schoo! {ADA not included in
Line A1 above)
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Conlinuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Communily Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3} 527.96 527.96 529.68 527.25 527.25 527.96
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. Counly Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 4.52 4.52 4.52 4.52 4.52 4.52
. Special Education-NPS/LC!
d. Special Educalion Extended Year 21 21 21 2 21 21
e. Other Counly Operaled Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. County School Tuilion Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]
g. Total, Districl Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines ASa through A5f) 4.73 4.73 4.73 4.73 4.73 4.73
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Llne A5g) 532.69 532.69 534.41 531.98 531.98 532.69
7. Adults In Correctlonal Facilities
8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charler School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/16/2025 12:58 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2025-26 Budget, July 1

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A

G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Description

2024-25 Estimated Actuals

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimaled
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. Counly Group Home and Instilulion Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probalion Referred, On Probalion or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA {Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c)

2, District Funded County Program ADA
a. Counly Communily Schools
b. Spectal Educalion-Special Day Class
¢. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other Counly Operated Programs: Opportunily Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Qut of State Tuition) (EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults In Carrectional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: A, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 6/16/2025 12:58 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2025-26 Budget, July 1

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A

G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26}

Description

2024-25 Estimated Actuals

2025-26 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reparting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet 1o report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use lhis worksheet lo report lheir ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01,

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

2. Charler School County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. Counly Group Home and Institulion Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

¢. Probalion Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or {c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A))

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Educalion-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opporiunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial dala reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5, Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter School Counly Program Allernative Education ADA
a. Counly Group Home and Inslitution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probalion Referred, On Probatian or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c){4)(A))

d. Tolal, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines G6a through Céc)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. Counly Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Exlended Y ear

e. Olher Counly Operaled Programs: Opporlunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunily Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e}

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, C6d,
and C7f)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,
or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 6/16/2025 12:58 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Provide methodology and assumptions used to eslimate ADA, enrollmenl, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear commilments (including cosl-of -living
adjuslments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect lhe approval of the budgel.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projecled funded av erage daily attendance (ADA) has nol been overestimaled in 1) the firsl prior fiscal year OR in 2) lwo or more of lhe previous three fiscal
years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percenlage Level District ADA
3.0% @ o 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
Districl ADA (Form A, Eslimaled P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 527
District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: T 2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Varlances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, lor the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All olher data are extracled.

. . I Vari
Original Budget Funded ADA Estimaled/Unaudited Acluals ADA Variance Level {If

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines Ad and C4) Funded /;[;Aalf;ocrr:) A, Lines BL:cglilali:'g;Ea::I%an Status
Third Prior Year (2022-23}
Dislrict Regular 529 588
Charter School
Total ADA 529 588 NIA Met
Second Prior Year (2023-24)
Dislrict Regular 558 558
Charler School
Total ADA 558 558 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 530 530
Charter School o
Total ADA 530 530 0.1% Met
Budgel Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 528
Charter School i 0
Total ADA 528

Catifomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 1 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the firsl prior y ear,

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has nol been ov erestimaled by more than the standard percentage lev el for lwo or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 2 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2, CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years by more than the following
percenlage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0% 0 lo 300
2.0% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 and over
Dislricl ADA (Form A, Estimaled P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): l 527 I
District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: [ 2.0% [

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in lhe Enrolimenl, Budgel, column for all fiscal y ears and in lhe Enrollment, CALPADS Aclual column for the First Prior Year; all olher dala are extracted or
calculaled. CALPADS Acluat enrollmenl data preloaded in he Dislrict Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enroliment. Dislricts will need to adjust lhe District
Regular enroliment lines and the Charler Schoal enrollment lines accordingly . Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the
General Fund, only, lor all fiscal years.

Enrollment
Enrollmenl Variance Level {If
Fiscal Year Budgel CALPADS Actual Budget is greater than Aclual, Status
else N/A)

Third Prior Y ear (2022-23)

District Regular 530 562

Charter Schooal

Total Enrollment 530 562 N/A Met
Second Prior Year (2023-24)

District Regular 568 561

Charler School

Total Enrollment 568 561 1.2% Met
First Prior Y ear (2024-25)

District Regular 563 548

Charter School

Total Enrollment 563 ’ 548 2.7% Not Met
Budget Y ear (2025-26)

District Regutar 555

Charter School

Total Enrollment 55;-
2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollmenl was estimated above lhe standard for the first prior y ear. Provide reasons for the ov ereslimatle, a descriplion of the melhods and
assumplions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made lo improve the accuracy of projections in this area.
Explanation: Utilize 23-24 data in first prior year and added lwo because of slow increase trend.
(required if NOT mel)
ib. STANDARD MET - Enroliment has not been overestimated by mare than the slandard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 3 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not increased
from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charler school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only,
for all fiscal years.

Fiscal Year Eslimaled;:ljiaﬁzill\ed Actuals Enrollm_en! CALPADS Actual Historical Ratio of ADA lo
(Form A, Lines Ad and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2022-23)
Districl Regular 524 562
Charler School I 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 524 . 562 93.3%
Second Prior Year (2023-24)
Dislricl Regular 528 561
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 528 561 94.1%
First Prior Y ear (2024-25)
Dislrict Regular 528 548
Charter Schoo!
Total ADA/Enrollment 528 548 96.3%
Hislorical Average Ratio: 94.6%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 95.1%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enter dalta in the Eslimaled P-2 ADA column for the lwo subsequent years. Enler data in the Enrollment column lor the two subsequent years. Data should reflecl district
regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal y ears. All olher data are extracted or calculaled.

Estimated P-2 ADA Budget Enrollment Budgel/Projected

Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Slalus
Budget Y ear (2025-26)

Dislrict Regular 527 555

Charter Schaol 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 527 555 95.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)

District Regular 527 555

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 527 555 95.0% Met
2nd Subsequenl Year {2027-28)

District Regular 527 555

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 527 555 95.0% Met
3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion il the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ralio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequenl fiscal years.

Explanation:

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 4 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projecled local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budgel year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed from he prior fiscal year by
more than the change in population, plus the district's cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), plus or minus one percenl.

For basic aid dislricts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal y ear by more lhan lhe percent change in properly tax revenues plus or minus one percenl.

For dislricls funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from Lhe prior fiscal year amounl by more than Lhe dislricl's COLA, plus or

minus one percent.

4A, District’'s LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:
LCFF Revenue
Basic Aid
Necessary Small School
The Dislrict musl select which LCFF revenue standard applies.

LCFF Revenue Slandard selected: LCFF Revenue

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other dala is exlracled or calculated. Enler data for Sleps 2a through 2b1. All other data is calculated.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Populalion (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
a. ADA (Funded) (Form A, lines A6 and C4) 534.41 532.69 632,53 532,22
b. Prior Y ear ADA (Funded) 534.41 532.69 532.53
c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) (1.72) (.16) (.31)
d Percenl Change Due to Populalion (Slep 1c
divided by Slep 1b) (.32%) (.03%) (.06%)
Step 2 - Change in Funding Level
a. Prior Y ear LCFF Funding 6,440,181.00 6,612,063.00 6,820,173.00
b1. COLA percentage 2.30% 3.02% 3.42%
b2. COLA amounl (proxy for purposes of this criterion) 148,124.16 199,684.30 233,249.92
c. Percent Change Due to Funding Level (Slep 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 2.30% 3.02% 3.42%
Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level (Step 1d plus Step 2c) 1.98% 2.99% 3.36%
LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): 0.98% to 2.98% 1.99% to 3.99% 2,36% to 4.36%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 5

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




Cutten Elementary

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund

Humboldt County

School District Crileria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

4A2, Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY:: If applicable to y our districl, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for projecled lacal properly taxes; all olher dala are exlracted or calculaled.

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue

Projected Local Property Taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089)

Percenl Change from Previous Year

Baslc Aid Standard (percent change from previous year, plusiminus 1%):

Prior Year Budget Year 1sl Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1,354,614.00 1,354,614.00 1,354,614.00 1,354,614.00
N/A N/A NiA
N/a N/A N/A

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School

DATA ENTRY: All data are exlracled or calculaled.

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue

Budget Year
(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Necessary Small School Standard (COLA Step 2c¢, plus/minus 1%);

NIA

N/A

N/A -|

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue: all olher data are extracted or calculated.

LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Prior Year Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
6,440,181.00 6,612,063.00 6,820,173.00 7.045,724.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: -2.67% 3.15% 3.31%

LCFF Revenue Standard

0.98% to 2.98%

1.99% to 3.99%

2.36% to 4.36%

Status:

Mel

Met

Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY': Enler an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue has met the slandard for lhe budgel and lwo subsequenl fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 6

Prinled: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
5. CRITERION: Salarles and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ralio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits Lo total unrestricted general fund expendilures for any of the budgel year or two subsequent fiscal years
has not changed rom the historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than lhe grealer of three percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund ExpendIltures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Eslimaled/Unaudiled Actuals - Unreslricled {Resources 0000-

1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expendilures of Unreslrliat;lj:fislsalaries and
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Tolal Unrestricled

3999) 7499) Expendilures
Third Prior Year (2022-23) 4,406,245,54 5,053,909.97 87.2%
Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) 4,473,023.74 5,237,360.17 85.4%
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 4,946,301.00 6,422,620.00 77.0%
Historical Av erage Ratio: 83.2%

Budge! Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage (Criterion 10B, Line 4}): | 4.0% 4.0%
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard B
{historical average ralio, plus/minus the greater
of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 79.2% to 87.2% 79.2% to 87.2% 79.2% to 87.2%

5B. Calculating the District’'s Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for lhe st and 2nd Subsequent Y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for
the lwo subsequent years. All other data are exlracted or calculated.

Budget - Unreslricted
{Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefils Total Expendilures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000- {Form 01, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
) ; (Form MYP, Lines B1-88, lo Total Unreslricled
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) B10) Expenditures Stalus
Budgel Y ear (2025-26) 5,565,031.00 7,081,600.00 78.6% Not Mel
1sl Subsequent Y ear {2026-27) 5,768,757.00 6,823,766.00 84.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 5,841,720.00 6,904,118.00 84.6% Mel
5C. Comparlson of District Salaries and Beneflts Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.
1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ralio(s) of unrestricted salary and benefit costs lo tolal unreslricted expenditures are outside the slandard in one or more of the budgel or two

subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projeclion(s) exceed the slandard, a descriplion of the methods and assumplions used in projecling salaries and benefits, and
whal changes, if any, will be made to bring the projecled salary and benefit cosls within the standard.

Explanation: Currenl y ear non-personnel expenses are higher due lo having a larger ending balance and a few positions not paid oul of
(required if NOT met) general fund in current y ear due lo one-time funding learning recovery block grani. Out years reflecl the decrease in both
revenue and increase in positions being mov ed lo general funds.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 7 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GB8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and olher local) or expendilures {including books and supplies,

and services and other operaling), for any of the budget year or lwo subsequent fiscal years, have nol changed from the prior fiscal y ear amount by more than the percentage
change in population and the funded cos!-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes lhat exceed the percentage change in poputation and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent musl be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
(Criterion 4A1, Slep 3): 1.98% 2.99% 3.36%

2. District’s Other Revenues and Expenditures

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -8.02% to 11.98% -7.01% to 12.99% -6.64% to 13.36%
3. Districl's Other Revenues and Expendilures

Explanation Percentage Range {Line 1, plus/minus 5%): -3.02% 10 6.98% -2.01% lo 7.99% -1.64% to 8.36%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enler dala for Lhe two subsequent years. All
other dala are exlracted or calculated.

Explanations musl be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the districl's explanalion percenlage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYR, Line A2)
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 321,625.00
Budgel Year (2025-26) 312,272.00 (2.91%) No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 312,272.00 0.00% No -
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 312,272.00 0.00% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP Line A3)
First Prior Year (2024-25) 1,175,608.00
Budgel Y ear (2025-26) 1,046,844.00 (10.95%) Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 1,048,844.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 1,046,844.00 0.00% No
Explanation: Current year non-personnel expenses are higher due to having a larger ending balance and a few positions not paid out of
o general fund in current y ear due to one-time funding learning recovery block granl. Qut years reflecl the decrease in both
(required if Yes) revenue and increase in posilions being moved to general funds.
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 394,844.00
Budgel Year (2025-26) 389,429.00 (1.37%) No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 389,429.00 0.00% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 389,429.00 0.00% No
Explanation:

{required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 8 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2025-26 Budgef, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

First Prior Year (2024-25)
Budget Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequenl Year (2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GEBRB_SNWSK(ZOZS-ZG)

489,041.00
429,618.00 (12.15%) Yes
314,610.00 (26.77%) Yes
315,230.00 .20% No

Budgets for currenl y ear and second subsequent y ear hav e been lowered to reflect accurate anlicipaled actual expenses.

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) {Form MYP, Line BS5)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25)
Budget Year (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28)

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

981,737.00
930,257.00 (5.24%) Yes
822,944.00 (11.54%) Yes
| 818,763,00 (.51%) No

Budge! y ear and subsequent y ear decrease for conlracled services as we expecl lo be done wilh HVAC project in first

subsequent y ear which is why it decreases in first two years.

6C. Calculating the Distrlet's Change In Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are exlracled or calculated.

Percent Change

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Crlterion 6B)

First Prior Y ear {2024-25) 1,892,077.00

Budgel Y ear (2025-26) 1,748,545.00 (7.59%) Met

1sl Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 1,748,545.00 0.00% Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 1,748,545,00 0.00% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 1,470,778.00

Budget Y ear (2025-26) 1,359,875.00 (7.54%) Met

1st Subsequent Y ear {2026-27) 1,137,554.00 (16.35%) Not Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 1,134,013.00 (.31%) Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanalions are linked from Section 6B if lhe slatus in Section 6C is not met; no enlry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projecled total operaling revenues have nol changed by more than the standard for lhe budget and two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6B
if NOT mel)
Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 9

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected tolal operating expenditures have changed by more than lhe slandard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons

for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumplions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected operaling
expendilures within lhe standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Budgels for currenl year and second subsequent year have been lowered lo reflect accurate anlicipated actual expenses.
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6B
if NOT met)

Explanation: Budget year and subsequent y ear decrease for contracted services as we expect to be dane with HVAC project in first
Services and Other Exps subsequent year which is why il decreases in firsl two years.
(linked from 6B

if NOT mel)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM

Page 10



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
1. CRITERION: Facilitles Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm thal the annual contribution for facililies maintenance funding is nol less than the amounl required pursuanl to Educalion Code Section 17070.75, if
applicable, and that the district is providing adequalely to preserve the functionality of its facilities for lheir normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1)

and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account
(OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the dislrict to deposit into lhe accounl a minimum amount equal to or greater than lhree percenl of the lotal general fund expendilures and olher
financing uses for that fiscal y ear. Statule exlude lhe following resource codes from lhe total general fund expendilures calculation: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225,
3226, 3227, 3228, 5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690.

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No bullon for special education local plan area (SELPA) administralive units (AUs); all olher data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not
mel, enter an Xin the appropriate box and enler an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. For dislricts Lhat are lhe AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues thal are passed through to parlicipating members of

the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribulion calculation?

b. Pass-lhrough revenues and apportionments thal may be excluded from the OMVMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D)

(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objecls 7211-7213 and 7221-7223} 0.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeled Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses (Form 01, objects 1000-7999, exclude
resources 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219,
3225, 3226, 3227, 3228, 5316, 5632, 5633, 5634,
7027, and 7690)

9,635,644.00
Dot e )
Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major
(Line 2¢ limes 3%) Maintenance Account Slalus
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures and Other Financing
Uses Nol Mel

9,635,644.00 289,069.32 0.00

* Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

If slandard is not met, enter an X in the box thal best describes vhy the minimum required conlribution was nol made:

X | Not applicable (district does nol participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

Exempl (due lo dislrict's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)2XE)])

Other (explanalion must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT mel

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 11 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a
percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-lhird of the districl's available reserves® as a percentage of lotal expendilures and
other financing uses? in lwo out of three prior fiscal y ears.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculaled.

1. Districl's Av ailable Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a, Stabilizalion Arrangements

(Funds 01 and 17, Objecl 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789)

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted

Resources (Fund 01, Objecl 979Z, if negative, for each of

resources 2000-9999)
e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

2. Expenditures and Olher Financing Uses

a. District's Tolal Expenditures and Olher Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources

3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

c. Tolal Expendilures and Other Financing Uses
(Line 2a plus Line 2b)
3. District's Available Reserve Percentage

(Line 1e divided by Line 2c)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

(Line 3 times 1/3):

Third Prior Y ear

Second Prior Year

Firsl Prior Year

(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25)
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,526,791.85 5,956,955.60 5,700,787.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,526,791.85 5,956,955.60 5,700,787.00
8,203,263.65 8,895,491.14 9,981,039.00
0.00
8,203,263.65 8,895,491.14 9,981,039.00
55.2% 67.0% 57.1%
18.4% 22.3% 19.0%

'Av ailable reserves are lhe unrestricled amounls in the Stabilizalion Arrangement, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unapproprialed accounts in the General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Olher Than Capital Qullay Projects. Av ailable reserves
will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General

Fund.

2A school district that is the Administirative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area
{SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribulion of funds to its parlicipaling

members.

8B. Calculating the District’'s Deflcit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY': All dala are extracted or calculated.

Nel Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Tolal Unrestricted
Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Deficit Spending Level

(If Net Change in
Unrestricled Fund

Balance is negative, else

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Seclion E) 7999) NIA) Stalus

Third Prior Y ear (2022-23) 554,973.87 5,556,663.97 N/A Mel

Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) 1,326,080.86 5,237,360.17 N/A Met

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) (642,404.00) 6,422,620.00 10.0% Met
(1,285,302.00) 7,122,732.00 T

Budgel Y ear (2025-26) (Information only )

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 12

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cuften Elementary General Fund Form 01CS

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the slandard is nol mel.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficil spending, if any, has nol exceeded the standard percenlage level in two or mare of the three prior years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 13 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutien Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. Fund Balance STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been ov erestimated for lwo oul of three prior fiscal y ears by more than the
following percentage levels:

Percentage Level ! Dislrict ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 to 1,000
1.0% 1,001 to 30,000
0.7% 30,001 to 250,000
0.3% 250,001 and over

' Percentage levels equate to a rale of- deficit spending which would eliminate recommended
reserves for economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): ‘ 532

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: l

9A-1. Calculating the District's Unresiricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Y ears; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance * Beginning Fund Balance
(Form 01, Line F1ie, Unreslricled Column) Variance Level
Fiscal Year Qriginal Budget Estimated/Unaudiled Acluals  (If overestimated, else N/A) Slalus
Third Prior Y ear (2022-23) 3,260,386.00 3,667,453.63 N/A Met
Second Prior Y ear (2023-24) 413357900 | 4,219,614.50 N/A Met
First Prior Y ear (2024-25) 4,965,222.00 5,5645,696.00 NIA Met
Budget Y ear (2025-26) (Information only ) 4,903,292.00

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatemenis (objects 9791-9795)

9A-2. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if the slandard is nol mel.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricled general fund beginning fund balance has nol been overeslimaled by more than the standard percenlage level for two or more of the previous
three years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

B. Cash Balance Slandard: Projecled general fund cash balance vill be positive al the end of Lhe currenl fiscal year.

9B-1: Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracled; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2025-26) 6,129,841.00 Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear.

Explanation:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 14 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 Q0000D0
Culten Elementary General Fund Form 01C§

Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBERBSNW2IK(2025-26)

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 15 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GIBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of Lhe budget year or lwo subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percenlages or amounts? as applied to total

expenditures and other financing uses™

DATA ENTRY : Budget Year data are exlracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school
ADA corresponding to financial dala reporled in the General Fund, only, for the lwo subsequent years.

Percenlage Level Districl ADA
5% or $88,000 (greater of ) 0 to 300
4% or $88,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 250,000
1% 250,001 and over

' Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounls in Lhe Stabilization Arrangements,
Reserv e for Economic Uncerlainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the
General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Olher Than Capital Outlay Projects.

Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricled resources
in Lhe General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusled annually by lhe prior y ear slatutory cost-of-living
adjustment, as referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded 1o the nearest
thousand.

3 A schoal district that is lhe Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
parlicipaling members.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budgel Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. |

Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, il available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: I

Budgel Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
527 | 527 ] 527 |
% | 4% | 4% |

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MY P exists, all data will be extracled inciuding the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button

for item 1. If Yes, enter data for item 2a. If No, enter data for Lhe two subsequenl years in item 2b; Budget Y ear dala are extracted

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYR Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-lhrough funds distribuled lo SELPA members?

2. If you are lhe SELPA AU and are excluding special educalion pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3498, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

0.00

10B. Calculating the District’s Reserve Siandard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year dala for lines 1 and 2 will be extracled; if nol, enter dala for the two subsequent years.

All other data are exlracled or calcutated.

Budge! Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
th; Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYR, Line B11) 9,926,155.00 9,527,823.00 9,635,193.00
2. Plus: Special Educalion Pass-through -
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 9,926,155.00 9,527,823.00 9,635,193.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 16 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent
(Line B3 times Line B4)
6. Reserve Slandard - by Amount
($88,000 for districls with 0 lo 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7. Dlstrict's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

2025-26 Budget, July 1

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

4% a 4% 4%
397,046.20 381,112.92 385,407.72
88,000.00 88,000,00 88,000.00
397,046.20 381,112.92 385,407.72

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1sl and 2nd Subsequenl Year dala for lines 1 lhrough 7 will be exlracled; if not, enter dala for the lwo subsequent y ears

All olher data are exlracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounls (Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 excepl Line 4):

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYR, Line E1a)
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MY R, Line E1b)
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount
(Fund 01, Objecl 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1ic)
4, General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-89399)

(Form MYP, Line E1d)

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYF, Line E2b)

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c)

8. District's Budgeled Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7)

9. Districl's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard

(Section 10B, Line 7):

Budget Y ear (2025-26)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2026-

2nd Subsequent Y ear

Stalus:

27) (2027-28)
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,910,904.00 1,889,963.00 996,227.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,883,699.00 1,899,176.00 1,914,653.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
4,794,603.00 3.788,139.00 2,910,880.00

48.30% 39.77% 30.21%
397,046.20 381,112.92 385,407.72

Mel Met Met

10D. Comparlson of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if Lhe standard is not met.

1a,

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for lhe budget and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanatlon:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 17

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School Dislrict Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Form 01CS

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY:: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanalion for each Yes answer,

S1.

1a.

1b.

S2.

1b.

3.

S4.

1a.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) thal may impact lhe budget? No

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budgel:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does y our disirict hav e ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of

the total general fund expenditures Lhat are funded with one-time resources? No

If Yes, idenlify the expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal y ears:

Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

Does your dislrict have large non-recurring general fund expendilures that are funded with ongoing

general Tund revenues? No

If Yes, identify the expendilures:

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the budget y ear or eilher of the lwo subsequent fiscal years

contingent on reauthorization by lhe local government, special legislation, or olher definitive act

(e.g.. parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

If Yes, identify any of these revenues thal are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the rev enues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 18 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

85.

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BRBSNW3K({2025-26)

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Contrlbutions

Identify projecled contributions from unreslricted resources in lhe general fund to reslricted resources in the general fund for the budget y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed from 1he prior fiscal y ear amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether
contribulions are ongoing or one-lime in nalure.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover aperaling deficits in either lhe general fund or any other fund for the budget y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanalion if lransfers have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts by more than $20,000 and more than len percent. Explanalion should include whether transfers
are ongoing or one-lime in nature.

Estimale Lhe impacl of any capilal projecls on the general fund operational budgel.

-10.0% to +10.0% or -$20,000 to

istrict's C ibuti f :
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard +$20,000

S5A. Identlification of the District's ProJected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Centribulions, enler data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Conlributions for the First Prior Year and Budget Year data will be extracted. For
Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Prior Year and Budget Y ear dala will be exlracted. If Form MY P exists, the data will be exlracled for the 1sl and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form
MYP does not exist, enler data for lhe 1st and 2nd Subsequenl Years. Click the appropriate bulton for 1d. All other data are exlracled or calculated.

Descriplion / Fiscal Year Projection Amournt of Change zi:’::; Slalus
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) {910,537.00)

Budget Y ear (2025-26) (1.024,823.00) 114,286.00 | 12.6% Not Mel

1sl Subsequenl Y ear (2026-27) {1,035,755.00) 10,932.00 1.1% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2027-28) {1,047,288.00) 11,533.00 1.1% Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *

First Prior Y ear (2024-25) o 0.00

Budget Year (2025-26) i 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0% Met

1s1 Subsequenl Y ear (2026-27) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met ]

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) . ”_(_).00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *

Firsl Prior Year (2024-25) - _OOF

Budgel Year (2025-26) 41,132.00 41,132.00 New Not Mel

1st Subsequenl Y ear (2026-27) 109,199.00 68,067.00 | 165.5% Not Met

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2027-28) 116,660.00 6,461.00 | 5.9% Met

1d. Impact of Capital Projects

Do you have any capital projecls that may impact the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used lo cover operaling deficits in eilher the general fund or any other fund.

o =]

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Conftributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if Not Met for ilems 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a.  NOT MET - The projected conlributions from the unreslricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than the slandard for one or more of the budget
or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and amount of conlribulion for each program and whelher contribulions are ongoing or one-lime in nature. Explain the
district's plan, wilh timeframes, for reducing or eliminaling the conlribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10

Increase lo supplemenlal contributions in budgel y ear much higher than expecled.

Page 19

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

1b. MET - Projecled transfers in have not changed by more than the standard for Lhe budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of lhe general fund have changed by more than the siandard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. |dentify the

amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nalure. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the
lransfers.

Explanation: Cafeleria cost increase as well as special ed requiring contribution out of general funding to support both programs.

(required if NOT mel})

NO - There are no capilal projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information: Besc Project {o continue through summer to finish HVAC upgrades/power upgrades.

(required if YES) Next phase of Ridgewood projecl front of fice expansion/classroom additions to be going out for bid.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 20 Printed: 6/18/2026 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review

86. Long-term Commitments

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GB8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Identify all existing and new mulliy ear commitmenils® and their annual required pay ments for the budget y ear and two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how any increase in annual

payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used lo pay long-term commilmenls will be replaced.

* Include mulliy ear commitmenls, multiy ear debl agreements, and new programs or contracts Lhat resull in long-lerm obligalions.

S6A. Identification of the Distrlct’'s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale bulten in item 1 and enter dala in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commilments; there are no exlractions in Lhis section.

1. Does your district hav e long-term {muitiy ear) commitmenls?
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes
2. If Yes loitem 1, list all new and existing multiy ear commitmenls and required annual debt service amounls. Do not include long-term commitments for postemploy ment benefits other

Lthan pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

it of SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: .
Years Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2025
Leases -
Cerlificates of Patticipation T
General Obligation Bonds ~ )
Supp Early Retiremenl Program )
Stale School Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commilments (do not include OPEB):
Solar 9 o 01/0000/7439 113,295
TOTAL: 113,295
Prior Y ear Budgel Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequen! Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Annual Pay menl Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment
Ty pe of Commilment (continued) P&l (P&I) (P&l) P&
Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligalion Bonds N
Supp Early Retirement Program =
State Schoo! Building Loans
Compensated Absences
Other Long-term Commilments (continued):
Solar 11,926 11,926 11,926 11,926
Tolal Annual Pay ments: 11,926 11,926 11,926 11,926
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2024-25)7 No No No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 21

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GIBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

S$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if Yes.

1a. No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the budget and lwo subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if Yes
to increase in (otal

annual pay ments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No butlon initem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ilem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commilments decrease or expire prior lo lhe end of the commitmenl period, or are lhey one-time sources?
No
2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual pay ments.
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 22 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Counly

ST7. Unfunded Llabilities

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Estimate the unfunded liabilily for postemploy ment benefils olher than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial v aluation, if required, or olher methad; identify or eslimate the
acluarially determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the abligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; idenlify or estimate the
required contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bullon in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable ilems; there are no extractions in this seclion except the budgel year data on line 5b,

1 Does your district provide postemploy menl benefils other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) |

2. For the district's OPEB:

a. Are they lifelime benefils? [

No

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? I

No

c. Describe any other characterislics of the dislricl's OPEB program including eligibilily crileria and amounts, if any, thal relirees are required to contribute toward their own

benefits:

3 a. Are OPEB financed on a pay -as-y ou-go, actuarial cost, or olher method?

b. Indicate any accumulaled amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or

governmental fund

4, OPEB Liabilities
a. Total OPES liabilily
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b)
d. Is total OPEB liability based on lhe dislrict's eslimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an acluarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB valuation

5. OPEB Contributions

Acluariat

Self-Insurance Fund

Gov ernmental Fund

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
actuarial valualion or Alternative Measurement
Method

b. OPEB amounl contribuled (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a seli-
insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of “"pay-as-you-go" amount)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefils

0 0
857,836.00
0.00
857,636.00
Actuarial
6/30/2024
Budgelt Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
58,733.00 58,733.00 58,733.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 23

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY': Click the appropriate bullon in item 1 and enter dala in all olher applicable items; there are no extraclions in this section,

1 Does your district operale any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensalion, employ ee health and
wellare, or properly and liabilily ? (Do nol include OPEB, which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

2 Describe each self-insurance program operated by the districl, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (districl's estimale

or actuarial), and dale of the valuation:
3. Self-Insurance Liabilities

a. Accrued liability for seif-insurance programs

b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

4. Self-Insurance Contributions (2025-286) (2026-27) (2027-28)

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs

b. Amount contribuled (funded) far self-insurance programs

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 24 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

S8. Slatus of Labor Agreements

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01C$
G8BRBSNW3K([2025-26)

Analy ze the slatus of all employ ee labor agreemenls. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ralified multiy ear agreements;
and include all contracts, including all administralor contracts (and including all compensalion). For new agreements, indicale the date of the required board meeting. Compare the

increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commilments will be funded in fulure fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finallzed at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school dislrict musl determine the cost of lhe setllement, including salaries, benefits, and any olher agreements that change costs, and provide the counly office of
education (COE} wilh an analy sis of the cosl of the selllemenl and ils impact on lhe operating budgel.

The county superintendent shall teview the analy sis relative lo Ihe criteria and slandards, and may provide written comments to the president of the districl governing board and

superinlendent.

S8A. Cost Analysls of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no exlractions in this seclion.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of certificaled (non-management) full - lime -
equiv alent(F TE) positions 37 37 37 37
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations seliled far the budgel year? No

Negptialions Settled

If Yes, and lhe corresponding public disclosure documenls have

been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documenis have

not been filed with Lhe COE, complele questions 2-5.

If No, idenlily Lhe unsetlled negolialions including any prior y ear unsettled negotiations and lhen complele questions 6 and 7.

Due 1o a rounding issue in the software the number of cerlificaled (non-management) full - lime - equiv alent{FTE) positions are
36.6 for 2024-25, 37.2 for 2025-26 through 2027-28.

2a. Per Govemmenl Code Seclion 3547.5(a), dale ol public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Govemmenl Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreemenl cerlified

by the districl superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superinlendent and CBO certificalion:

3. Per Govermmenl Code Seclion 3547.5(c), was a budgel revision adopted

1o meet the costs of the agreemenl?

4. Period covered by lhe agreemenl:

5. Salary settlement:

IT Yes, date of budget revision board adoplion:

Begin Date:

End Date:

Is the cost of salary seltlement included in the budgel and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: CS_District, Version 10

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary setllement

% change in salary schedule from
prior y ear

or
Mulliyear Agreement
Total cost of salary selllement

% change in salary schedule from
prior year (may enter texl, such as
“Reopener")

Budget Year
(2025-26)

1sl Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2027-28)

Page 25

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Identify the source of funding Lhal will be used to support multiy ear salary commitments:

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Neggotiations Mot Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and slatutory benefits 61,593 |
Budgel Year 1s1 Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
7. Amoun! included for any lentative salary schedule increases 0 | 0 0
Budget Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are cosls of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Tolal cost of H&W benefits 617,288 725,502 725,502
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 66.0% 66.0%
4. Percenl projected change in H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in lhe budget? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in lhe budgel and MY Ps
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
T _B_u:!gel Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {(Non-management} Step and Column Adjustments (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are step & column adjustmenls included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments T 385"19 51,556 45,674
3. Percenl change in step & column over prior year 19.3% 33.9% (11.4%)

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from atlrition included in the budget and MY Ps?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in

the budget and MY Ps?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Budgel Year

1st Subsequenl Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employmenl, leave of absence, bonuses, efc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 26

Prinled: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GBBRBSNW3K({2025-26)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY': Enter all applicable data items:; there are no extractions in this sectlion.

Prior Year {2nd Inlerim) Budget Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of classified{non - managemenl) FTE posilions r 35 35 35 35
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed wilh the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and lhe corresponding public disclosure documents have nol been filed with the COE, complete queslions 2-5.

IF No, idenlify the unseltled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complele questions 6 and 7.

Due to a rounding issue in the sof tware the number of classified{non - management) FTE posilions are 34.6 far 2024-25, 34.9 for
2025-26 Lhrough 2027-28.

Negotiations Ssitled

2a. Per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure

board meeling:

2b. Per Govemnmenl Code Seclion 3547.5(b), was the agreement cerlified

by the district superintendent and chiel business official?

If Yes, dale of Superinlendent and CBO certilication:

3. Per Government Code Seclion 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

lo meet lhe costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budgel revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: End Date: ’
5. Salary setllement: Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

Is the cost of salary setllemenl included in the budget and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

One Year Agreement

Total cosl of salary selllement

% change in salary schedule from
prior year

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary seltlement |—

% change in salary schedule from
prior year (may enter texl, such as
"Reopener”)

Identify Lhe source of funding that will be used to support mulliy ear salary commitments:

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 27 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Negatiations Mot Sellled

2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
G3BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits l 25,194 |
Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | Q l 0 OJ
Budgel Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classifled {Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are cosls of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 170,708 184,556 184,556
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 66.0% 66.0%
4. Percent projecled change in H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements
Are any new costs from prior y ear selllements included in the budget? No
If Yes, amount of new cosls included in the budget and MY Ps
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are step & column adjustmenls included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2, Cost of slep & column adjusiments 17,534 19,200 17,939
3. Percenl change in step & column over prior year (9.9%) 9.5% (6.6%)
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements} (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
1. Are savings from altrition included in Lhe budget and MY Ps? No No No
2. Are addilional H&W benefils for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in No No No
the budget and MY Ps?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impacl of each change (i.e., hours of employmenl, leave of absence, bonuses, elc.):

Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10

Page 28

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




2025-26 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GUBRBSNW3K{(2025-26)

SBC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data ilems; there are no extraclions in this seclion.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidenlial FTE
positions 5 5 5 5
Management/Supervisor/Confidential
Salary and Benefit Negotiations
1. Are salary and benefit negotiations setlled for the budgel year? No

If Yes, complele question 2.

Il No, identily the unseltled negoliations including any prior y ear unsetlled negotiations and then complele questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Seclion S8C.

Negotiations Sellled

2, Salary selllemenl: Budget Year

(2025-26)

1st Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2027-28)

Is the cost of salary settlemenl included in lhe budget and mulliy ear

projeclions (MY Ps)?

Total cost of salary selllement

% change in salary schedule from
prior year (may enter lext, such as

“Reopener")
Negotiations Mol Sattled
3. Cost of aone percent increase in salary and statutory benefils r 3,701 |
Budget Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

4. Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases [ (4] I 4] 0
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budge! Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

1. Are cosls of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits C 70,032 70,032 70,032

3. Percenl of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 66.0% 66.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W cosl over prior year S 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Step and Column Adjustments (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

1. Are slep & column adjusimentls included in lhe budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step and column adjustments 2,897 2,870 0

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 31.0% (1.0%) (100.0%)
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, banuses, etc.) (2025-26) (2026-27) (2027-28)

1 Are cosls of other benefils included in the budget and MY Ps? No No No

2. Total cost ol olher benefits

3. Percent change in cosl of other benefils over prior y ear

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 29 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cuften Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review GIBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Confirm that the schaol district's gov erning board has adopled an LCAP or an update lo lhe LCAP effeclive for the budgel year.
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the dale in ilem 2.

1. Did or will the school district's goveming board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effeclive for the budgel year? Yes
2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAPR. Jun 24, 2025
$10. LCAP Expenditures

Confirm that the school district's budget includes lhe expendilures necessary lo implemenl the LCAP or annual update to the LCAR.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton.

Does the school district's budget include the expendilures necessary to implemenl lhe LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described

in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template? Yes

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 30 Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM



2025-26 Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary General Fund

Humboldt County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
GOBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fisca! indicators are designed lo provide additional dala for rev iewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does nol necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but

may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3,

completed based on data in Crilerion 2.

Al
A2,
A3.
A4,

AS.

Ag.
A7.
AB.

A9,

When providing comments [or additional fiscal indicators, please include the itlem number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projeclions show that he district will end Lhe budget y ear with a
negalive cash balance in lhe general fund?

Is the sy stem of personnel posiliort control independent from Lhe pay roli sy stem?

Is enrollmenl decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget year? (Data from the
enroliment budgel column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used lo delermine Yes or No)
Are new charter schools operaling in dislrict boundaries thal impact the districl's

enrollmenl, either in the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budgel

or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that

are expecled lo exceed lhe projecled state funded cost-of -living adjustmenl?

Does the districl provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees?

Is the district's financial sy stem independenl of lhe county office sy stem?

Does the district have any reports thal indicate fiscal distress pursuant lo Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education)
Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business

of ficial posilions wilhin the lasl 12 months?

No

which is aulomalically

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:

(optional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: CS_District, Version 10 Page 31

Printed: 6/18/2025 8:33 AM




Culten Elementary
Humboldl Counly

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricied
Expendilures by Objecl

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
GBBRBSNW3IK(2025-26)

202425 Estimated Acluals 2025-26 Budget
Total Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Reslricted col. A+B Unrestricled Restricled col. D +E Column
Descriptlon Resource Codas Codas LV (B} ©) ()] {E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,440,181.00 0.00 6.440,181.00 6,612,063.00 0.00 6,612,063.00 2.7%
2) Federal Revenue 81008299 | ' 0.00 321,625.00 321,625.00 " 000 312,272.00 312,272.00 2.9%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 140,241.00 1.035,367.00 1,175,608.00 139,859.00 906.,985.00 1,046,844.00 -11.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8500-8799 110,331.00 284,513.00 394,844.00 110,331.00 279,098.00 389,429.00 -1.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,690.753.00 1,641,505.00 8,332,256.00 6.862,253.00 1,498,355.00 8,360.606.00 0.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cenlilicaled Saladies 1000-1999 2,497,448.00 981,128.00 3,478,576.00 2,943,472.00 §70,538.00 3,614,010.00 3.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 860.611.00 516,645.00 1,397,256.00 894,479.00 474,716 .00 1,369,195.00 2.0%
3} Employ ee Benefils 3000-3989 1,568,242.00 879,610.00 B 2,447,852,00 1,727,080.00 724,771.00 2,451,851.00 0.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 276.050.00 242,991.00 489,041.00 276,276.00 153,342.00 429,618 00 2.2%
5) Services and Olher Operaling Expendilures 5000-5999 647,087.00 334,650.00 981,737.00 710,714.00 219,543.00 930,257.00 5.2%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6939 539,975.00 145,089.00 685,064.00 539,975.00 0.00 539,975.00 -21.2%
7} Olher Oulgo (excluding Translers of Indirecl 7100-7259
Cosls) 7400-7499 29,326.00 472,187.00 501,513.00 29,326.00 520.791.00 550,117.00 97%
8) Olher Qulgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 {16,119.00) 16,119.00 0.00 (39,722.00) 39,722.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,422,620.00 3,558,419.00 9,981,039.00 7.081,600.00 2,803,423.00 9,885,023 00 -1.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 268,133.00 (1,916,914.00) (1,648,781.00) (219,347.00) (1,305,068.00) (1.524,415,00) 7.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerf und Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,132.00 000 41,132.00 New
) Other Sourse/lses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribullons 8980-8999 (910,537.00) __;0.537.00 0.00 (1.024,823.00) 1,024,823.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING T S
SOURCES/USES (910,537.00) 910,537.00 0.00 (1,065,955.00) 1,024,823.00 (41,132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DEGREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) {642,404.00) (1,006,377.00) (1,648,781.00) (1,285,302.00) (280,245.00) (1,565,547.00) -5.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudiled 9791 5,545,696.00 1,284,102.00 7,529,738.00 4,803,292.00 977.725.00 5,881,017.00 -21.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 5,545.696.00 1,984,102.00 7.529,798.00 4,903,292.00 977,725.00 5.881,017.00 -21.9%
d) Other Reslalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 5.545.696.00 1,984,102.00 7.529.798.00 4,903,292.00 977,725.00 5,881,017.00 -21.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (€ + F1e) 4,903,292.00 977.725.00 5,881,017,00 3.617.990.00 697,480.00 4,315,470.00 -26,6%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Gash 9711 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid lems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Qthers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 977,725.00 977,725.00 0.00 697,480.00 697,480 00 -28.7%
<) Commitled
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned o
Other Assignmenls 9780 1.068,227.00 0.00 1,068,227.00 704,586.00 0.00 704,586.00 -3d.0%
Alterschool Program 0000 9780 55,275.00 55,275.00 0.00
Danations 0000 9780 50.964.00 50,964.00 0.00
Garden Glub 0000 9780 1.548.00 1,548.00 0.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 783,210.00 763,210.00 0.00
State Lollery Revenue 1100 9780 177,230.00 177,230.00 0.00
Afler School Program 0000 9780 0.00 55.275.00 55,275.00
Donalions 0000 9780 0.00 42,049.00 42.049.00
Garden Club 0000 9780 0.00 1,548.00 1,548.00
Delerted Maintenance 0000 9760 0.00 436,435.00 436.435.00
Slale Lollery Revenue 1100 9780 0.00 169,279.00 169.279.00
@) Unasslgned/Unapproprialed
Reserve [or Economic Uncertainlies 9789 3,832,565.00 0.00 3,832,565.00 2,910,904.00 0.00 2,910,904 00 -24.0%
UnassignediUnappropriated Amounl 9790 — EOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1} Cash
a)in Counly Treasury 9110 6,947.894.39 870,619.17 7,818,513.56
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 1 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Cullen Elementary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1
General Fund

Unreutriclod and Restricted
Expendilures by Object

12 62745 0000000

Form 01

GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

202425 Estimaled Actusls 2025-26 Budgel
Tolal Fund Tofal Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricled Restricled col.A+B Unresiricled Restricled col. D +E Column
Description Resource Cades Codes (8} (5] o) (E) {F} C&F
1) Fair Value Adjustmenl lo Cash in 9111
County Treasury (165,192.00) 0.00 (165,192 00)
b) in Banks 9120 » 0.00 0.00 .00
¢) In Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 2,500.00 000 2,500.00
d} vith Fiscal Agenl/Tiuslee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
€) Collections Awailing Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 000 0.00
3} Accaunts Receivable 9200 4.655.38 000 4,655.38
4) Due (rom Granlor Gavernment 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due [rom Other Funds 9310 0.00 000 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 | 0.00 B 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Currenl Assels 9340 0.00 0.00 . W
9) Lease Receivable o3 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
10} TOTAL, ASSETS 6,789,857.77 870,619.17 _-7,650,476.94
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9430 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 9500 312,392.58 0.00 312,392 58
2) Due to Grantor Governmenls 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 S 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITES 312,392.58 0.00 312,392 58
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources o530 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00‘
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G10 + H2) - {16 + J2) 5,477,465.19 870,619.17 7,348,084.36
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apparlionment
Stale Aid - Current Year 8011 4,062,370.00 0.00 4,062,370.00 4,214.088.00 0.00 4.214,088.00 3.7%
Education Protection Account Stale Aid - Current 8012
Year 1,023,197.00 0.00 1.023,197.00 1.043,361.00 0.00 1,043,361.00 20%
Slate Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Reliel Subv entions B
Homeowners® Exemplions 8021 10,112.00 0.00 10,112.00 10,112.00 0.00 10,112.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 15,530.00 0‘00 15,530.00 15,530.00 0.00 15,530 00 0.0%
Other Subv enlions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Counly & Dislrict Taxes
Secured Rall Taxes 8041 1,168,391.00 0.00 1,168,391.00 1,168,391.00 0.00 1.166.391.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 50,373.00 B 0.00 - 50,373.00 50,373.00 0.00 50,373.00 0.0%
Prior Years® Taxes 8043 571.00 0.00 571.00 571.00 .-B_UCI 571.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 4044 47,036.00 0.00 47,036.00 47,036,00 0.00 47,036.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF}) 8045 62,601.00 0.00 62,601.00 62.601.00 0.00 62,601.00 0.0%
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047 -
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Penallies and Interes! from Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF {50%) Adjuslment 8089 0.00 0.00 Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sublolal, LCFF Saurces 6,440,181.00 0.00 6,440,181.00 6.612,063.00 0.00 6,612,063.00 2.7%
LCFF Trans(ers
Unrestricted LCFF Transters - Currenl Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Curent Year All Olher 8091 009 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Propedy 8096
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Properly Tazes Translers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.ao 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Translers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 6,440,181.00 0.00 5,440,181.00 6,612,063 00 000 6.612,063.00 2.7%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Mainlenance and Operalions 8110 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educalion Enlillement a8 = 0.00 111,054.00 111,054.00 0.00 120,768,00 120,768.00 8.7%
Special Education Discrelionary Granls 8182 0.00 6,7-43.00 . 6,743 .00 0.00 6,743.00 6,743.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 - 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 2 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Budgel, July 1
General Fund
Unrestricied and Rasteieted
Expendilures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
GBBRBSNWIK(2025-26)

Cullen Elemenlary
Humboldl County

2024-25 Estimaled Acluals 2025-26 Budget
Tolal Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricled Reslricted col, D +E Column
Description Resource Cades Codes A) (B} (c} (E) {F) C&F
Donaled Food Commodilies 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Fores! Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fload Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wiidiil e Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Interagency Contracts Belween LEAs 8285 0.00 0,00 T 0.00 Tuu 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Faderal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille ), Part A, Basic 3010 8290 156,398.00 158,398.00 158,398.00 168,398.00 0.0%
Tille I, Parl D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tite Il, Part A, Suppoding Eft ective Instruction 4035 8290 11,633.00 11,633.00 11,633.00 11.633.00 0.0%
Tilte I1l, Immigrant Sludent Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille I, English Learner Program 4203 8280 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schoals Granl Pragram (PCSGP} 4610 az80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
Other Every Sludenl Succeeds Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5630 13.550.00 13,550.00 14,730.00 14,730.00 87%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 B280 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue All Olher B220 0.00 20.247.00 20,247.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 321,625.00 321,625.00 0.00 312,272.00 312,272.00 -2.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Qlher Slate Apportiovnments
Special Education Master Plan
Currenl Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Stale Apportionments - Curranl Year All Olher a3t 000 = 0.00 __Oh(‘]l; 0.00 Q. 00” 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Slale Apportionmenls - Prior Yeats All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nulrilion Pragrams 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Cosls 8550 20,181.00 0.00 20,181.00 20,181.00 0.00 20.181.00 0.0%
Loltery - i and 8560 105,050.00 45,100.00 150,150.00 104,668.00 44,936 00 149,604.00 0.4%
Tax Rellet Subventinns il il i
Reslricled Levies - Olher
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Subv enlions/ln-Liev Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Rev enues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Expanded Leaming Opportunities Pragram (ELO-
P} 2600 8590 382,601.00 382,601.00 382,601.00 382,601.00 0.0%
Aller School Educalion and Safely (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charler School Facility Granl 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DrugfAlcoholiTabacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.0%
Calil arnia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Educalion Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Arts and Music in Schaols (Prop 28) 6770 8590 80,471.00 80,471.00 80.471.00 80,471.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Educalion 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 ooo 0.0%
All Other Slate Revenue All Other 8590 15.010.00 2749500 542,205.00 15.010.00 398,977.00 413,987.00 -23.6%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 140,241.00 1,035,367.00 1,175,608.00 139,859.00 906,985.00 1,046,844.00 -11.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE =
Olher Local Revenue
Counly and Dlstrict Taxes
Olher Reslricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8816 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Priar Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes ]
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 08622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redeyvelopmeni Funds Nol Subject 8625
to LCFF Deduclion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Penallies and Inleresl from Delinquenl Non- 8620
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplles 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Setvice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ao0a 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-A, Version 9 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM

Page 3



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricled
Expendilures by Objecl

12 62745 0000000

Form 01

GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 Eslimaled Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Total Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unresiricted Restricled col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes B) ) D; {E) (F) C&F
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 65,082.00 0.00 65,082.00 65,082.00 0.00 65.082,00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease)in lhe Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Adull Educalion Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nan-Resident Sludenls 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 B 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From indivIduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 1,150.00 0.00 1,150 00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 0.0%
Miligalion/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Fees and Conlracls 8689 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenua -
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8691
Percenl) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8649 44,099.00 0.00 B 44,099.00 44,099.00 0.00 44,099.00 0.0%
Tuition a710 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8763 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Trans(ers of Apportionments o B .
Special Education SELPA Trans(ers
From Districls or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From Counly Ofiices 6500 8792 284,513.00 284,513.00 B 279,098.00 279,098.00 -1.9%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 = - 0.00 0.00 0.0'3:
ROCIP Transfers R — T
From Dislicls or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
From Counly Ofiices 6360 8792 ‘;;l; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apporionments
From Dislricts or Chaiter Schoals All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 6798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 110,331.00 284,513 00 394,844.00 110,331.00 279,098.00 389,429.00 -1.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,690,753.00 1,6491,505.00 8,332,258.00 6,862,253.00 1,498,355.00 8,360,608.00 0.3%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 2.038,457.00 846,734.00 2,885,191.00 2,373,163.00 670,538.00 3,043,701.00 5.5%
Cerlilicaled Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 131,399.00 134,394.00 265,793.00 229,715.00 0.00 229,715.00 -13.6%
Cenrilicated Supervisors’ and Adminislralors' 1300
Salaries 327,592.00 0.00 327,592.00 340,594.00 0.00 340,594.00 4.0%
Olher Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,497,448.00 981,128.00 3,478,576.00 2,943,472.00 670,538.00 3,614,010.00 3.9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instruclional Salaries 2100 265,240.00 336.467.00 €01,707.00 260,131.00 305,340.00 565,471.00 -6.0%
Classilied Support Salaries 2200 359,253.00 22,518 00 381,771.00 394,234 00 000 394,234.00 3.3%
Classified Supervisars' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 82,731.00 = 0.00 i 82,731.00 85,327.00 0.00 85,327.00 3.1%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 75,076.00 _h 0.00 75,076.00 73,984 Q0 000 73,984.00 -1.5%
Other Classilied Salaries 2900 98,309.00 157,660.00 255,969.00 80,803.00 169,376.00 250,179.00 -2.3%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES ) 880,611.00 -516,545 o0 1.397,256.00 > 894,479.00 474,716.00 1,369,195.00 -2.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 448,878.00 477.775.00 926,653.00 539,780.00 418,584.00 958,364.00 3.4%
PERS 3201-3202 256,146 00 120,756.00 37_6.902.00 256,590.00 B 111,252.00 367,842.00 -2.4%
QASDI/Medicare/Allernative 3301-3302 1‘0;,‘873.00 55.766.00 163,639.00 114,157.00 45,845.00 160,002.00 -2.2%
Health and Wellare Benelils 3401-3402 635,549.00 182,208.00 817,757.00 724,579.00 123,449.00 858,028.00 4.9%
Unemploy menl lnsurance 3501-3502 1,576.00 - 766.00 2,342.00 1,821.00 567.00 2,388.00 2.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 89,364.00 42,339.00 131,703.00 80,153.00 25,074.00 105,227.00 -20.1%
QOPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 28,856.00 0.00 28,856.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100,0%
QPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 1,568,242.00 879,610.00 2,447,852 00 1,727,080.00 724,771.00 2,451,851.00 0.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Malerials 4100 72,679.00 64,853.00 137,532.00 72,679.00 64,853.00 137.532.00 0.0%
Books and Olher Reference Materials 4200 4,270.00 8,984.00 13,254.00 4,270.00 8,984.00 13,254.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 T 162,627.00 85,750.00 248,377.00 162,853.00 53,856.00 216,709 00 -12.7%
Naoncapilalized Equipment 4400 36,474.00 32,440.00 68,914.00 36,474.00 6,779.00 43,253.00 =37.2%
Food 4700 0.00 20,964.00 20,984.00 0.00 18,870.00 18,870.00 -10.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 276,050.00 212,991.00 489,041.00 276,276.00 153,342.00 429.618.00 -12.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES N
Subagreemenls lor Services 5100 0.00 49,163 00 49,163.00 0.00 50,538.00 50,538.00 2.8%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Budget, July 1
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

g::,l‘ebnofdl:r(';‘:?,l::yy Unrestricted and Reslricled Form 01
Expenditures by Qbjacl G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 Eslimated Acluals 2025-26 Budget
Tolal Fund Tolal Fund % DiH
Objecl Unrestricled Reslricted col.A+B Unresiricted Reslricled col.D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes &) ®8) ) {D) (E) (F) C&F
Travel and Conferences 5200 21,169.00 81,315.00 102,484.00 21,169.00 30.110.00 51,279.00 -50.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 16,102.00 0,00 16,102.00 16,102.00 0.00 16,102,00 0.0%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 79,855.00 0,00 79,855.00 103,657.00 0.00 103,657.00 29.8%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 157,438 00 3,000.00 160,428 00 166.697.00 3,213.00 169.910.00 59%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized 5600 )
Improvements 66,020 00 176.00 66, 196.00 6§6,020.00 176.00 66,196.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Cosls 5710 0.00 il 0,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 a.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essit i and Operali 5800
Expendilures 272,636.00 200.996.00 473,632.00 300,636 .00 135,506.00 436,142.00 -7.9%
Communications 5900 33.867.00 0.00 ) 33,867.00 36,433.00 0.00 36,433.00 7.6%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 647,087.00 334,650 00 981,737.00 710,714.00 218,543.00 930,257.00 -5.2%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land knprovemenls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 536,225.00 93,018.00 629,243.00 536,225.00 0.00 536,225.00 -14.8%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300 y
Majar Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 3.750.00 52,071.00 . 55.,821.00 3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00 -83.3%
Equipment Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assels 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOVAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 539,975.00 145,089.00 6§65,064.00 539,975.00 0.00 539,975.00 21.2%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirecl Cosls)
Tuition
Tuftion for Instrustion Undar nterdistric!
Allendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuilion, Excess Casls, and/ar Deliclt Pay menls T
Payments lo Districts or Charler Schools 7141 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Paymenls lo County Oftices 7142 17,400.00 472.187.00 489,587.00 17,400.00 520,791.00 538,181.00 9.9%
Paymenls lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues D
To Dislricts or Charler Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Educalion SELPA Trans{ers of
Apporlionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apporlionmenls
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Oftices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionmenls All Olher 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Translers 7281-7283 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut lo All Olhers 7299 0.00 0.00 L % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Daebt Service - Interast 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 11,926.00 0.00 11,926 .00 11.926.00 0.00 11,926 00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Translers of
Indirecl Cosls) 29,326.00 472,187.00 501,513.00 29,326.00 520,791.00 550,117.00 9.7%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS T
Trans(ers of Indirecl Cosls 7310 (16,119.00) 16,119.00 0.00 (39,722 00) 39,722.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Inlefund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS QF
INDIRECT COSTS (16,119.00) 16.119.00 0.00 (39,722.00) 39,722.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,422,620 00 3,558.419.00 9,981,039.00 7,081,600.00 2,803,423.00 9,685,023.00 -1.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Spucial Resarve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Inleres| and Redemplion Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Olher Aulhorized Interfund Translers [n 8919 0.00 B 0.00 = 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 000 000 0.00 0400 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
To Slale Schoal Bulding Fund/Counly School 7613 = ,
Facililies Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldl County

Budgel, July 1
Genera! Fund

Unrestricted and Reslricled
Expendilures by Objecl

12 62745 0000000

Form 01

GB8BRBSNWIK(2025-26)

2024-25 Esfimatad Actuals

2025-26 Budget

Tolal Fuad Tolal Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricied Restricted col.A+B Unreslricted Restricled col.D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) =1} {C) (D) {E) {F) C&F
To: Cafeletia Fund 7616 000 0.00 0.00 41,132.00 0.00 41,132.00 New
Olher Authorized Inlerfund Translers Oul 7619 000 0.00 0.00 0ao 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 000 0.00 41,132.00 0.00 41,132.00 New
OTHER SOURCES/USES - )
SQURCES
Slate Apporlionments
Emergency Apportionments a9 000 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assels 6953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Sources )
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8365
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Proceeds = o
Proceeds from Certificates ol Paricipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%-
All Olher Financing Saurces 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00l oo%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unreslricted Rev enues 8980 {910,537.00) 810,537.00 0.00 {1.024,823.00) 1,024,823.00 000 0.0%
Conlribulions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS {910,537.00) m37.uo 0.00 (1,024,823.00) 1,024,823.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I
{a-b+c-d+e) (910,537.00) 910,537.00 0.00 (1,065,955.00) 1,024.823.00 (41.132.00) News
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 6 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Budaget, July 1

Culten Elementary General Fund 12 G2T45 DO0DGOO
Humbold{ County Unrestrictod and Aestricted Form 01
Expenditures by Funclion GBBRBSNWIK(2025-26)
2024-25 Eslimated Acluals 2025-26 Budget
Tolal Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
Objecl Unreslricted Restricled col. A+B Unreslricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (8) (c) o) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6.440,181.00 0.00 6,440,181.00 6,612,063.00 0.00 6.612,063.00 2.7%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 321,625.00 321,625.00 0.00 312,272.00 312,272.00 -2.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 140,241.00 1,035,367.00 1,175,608.00 139,859.00 906,985.00 1,046,844,00 -11.0%
4) Other Local Revenus 8600-8799 110,331.00 284,513.00 394,844.00 110,331.00 279,096.00 369,429.00 -1.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6.690,753.00 1,641.505,00 8.332,258.00 6,862,253.00 1,498,355.00 8,360,608.00 0.3%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Insiruction 1000-1999 3.689,782.00 2,423,994.00 6.113,776.00 4,135,635.00 1,932,063.00 6.067,698.00 06%
2) Inslructlon - Related Services 2000-2999 803,942.00 52.512.00 856,454.00 822,524.00 52,512.00 875,036.00 2.2%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 145.870.00 311,876.00 457.746.00 274,597.00 70.565 00 345,162.00 -24.6%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 21‘.431:11-0' T ow 3.481.00 3,481.00 0.00 3,481.00 0.0%
§) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 = 171.452.00 171,452.00 . 0.00 174,296.00 174,296.00 1.7%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 482,059.00 23,880.00 505,939.00 490.665.00 47,483.00 538,148.00 6.4%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 1,268,160.00 102,518.00 1,370,678.00 1,325,372.00 5713.00 1,331,085.00 -2.9%
9) Other Outgo sonosssy  EUGRISO 29,326.00 472.187.00 501,513.00 29,326.00 520,791.00 550,117.00 9.7%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,422,620.00 3.556,419.00 9,981,039.00 7,081,600 00 2,803,423 .00 9,865,023.00 -1.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURGES AND USES (A5 - B10) 268,133.00 (1.916,914.00) (1,648,781.00) (219,347.00} (1.305,068.00) {1.524,415.00) 7.5%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/IUSES
1} Interfuad Translers
a) Translers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,132.00 0.00 41,132.00 New
2) Olher SourcesiUses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 (910,537 00) 910,537.00 0.00 (1.024,623.00) 1,024,823 00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (910,537.00) 910,537.00 0.00 (1,065,855.00) 1,024,823.00 (41,132.00) New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (642,404 00) (1.006,377.00) (1,648,781.00) (1,285,302 00) (280,245 00) (1,565,547.00) -5.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 5,545,695.00 1.984,102 00 7.529,798.00 4,903,292.00 977.725.00 5,881,017.00 -21.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As af July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 5.545,696.00 1.984,102.00 7.529,798.00 4,903,292.00 977.725.00 5,881,017.00 218%
d) Other Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 5,545,696.00 1,984,102 00 7.529,798.00 4,903,292 .00 977,725.00 5,881,017.00 -21.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 4,903,292.00 977.725.00 s.é;{.mm 3.;7.990.00 B 597,45050- B 4,315,470.00 -26.6%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2.500.00 0.00 2,500 00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 a.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 0.00 977.725.00 977,725.00 0.00 697.480.00 697.480.00 -28.7%
¢) Commiltad
Stabilizalion Amangemenls 750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Asslgnments (by Resource/Object) 9780 1.068,227.00 0.00 1.068,227.00 704,586.00 0.00 704,586.00 -34.0%
Aflerschool Program 0000 9780 55,275.00 55,275.00 0.00
Donalions 0000 9780 50,964.00 50,964.00 0.00
Garden Club 0000 9780 1,548.00 1.548.00 0.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 763,210.00 783,210.00 0.00
Sisle Lotlery Revenue 1100 9780 177,230.00 177,230.00 0.00
Afler School Program 0000 9780 0.00 55.275.00 55,275.00
Donalions 0000 9780 0.00 42,049.00 42,049.00
Garden Club 0000 9780 0.00 1.548.00 1,548.00
Def ermed Mainlenance 0000 9780 0.00 436,435 00 436.435.00
State Lollery Revenue 1100 9780 0.00 169,279.00 169.279.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ] i
Reserve [or Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 3.832,565.00 0.00 3,832,565.00 2,510,904.00 0.00 2.910,904.00 -24 0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 n-u; 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-A, Version 9 Page 7 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Cullen Elementary

Budgel, July 1
General Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Eshiblt: Resiricted Balance Oetall Form 01
GOBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26
Resource Descriplion Eslimated Acluals Budgel
2600 Expanded Learning Oppartunities Program 344,5497.00 252.873.00
6266 Educator Elfectiveness, FY 2021-22 59,810.00 0.00
6300 Lollery: Instruclional Malerials 295,280.00 337,746.00
6537 Special Ed: Learning Recovery Supparl 187.00 187.00
6762 Arts, Mustc, and | ials Di i y Block Grant 175,474.00 0.00
6770 Aits and Music In Schools (AMS)-Funding Guaranlee and Accounlability Act (Prop 28) 91,142.00 96,019.00
731 Classifled Schocl Employ ee Professlonal Dev elopment Block Grant 3.094.00 2,494.00
9010 Olher Reslricted Local 8,191.00 8,191.00
Total, Restricled Balance 977,725.00 697,480.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-A, Version 9

Page 8

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:24 PM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Expendltures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 6010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benelits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4989 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other QOulgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) ?,:%%77399% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + F1b) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
d) Olher Restatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid |lems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
c) Commitled
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 .00 0.0%
9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

G. ASSETS
1) Cash

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 1

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM




Cutten Elementary

Budget, July 1
Student Activily Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00
1) Fair Value Adjuslmenl to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 12,777.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agent/Tiuslee 9135 0.00
e) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Inveslments 9150 0.00
3) Accounls Receiv able 9200 ,_ . 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 E 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 12,777.00
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Oulflows of Resources 9490 U.(E_
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
L. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 - m
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enues 9650 i 0-(5
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES T 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS = 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 12,777.00
REVENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracls 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0% |
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificaled Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 1300 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Olfice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS o
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 P



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgel Difference
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 T 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 a.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nancapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expendilures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Cosls - Inlerfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Olher Aulhorized Inlerfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Rearganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlribulions from Unreslricled Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlribulions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Student Activily Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary

Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 08
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Inslruclion 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 — 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enlerprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 e 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Olher Oulgo 9000-9999 Exce7%l9;600- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contribulions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
d) Other Reslatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance /
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Objeci) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary Student Activity Speclal Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 08

G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Descriplion Actuals Budget
8210 Studenl Aclivity Funds 12,777.00 12,777.00
Total, Reslricted Balance 12,777.00 12,777.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expendilures by Object

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
GB8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 1

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimaled Acluals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 177,060.00 170,000.00 -4.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 425,000.00 125,000.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,276.00 2,276.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 304,336.00 297,276.00 -2.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 86,484.00 110,385.00 27.6%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 58,938.00 74,688.00 26.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 261,852.00 200,440.00 -23.5%
5) Services and Other Operaling Expendilures 5000-5999 6.795.00 7,034.00 3.5%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulga (excluding Transfers ol Indirect Cosls) 7714%%-_?;%99' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 414,069.00 392,547.00 -5.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) (109,733.00}) {95.271.00) -13.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 41,132.00 New
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 a.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 41,132.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109.733.00) (54.139.00) -50.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Bafance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9791 216,872.00 107,139.00 -50.6%
b} Audil Adjustmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audiled (Fia + F1b) 216,872.00 107.139.00 -50.6%
d) Other Restalemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1id) 216,872.00 107,139.00 -50.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 107,139.00 53,000.00 -50.5%
Componenls of Ending Fund Batance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 2,260.00 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 104,879.00 53,000.00 -49.5%
c) Committed
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncerainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 203,322.93
1) Fair Value Adjusimenl to Cash in County Treasury 91N (4,111.00)
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Trustee 9135 0.00

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM




Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgel Dlfference
e) Collections Awaiting Deposil 9140 0.00
2) Investmenls 9150 0.00
3) Accounls Receivable 9200 (1,043.07)
4) Due from Granter Governmenl 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6} Slores 9320 2,260.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 200,428.86
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Qulllows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 9500 2,807.09
2) Due to Granlor Governments 9580 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 2,807.09
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - {6 + J2) 197,621.77
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 177,060.00 170,000.00 -4.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 177,060.00 170,000.00 4.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrilion Programs 8520 I 125,000.00 125,000.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 125,000.00 125,000.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Rev enue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 600.00 600.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,656.00 1,656.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value of Investmenis 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Conlracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 20.00 20.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,276.00 2,276.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 304.33_6.00 297,276.00 -2.3%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificated Supervisors® and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Ceriificaled Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, GERTIFICATED SALARIES T 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 72,228.00 95,607.00 32.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 14,256.00 14,778.00 3.7%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 2 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13

GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Esttmated Actuals Budget Dlfference
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 86,484.00 110,385.00 27.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 23,395.00 29,596.00 26.5%
QASDI/Medicare/Allernalive 3301-3302 6,561.00 8.385.00 27.8%
Heallh and Wellare Benefils 3401-3402 26,556.00 34,244.00 29.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 44.00 54.00 22.7%
Woarkers* Compensalion 3601-3602 2,382.00 2,409.00 1.1%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 58,938.00 74,688.00 26.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Olher Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 51,500.00 25,000.00 -51.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 210,352.00 175.440.00 -16.6%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 261,852.00 200,440.00 -23.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreemenls for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 294.00 294.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
O ions and t ing Services 5500 3,936.00 4,175.00 6.1%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Nor itali improv 5600 1,700.00 1,700.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 865.00 865.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,795.00 7.034.00 3.5%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Translers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Cosls - Interffund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 414,069.00 392,547.00 -5.2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 41,132.00 New
Olher Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 41,132.00 New
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Olher Aulhorized Inlerf und Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Olher Sources

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 3

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expenditures by Object

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

42 62745 0000000
Form 13
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descrlption Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budget Difference
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 R 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Praceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS - 1
Contri 1s from Unr d Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 41,132.00 New

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 4

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expenditures by Function

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgest Difference
A. REVENUES
1} LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 177,060,00 170,000.00 4.0%
3) Olher Slate Revenue 8300-8599 125,000.00 125,000.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,276.00 2,276.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 304,336.00 297,276.00 -2.3%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruclion 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 400,370.00 379,568.00 -5.2%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5939 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 13,699.00 12,979.00 -5.3%
9) Olher Oulgo 9000-5999 EXC‘;‘QSZGOO' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 414,069.00 392,547.00 5.2%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) (109.733.00) (95,271.00) -13.2%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 41,132.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 41.132.00 New
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (109,733.00) (54,139.00) -60.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 216,872.00 107,139.00 -50.6%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 216,872.00 107.139.00 -50.6%
d) Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) B 216,872.00 107,139.00 -50.6%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) - 107,139.00 53,000.00 -50.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 2,260.00 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9718 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 104,879.00 53,000.00 -49.5%
¢) Commilled
Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrilion: School Pragrams (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Mik, Pregnant & Lactating Sludents) 104,879.00 53,000.00
Tolal, Restricted Balance 104,879.00 53,000.00

Califomia Dept of Educalion

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 6 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Cullen Elementary
Humboldl County

Budget, July 1
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Objecl

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - SACS V{2
File: Fund-B, Version 9

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,477.00 15.477.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classilied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Olher Operaling Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Oulgo {excluding Trans{ers of Indirect Cosls) 771%[():;99% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Saurces/Uses
a} Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 15,477.00 15.477.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 1,852,745.00 1,868,222.00 0.8%
b) Audit Adjusimenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 1,852,745.00 1,868,222.00 0.8%
d) Olher Reslatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,852,745.00 1,866,222.00 0.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,868,222.00 1,883.699.00 0.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilled
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed Reserve for Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 1,868,222.00 1,883,699.00 0.8%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 1,936,400.67
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 (39,356.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agenl/Truslee 9135 0.00

Page 1

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM




Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Parcent
Descrlption Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
€) Collections Awaiting Deposil 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3} Accounls Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Goyemment 9280 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9} Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,897,044.67
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Oulllows of Resources 94390 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS i 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1} Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernmentls 9590 o 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640 -
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 i 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,897,044.67
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inlerest 8660 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 15,477.00 16,477.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS '
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slate School Building Fund/Counly School Facililies Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Aulhorized Interfund Trans(ers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESI/USES
SOURCES
Olher Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Trans(ers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9

Page 2

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Cutlen Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outiay Projects
Expenditures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024.25 2025-26 Percent
Descriptlon Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budgel Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Saurces 8010-8099 0.00 a.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Olher Stale Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,477.00 15.477.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Ob]ects 1000-7959)
1) Inslruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Inslruclion - Related Services 2000-2999 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminislralion 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Planl Services 8000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exct;[;lg;EOO- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 15,477.00 15,477.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 15,477.00 15.477.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,852,745.00 1.868,222.00 0.8%
b} Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,852,745.00 1,866,222.00 0.8%
d) Other Reslatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + Fid) 1,852,745.00 1,868,222.00 0.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,868,222.00 1,883,699.00 0.8%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revalving Cash 9711 0.00 0:00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed 3
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9780 0.00 ) 0.00 . ) OTO;/:.
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 1,868,222.00 1.883,699.00 0.8%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 3 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17

G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25
Estimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget
Tolal, Reslricled Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-B, Version 9 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:27 PM



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
GBBRBSNW3K({2025.26)

e) Galleclions Awailing Deposit

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
Fite: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budgel Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.211.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,211.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Olher Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 165,132.00 0.00 -100.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 12,159.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Translers of Indirecl Costs) 77:%%-771!;2 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of Indirecl Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 177,291.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (176,080.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. QTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (176,080.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjustmenls 9793 0,00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F 1a + F1b) 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
d} Other Restalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d} 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignmenls 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 2,359.749.99
1) Fair Value Adjustmenl to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 (3,739.00)
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revalving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Truslee 9135 0.00
9140 0.00

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2

202425 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investmenls 9150 0.00
3} Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlar Governmenl 9290 0.00
5) Due lrom Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Slores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9360 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 2,356,010.99
H. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delerred Qulliows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due lo Grantor Governmentls 9590 0.00
3J) Due to Olher Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 8580 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 2,356,010.99
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue 8230 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subvenlions
Reslricled Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Stale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE T
Olher Local Revenue
Counly and Dislrict Taxes
Olher Restricted Levies
Secured Rall 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemenlal Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communily Redevelopmenl Funds Not Subjecl to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Inleres| from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interesl 8660 1,211.00 0.00 -100.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in lhe Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Local Revenue
All Olher Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,211.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,.211.00 0.00 -100.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classilied Supporl Salaries 2200 0,00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

Cutien Elementary
Humbeldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benelils 3401-3402 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 .00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Baoks and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Nancapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conlerences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvemenls 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 165,132.00 0.00 -100.0%
Communicalions 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 165,132.00 0.00 -100.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 12,159.00 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 12,159.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Oul
All Other Transfers Oul lo Ali Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Repayment of Slale Schoo! Building Fund Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service - Interesl 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 177,291.00 0.00 -100.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Stale Schoa! Building Fund/Counly School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Aulhorized Inlerfund Trans(ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
Page 3 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM

File: Fund-D, Version 5



Budget, July 1

Culten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 21
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descriptlon Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actluals Budget Difference
Proceeds
Proceeds (rom Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debl Proceeds
Proceeds from Cerlilicates of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unreslricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlribulions rom Restricled Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANGING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expenditures by Function

Cutien Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
GSBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Funclion Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,211.00 0.00 -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1.211.00 0.00 -100.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objecls 1000-7999)
1) instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruclion - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Planl Services 8000-8999 177,291.00 0.00 -100.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 EXC?I‘:Q;GOO' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 177.291.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) (176,080.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Trans(lers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES .00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) (176,080.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
b} Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As ol July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 176,080.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Commilled
Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilmenis (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Budget, July 1

Cullen Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detail Form 21
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25
Eslimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Tolal, Restricled Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Cullen Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expendilures by Object

County School Facililies Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

e) Colleclions Awailing Deposil

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 24.00 24.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 24.00 24.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benelils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Cosls) ;L%%;i?g 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 24.00 24.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Olher Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions §980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 24.00 24.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 8791 1,593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
b) Audit Adjustmentls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 1.593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
d) Olher Reslalemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusied Beginning Balance {Fic + F1d) 1,593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,617.00 1,641.00 1.5%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 97112 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0,00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 1,617.00 1,641.00 1.5%
¢) Committed
Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clher Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncedainlies 9789 0.00 .00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapprapriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 1,675.86
1) Fair Value Adjuslmenl lo Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 (34.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Accounl 9130 0.00
d) wilh Fiscal Agent/Trusiee 9135 0.00
9140 0.00

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Cullen Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expenditures by Objecl

County School Facilities Fund

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budgel Difference
2) Investmenls 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Currenl Asssts 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1.641.86
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governmenls 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 8610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5} Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Delerred Infllows of Resources 9690 0-00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 1,641.86
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Qther Federal Rev enue gag0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE Q.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facililies Apparlionmenls 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Stale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 24,00 24.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Inveslments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Olher Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 24.00 24.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 24.00 24.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classilied Supporl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Oifice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Allernaliv e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heallh and Wellare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Budget, July 1
12 62745 0000000

Culten Elementary County School Facililies Fund
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resaurce Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Olher Relerence Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Malerials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulling Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communicalions 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of Schoal Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl Replacemenl 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscriplion Assels 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Trans(ers Oul
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qul to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Debl Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Ta: Slate School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund From: All Olher Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/Counly Schoal Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOQURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOther Sources
Transfers from Funds ol Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participalion 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Budget, July 1

Culten Elementary County Schoaol Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budgel Difference
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlribulions from Unrestricled Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Conlributions fram Reslricled Revenues 8390 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e} TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Budgel, July 1
County School Facillties Fund
Expenditures by Function

Cutien Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descrlplion Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LGFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Olher Local Rev enue 8600-8799 24.00 24.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 24.00 24.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1} Instruclion 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Inslruction - Relaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 G.00 0.0%
4) Anciilary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Rty a0 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 24.00 24.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 24.00 24.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
d) Olher Restalements 9795 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
©) Adjusled Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1,593.00 1,617.00 1.5%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle} 1,617.00 1,641.00 1.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 1,617.00 1,641.00 1.5%
¢) Commilted
Slabilizalion Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€} Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/20256 1:28 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
County School Facllities Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
GSBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25
Eslimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budgel
7710 Slale Schoal Facililies Prajects 1,617.00 1,641.00
Total, Reslricled Balance 1,617.00 1,641.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 P



Budget, July 1
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

c) in Revolving Cash Accounl

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 1

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 68100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Lacal Revenue 8600-8799 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificaled Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Olher Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capilal Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Translers of Indirect Costs) 7714%%._77?‘11' 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Olher Qulgo - Transfers of indirect Cosls 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 44,445.00 64,822.00 45.8%
b) Audil Adjuslmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 44,445.00 64,822.00 45.8%
d) Olher Reslalemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 44,445,00 64,822.00 45.8%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 64,822.00 85,199.00 31.4%
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢} Commilled
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Commilments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 64,822.00 85,199.00 31.4%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 64,822.00
Capital Oullay 0000 9780 85,199.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncerlainlies 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in Counly Treasury 9110 82,587.98
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in Counly Treasury 9111 {864.00)
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
9130 0.00

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Cultten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1

Expendilures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Eslimated Actuals Budgel Difference
d) with Fiscal Agent/Truslee 9135 0.00
) Collections Awailing Deposil 9140 0.00
2} Invesiments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Governmenl 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stares 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 81,723.98
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QOUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Granlor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640 0.00
5} Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferced Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 81,723.98
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from Stale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slate Revenue All Other 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redev elopmenl Funds Nol Subjecl lo LCFF Deduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmeni/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Interesl 8660 377.00 377.00 0.0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesimenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Olhers 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Olfice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Classilied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heallh and Well are Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 P



Budget, July 1
12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descriplion Resource Codes ObJect Codes Eslimated Actuals Budget Difference
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefils 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Gonferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Op ions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers ol Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and Operating Expendilures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvemenls 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvemenls of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipmenl Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assels 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Qul
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers Qul to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debl Service
Deb! Service - Inlerest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 a.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirecl Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Aulhoarized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Slale School Building Fund/Counly School Facililies Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Aulhorized Inlerfund Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Budget, July 1

Culten Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt Counly Expenditures by Object Form 40
G8BRBSNW3K(2025-26)
2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds from Cerlificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributi from U icled Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e} 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12

File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expendilures by Function

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
GBBRBSNW3K(2025-26)

2024-25 2025-26 Percent
Descrlption Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Inslruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) lastruction - Refaled Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6998 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Adminislralion 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Planl Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 Excc;,;lggeno- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 00%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Inlerfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE {C +D4) 20,377.00 20,377.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 44,445.00 64,822.00 45.8%
b) Audil Adjuslmenls 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As af July 1- Audiled (F1a + F1b) 44,445.00 64,822.00 45.8%
d) Olher Reslalements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 44,445.00 64,822.00 45.8%
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 64,822.00 85,199.00 31.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 97114 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 000 0.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restiicled 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 64,822.00 85,199.00 31.4%
Capital Qutlay 0000 9780 64,822.00
Capilal Oullay 0000 9780 85,199.00
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserva for Economic Uncerlainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM




Budget, July 1
Cutlen Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Ouilay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt Counly Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
G8BRBSNW3K (2025-26)

2024-25
Estlimated 2025-26
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Tolal, Resliicled Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V12
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6 Printed: 6/16/2025 1:28 PM



District:

09 Cutten

CDS #:

62745

Adopted Budget
2025-26 Budget Attachment
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Reasons for Assighed and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

A. Combined Assigned and Unassigned/ Unappropriated Fund Balances:

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of

Form Fund Form Object ] 2025-26 Budget the reasons that substantiates the need for assigned and
01 General Fund: unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum
. tandard for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year
d 9780 $704,586 reserve s
Assigne 9,286 identified in the budget.
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $2,910,904
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
17  |Special Reserve Fund:
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 $1,883,699
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 ]
Total Assigned/Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $5,499,189
B. District's Standard Reserve:
Form Criteria and Standards Review Criterion 2025-26 Budget
District Standard Reserve Level 10B-4 4%
District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 10B-7 $397,046
C. Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Standard
Fund Object 2025-26 Budget
01 Assigned 9780 $704,586
01/17 |Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789-90 $4,794,603 |
Total Assigned/Unassigned Ending Fund Balances 45,499,189
D. Balance Required to Substantiate Need (C minus B} $5,102,143
Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
E. Assigned Ending Fund Balances
Fund 01 Description Amount Description of Need
0010 |After School Program $55,275 Funds used to help supplement summer school session before actual year starts.
PTA, and parent donations to go towards classroom expenses and fieldtrips not covered by
0015 |Donations $42,049 district.
0020 |Garden Club $1,548 Donation money carried forward for garden at Ridgewood.
0230 |Deferred Maintenance $436,435 Reserved for expenses that are unknown-possible black top to be replaced next year etc
1100 [State Lottery Revenue $169,279 Textbook purchases savings for replacement of class sets.
F. Designated for Economic Uncertainties Amount Description of Need
) Cutten has always had a conservavite budget to make sure we have enough for COLA decline as
Fund 01 |Total available reserve balance over the Reserve 44,397,557 |well as reductions in one time funding monies to cover salaries, and benefit increases etc.
and 17 |Standard '
G. Total Substantiated Balance {Sum of E & F) Amount
Total assigned and designated for economic
uncertainties above the Reserve standard $5,102,143  |Balance should equal D above

W:\District\Budeet\2025-26\Budeet Adootion\Stmt of Rezsans lor Excess Reserves\09 Culten Slatemenl of Reasons for Excess Reserves




spunjiiyuondopy 19BPNg 82-57 60\SPUNJIENMISIPYG

€09'v64'v$  IVLOL %06 8k :1ane7 ansesay pajabpng
669'€88'L $ ‘oouejeg Buipug pun. snesay [e1oads 90'L6ES %t 1B UOIIR|NJ[BY 8AI9SIY WNWIUJA PAPUSWIWOIaY
Y06'0L6'28  “Aurepsoun oiwouoas Jof pejeubisaq pun4 [eseauss 56L'926'68 $3S) pUB N0 SI8jSUBIL 'SBINipUBAXT puN |BIBUST) ()0

S8PNJOUI %E B JO BMIBSBY JOLISIT

98.'16€'9 § 2/.'T7L $ $ 66168 $ 19l $0 $ 669'€88'L $ 000'ES $ 0/p'SLE'Y  § 0B¥'269 $ 066'219't § JONYIVE ONIANT '
v65'SE6', 11228 228'v9 L19°L 222'898'L 6E1'201 £10'188'S 62l'416 Z62'¢06't JONVIVE ONINNIOZE a3 1SNray "4
(B0g'e8S‘L) 21802 24 LIV'SL (6€1'vS) (£¥5's95'1L) (svZ'082) (zoe'sez'L)  (3SVa”O3Q) ISYIHONI IDNYIVE ANNL "3
zZeL Ly (zer'1y) £28'720'L (666'590'L)  (sasn) $90In0S JBLYIO |BIO L
£28'%20'L (£28'v20'L) suolingqUuo)
sasn BU10
$82JN0g 18Y10
(zeL'iv) (zeL'iv) (zel'1p) INO s18jsuel] punusiu]
A4 ZEL LY Ul slajsuet| punpaiyi
S3ISN/SIOYNOS ONIONVYNIL HIHLO ‘a
(808'€8G'1) 1/8'02 vz LL¥'SL (Li2'se) (GLi'ves'L) (890's0€"1) (Lve'612) (STYNLIANTAXT) SINNIATY SSIOX3 D
0.6'242°01 1¥S'Z6E £20'588'6 £2P'e08'z 009'180'/2 saimipuadxy 2jo 1
72.'68 (zzl'68) )00 Woddng
L11'085 LL1'0SS 162'025 9ze'sz oBino Jayio
6/6'6£S G.6'6€S G6'6ES Aepno |eyded
162'2€6 ¥E0'L 162'0¢6 £pS'6LZ vLLOLL Bunelado Joyi0 B sa0INIBS
850'0£9 ob¥'00z 8L9'6ZY Tre'est 9/2'9/2 sayddng
6£5'925'C 889'v. 158 15Y'T LL2'YeL 080'/Z.'L sjyjeuag sakojdw3
085'6.%'L G8E'0LL G61'69¢'L 9LL'viy 6.1'v68 sallejeg payisse|)
0L0'VL9'E 0L0'vL8'e 8€5'0£9 ZLV'Er6'T Sa)ejes pajedlila)
STUNLIAONILX3 '8
79L'€69'8 11£'02 ¥z LIY'SL 9/2'162 809'09¢'8 GSE'86Y' L £62'298'9 anuaAay (eje L
£86'/2Y 1180 ¥Z L1lV'SL 9/2'2 6Z1'68¢ 860'6.2 LEEOLL $90IN0G 8207 J18YI0
8 LLL L 000'sZL 78910’ L $86'906 658'6EL $90IN0G B1eS 1Yo
zlz'zsy 000021 [ARATAR X A4S $901N0S |BIOP3
€90'Z19'9  $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ £90'7L9'9  § $ €90'2L9'9 § ejnw.o4 Buipung jo5u0) |20
SINNIAIY ¥
Spund Iy SIUANDY pung >mz:O saljoed pung SaMDSaY pundg IB1o L payoLysay papnsalun 92-5202 YV3A TVOSId
el uspng sy |eyde 100Yos Aunoy  Buppng |e10adg SIEET o) SNV 1/pun4 SNvY.L/pung SNYJL/PUNY  139aNg ONIMYOM NOILJOAY 139ang
————S3dALANN4 ¥3HIO —— = —— SANNL INNIAIY TVIDIdS ——- |BsOURD [EEDL) |essusg SANN4 1V

G20c/9L/9 1OIM1S10 TO0HIS AYVINIWITI NILIND



dAnuondopy 138pna 92-62 B0\SPUN)IEVOMISIIG

[ena7 sresey pajebeng
194 JB LUOIIBIND|eD SAI9SaY WNWIUI PapUSLILIODaY
$8S[) PUE JNO SI9jSUBL| 'Seimipusdx3 pund 18Jaus9) [j0)

$ JONYIVE ONIANT 'O

JONVIVE ONINNIOZE d3.1sNray "4
(3SvY3y03a) ISVYIHONI FONVIVE ANNL 3

(sesn) $82/n08 8O |EIOL

SUOHNQLIUOY
sasn Jayi0
$82IN08 JaUIO
INO slaysuel] punpay)
uj SJeysuBl| punpasiy|
SASN/SIDUNOS ONIONVYNIS YIHLO A
(STUNLIANTX3) SINNIATY §SI0X3 O

senypuadx3 |el0 |

s}s0Q poddng

obing 1BY10

Aepno |eyded

BupyesadQ Jauio % sa91AI8S
solddns

sjipuag 9akoidwy

SalIEES Pajeoylien

SIHNLIANIIX3 &
anuaAay |Bj0)

$804N0S |B207 JaYIO

$92IN0g 21818 JBYI0

$90.N0S |B1Opa4

$ gjnwlio4 Buipung j013u0) |2007
SANNINAIY ¥

£2-9202 Jv3aA 1vOsId

SNVHL/PUNS OLLO3rodd ¥v3A-ILTNA NOILJOay 139dn8g

6El'8BL'E S  IVIOL %..L6€
9/1'868'L §  -vouejeg buipuz pundg dAISaY [8108dS cLL18e$
£96'688'L §  Aurepsoun olwouod3 Jof pajeubise( pund [eisuag £28'/25'6%
1S8PNJOUI %L '6E JO BMIBSY JOLISIT
655'82F's  $ LiL'TL $ $ 9/5's0L  $ §99'L $0 $ 9/1'668'L $ 000'cS ¢ sog'ose’e  § Zel'9g9 $ ¢e9'6L2'C
98/'16€'9 1LLTL 661'G8 Lol 669'¢88'} 000'cS 0Lt'SLEY 08%'169 066'21L9'c
(L2z'cTH) LL8'02 T A (501'656) (8v.£09) (15¢'268)
661'601 (661601) §62'SE0°L ($56'v¥1'L)
GG2'GE0'L (6s2's€0'1)
(661'604) (661'601) (661'601)
66160 661'601
(122'€28) 1L€£'02 74 Lp'SE (661'601) (906'6%8) (£05'960'1) 165'9¥C
660°G78'6 S1¥'90r v29'8Lv'6 868'765'Z 99.'€28'9
091'2z (091'22)
L11'088 111'085 16.'02S 9z¢'62
05.'€S 052'es 05.'€S
LzL'oes LLV'L rv6'228 85€'G0L 98G°L1L
865'81S 8¥6'c0T 0L9'viE £0L'se 108'942
18TLLL'T G16'Z8 ZLE'YE'T 159'092 LzTL'eL8'L
002'€0§'} SEV'ZLL G9Z'L6E'} £46'08% 228016
996°169'¢ 995'159'c 758'999 v12'v86'2
2.8'106'8 11£'02 74 LUy'SL 9.¢'L62 81.'896'8 S5E'867' L £9€'0L0'L
£8G'L2¥ 11£°02 9T 1p'SL 9/2'2 6Ci'68¢ 860'6.2 Leg'oLL
pr8LLL) 000'SZ) P3'9¥0'L $86'906 658°6El
2.2'8Y 000'0L1 [AXArARS [AXAARS
€LL'028'9 § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ eL1'028'9 ¢ $ ¢11.'028'9
spund || SSIIANDY pung >m_u30 saljoeq pun4 SDAIBSaY pungd 12101 pajoIsSay pajousatun
[BI0L epns sauney |ended [00yos Aunon Bulpiing |eioadg eusjole) SNYYHL/PUNS  SNyM1/pund
.......... S3dAL ANNS YIHLO == ---—-=-- SANN4 INNIATYH TVI03dS - [EIED) [[IEIET) jelauag
5202/9L/9

SaNNd T
1D214.1SId TOOHOS AUVINIWITI NILLND

NOILOArO¥d 139ang AvIA-ILINN



dAwuondopy 198png 9z-52 60\SPUNjlEVOMISIPIG

0p8'olB'cE  vIOL %4206 :[or9T enseSaY pajabpng
£5O'FLE') § ‘aouefeg Bujpug pund s/ussey [eloeds 80v7'S8ES ‘%Y 1B Uole[nNole) aAlasay WNWIUI PEPUSWILLOIIY
122966 §  -Awepeoun oniouoag oy pereubisaq pund [BiaUsS £61'6€9'6% $85(] pUB Jno Susjsuelj ‘sainypuadx3 pun jeisuas) [8jo

1$9pNOU] %12 0 JO BAIBSDY JOIISI

$ $ esg'sel $ 689t $0 $ £S9vI6'L  $ 000'€S $ LPY'SIS'T  $ 096'996 ¢ isv'ere’lt ¢ JONVIVE ONIONT 'O

ELS'€T9'Y  § 1.2'T)
655'82Y'S LT 9.5'S0L G99’} 9/1'668't 000'cS eleTogele o 284'989 €89'61L2'C JONVIVE ONINNIOZE a31SNray “o
(9¥0's08) 11£'0T ¥e LIP'S) (vz6'0v8) (z£2'69) (zsh'122)  (28V3Y03Q) 3SYIYONI IDONVIVE ANNA 3
099'Gh1 (099'511) 8B8Z'LYO'L (8v6'29L'1) (se8n) s804n0G JaY)O 1BIOL.
88Z'L¥0°L (882'2v0'L) SUORNQUIUOD
sasn JBYI0
$824N0S 13430
(099'sL1) (099'511) (099's1L1) INQ sJejsuel ] punpe)u)
099'GL1L 099'GLL Uj sJajsUBL | punpsiu)
$3SN/SIOHUNOS DONIONYNIZ YIHLO 'd
(9¥0's08) L28'02 ¥z LL¥'SL (099's11) (voz'szy) (090'LL1L'}) 96.'16¢ (STYNLIANTAXT) SINNIATY SS30XT 'O
697'7£6'6 9e6'zLY ££5'615'6 SL¥'519'7 81L'v06'9 sainypuadx3 |20
09L'ze (os1'z2) s1s09 1oddng
211'05S 111088 162025 97e'62 06N s8yi0
062'es 052'€S 0S2'€S Aepno |enden
LLL'oze 8ze'L €8.'818 EY0'v6 ovL'vzL Bunesedo 18Yi0 B saoinleg
09.'2ZS 0£5'/02 0ez'sLe 88¥'9s ZvL'9.2 serddng
878'664' 6£9'v8 602'52/9'2 BLETLL 068°206'L slyeuag 9skoldw3
£v9'225'L BEV'ELL ¥0Z'607'L 0le'98y ¥68'226 salle|eg payisseD
0T L69'E 0bZ'169'c ¥0€'189 9£6'510'e saejeg paieoyien
S3YNLIANIAXT g
XAWFANS 12£'0Z ve LIP'GL 9.Z'16Z 69Z'v6.'8 SSE'861'L 716'66Z'L anusAsy [e)0L
€86'L2Y LLE'0C 124 LIY'G) 9/2't 6Z1'68¢€ 860642 LEE'0LL $90IN0S |00 B0
e LLLL 000'szZL ¥8'9%0'L $86'906 658'6EL S90IN0S 81BIS JaYI0
z.2'28Y 000°0Z} zLT'eNe ziz'ele $30.N0S [elapad
vel'syo'L  § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ vzl'sy0'L  $ $ vel'svo'L  § E|nwiog Buipuny |0uon [B007
SINNIATY W
Spun4 || SOIANDY pung >m=30 sajloe4 pun4 SoABSaY pun4 ejol Pajousay pajousaiun 82-1202 oV3A vOsI4
B0l Juepms sauney |ended jooyog funoo Buiping |e1oadg elsle)R) SNVYL/PUNS  SNVHL/PUNS  SNWML/PUNS OILDIFOYd ¥VIAILTNW NOILJOQY L39dand
.......... S3dAL NN YIHLO == === SANN4 3NNIATY WV|03dS |elauas |BJBUBD [elouss SANN4 TV
$202/9L/9 L1D[H1810 TOOHOS ANV.LNIWITII NILLND

NOILO3rodd 139ang ¥Y3A-ILTINW




_‘.vw,mN_‘“ww :9A1959Y ‘SNYYH L ‘PUNd JapEYD/jeIauas) aouejRg YseD pajosfold |eul
0¥0'08¢ :(Aue y suopendoudde paussjap Buipnjoul) ssiqeaieoey peyosiold (10
178'62L'9 9vi'rIe'9 | 119'8/6'9 | 860°8/8°9 | 022'598'9 | £20'Z5Z°L [ 926'220'L | 912°820°L | 609°0FF'L | S98°658'2 09L°€L6'L | £6L°G/6°L aouejeg ysey
. asuadx3 pledaid
- = - = 2 5 - 3 = = : = a|qefed 9joN SNVML
- ks = = - < = = - - - - asuadxg pauajaq
x z - = N - s . = = = - sa|qeded
. - - - - - - - - - - - sasn
- zZel'Ly - - n 3 = * = & = - - o 41
- = b = = = = = E " - = . ut 41
- £12'205 15€'8 9el'ol 2 = 5 LELLL lge's 0€6'6 * = - 0004
- S09'vS 9G.'29 z98'le 29.'01 088'z 62e'ee 696'st L0€'L9 S¥E'8ze 7 L9LZL % 0009
= 208'ovl €CL'v8 000'65 2/8'8¢ 66222 Z10'0e 6¥9'ey 118'86 871's8 292'69 691vS §26'C 000
T Yy oL 2E0'VL 680'¥C 0zgs'ee 06605 1002y 922'sT 2£2'82 209'8L S10°.6 00€'LY 609 aooy
= 90¥'z2s 6TL'LLL 68z'622 v11'961 9€1'861 oLz'sie 11€'00Z 502102 ¥65'01¢ 060'861 £91'8S 9ev'sy 000¢
- 622'vCl 16912l 808‘02! £29'8L1 v/8'9L1 159281 8%0'SLL 185'02}) GL0'6LL 80L'%LL ¥5¥'v9 1/G'SY 0002
- y6%'09¢ G.8'0¥€ zes'iee 9Ll'cee 8v/.'LEE LOT'PPY | ZeC'vEe LEV'SEE ¥eS'LEE gze'Lze Tre'Ls €11'99 000}
= = = ¥56'12 5.9°'le & 122y 6L¥'v8 N = $6.'2S S9|qeAlaDaYy
= b= G = - - - = = - - = $92Jnog
691.'92 62.'se 6.6'L¥ 108'/2 0€8'/22 6/8'/¢2 £V6'6Y 800°0€ 602'6¢C 00.'6% ¥61'62 62L'LL 9€€'9L SanuaAay |eo07
¥9¥'18 220'6€eE 65.'2S 09106 65.2'2S 852'ZS 0¥8'19 652'2S 984°'GS 091'06 652'2S 01€'6¢C 0l€'62 SanuaA’y 9je15
95¢'SS L /28'21 S¥0'G9 . 806'C 989'I = 192'99 £89'¢ & % . N S9NU3ATY |elapay
1GO'L L} 9v6'€8e'| 892'6.¢ 892'6.¢€ 801'0%9 £66'0cY 850'166 vSP'oz9 £19'69¢ £19's9¢ ¥S¥'929 6L1'€0T 611'c02 e|nwiiog Buipung josjuog jeso
9pL'vPLE'D }18'8/5'9 | 860'8/8'9 | 022'S98'Q | £40'2S2'. | 9/6'220' | 912'8/0'L 609'0FF' L | 698'658'2 | 092'€L6'L | €6/'G/6'L LBB'PEE’L |Ysed Buiuuibag
S|ENIo0Y aunp Aenw [udy Yyolep Alenigay Aenuer | 1agqusdaq | Jequiason 1990100 | Joqwaydeg 1snbny Anp VEIS Ad 240j2g |30 YIUOL 8Y) yBnoLy: s|enoy
Zl Ll 0l 6 8 L 9 S 14 g 4 3 0
9202-5202

(3A¥3S3Y S3ANTONI) ANND IVHINTD - 1TFHSHUOM MOTd HSVD
1O[41SI0 TOOHDS AYVYINIWITI NILLND







. Building a
. better world,
one student at
a time.

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code: 62745000000

School Year: 2025-26

LEA contact information:

Becky MacQuarrie

Superintendent

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

7074413900

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF),
other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs and extra
funding - called "supplemental and concentration" grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high needs students
(foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2025-26 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Total LCFF funds

S0
0%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cutten Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cutten Elementary School
District is $, of which $ is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $ is other state funds, $ is local funds, and $ is
federal funds. Of the $ in LCFF Funds, $ is generated based on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth,
English learner, and low-income students).

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 1 of 89



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts must
work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$1
$1
$ 1
$1
$0
$0
$0

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend for 2025-26. It
shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend $ for the 2025-
26 school year. Of that amount, $ is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and $ is not included in the LCAP. The
budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be used for the following:

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the LCAP for the 2025-26
School Year

In 2025-26, Cutten Elementary School District is projecting it will receive $ based on the enrollment of foster youth,
English learner, and low-income students. Cutten Elementary School District must describe how it intends to increase
or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend $ towards
meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

1025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 2 of 89



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2024-25

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students

O Total Budgeted Expenditures for High
Needs Students in the LCAP

OActual Expenditures for High Needs
Students in LCAP

$0 $0 $o $1 $1 $1 $1

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted Iast year in the LCAP for actions and services
that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten Elementary School
District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high

needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2024-25, Cutten Elementary School District's LCAP budgeted
$ for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cutten Elementary School District
actually spent § for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2024-25.

2025-26 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 3 of 89



68 J0 ¥ obed 1o1Is1@ [00yog Atejuswal|3 uenn 1o} ueid AJIGEIUN0o0Y pue [04U0D) [8207 92-GZ0Z

"UsIpliyo Jrsyy Joj uoneanpa jooys |jews Ayjenb poddns Ajoanoe pue snjea Asuy

‘osodind paseys e aAey sellwe) INQO "SJUSPNIS JoJSUEL) JOLSIPIBIUL JO pasLdWOoD S| JUBW([oUs IO JO 9%,8¢ Inoge jey) S| 1Seo0D YUON 8y} uo
paJIsep JSOU 8} JO 8UO paIapISU0D S| JOLISIP N0 ey} Uoelpul Uy “J18yjo 8y} uodn juspuadsp sI 8}Is YoBa JO SS820NS 3Y) ‘PlIUD 2|oYM au} JoO |
juswidojsAsp 8y) 0} JUBLWHWWOD pajeas--desp B pue ‘UOISIA UOWWOD & AQ pauiof 818 ep) "UOBSISALOD By} Ul 8)S 18yjo ayy Buipnjoul Jnoyym
©}iS 8UO JO Spasu pue sjuswaAsiyoe 8y} Jnoqge Xyje) o} s|qissodw| Alieau si i ‘iels aAneloge||od Alubiy ay) pue ‘sayis Yjoq e souepuape

Ul sajjiwey swes ay} ‘Ajunwwod saipoddns Ajswanxs pue jux-Aybi ey Aq pepoddns pue ‘siyy jo yBij U] "peol Jo yojans sjiw 9z e Aq Ajuo
18410 yoes woly pajeledss ‘sajis oM} Y)IM [00UOS BUO SBA[SSINO JBPISUOD M ‘S8p0d SO0 OM) SSassod am yBnoyly "|ooYyag uapnd pusne
siuspn}s epelb yixis ybnouy) paiyy pue ‘|ooyos poomsbipry puspe syuspms epelb puosas ybnolyy uspuebiepuly [euolISUEL | "WNWIUIL B

0} uofeol|dnp s|elsjew pue sedjAISS PUB SBSSE[D Uoljeulquwod Buidesy ajiym ‘ueds epelf yoes Jo spesu olloads sy} uo Buiyels pue ‘ssinljioe)

| ‘sjeusjeWw ‘uoionuisul snooj 0} sh Buimolje ‘uoielnBiuod Jusling sy ojul s|ooyos apelb yixis — uspiebispun] om} sJousIp sy) ebueyd o} spew
Sem uoisioap auy) ‘obe sieak 0t IN0qy "L 68 L 8ouls ualpliyd Buijeonps uj Ajiqe)s pue sous||8oxe papircid sey JolsIq jooyog uepn) 8y |

__
1
_
_

" Aliwey poomaBpry-uepng, 8y} Jo siequisw pajoadsal aie Aoy} SMOUY SUOAISAS 8I9UM ‘SOOUSIOS PUE SLIE ay) ul you
Juswuodiaue Buiules| Alyepio pue ‘passiuso-juspnis ‘(nykof e Bunesio Aq siyy op epn “Ajunwiwos jeqo|B e Jo sisquisl BunnguIuoo awo028q 0}
Klesso0aU s||Is [BI00S pue DIWSPROE B} Yiim SJUspns sapiaosd “AHunwwod 1no ypum diysisuped Ul 4oMsIq |O0OYDS UsRNg Y] :UoISSIW INQ |

"SWl B Je JUspN)s aUO ‘pliom Jeyeq e Bulpjing :uolsiA inQ |

'0}8 ‘UOISIA ‘Ueid o1Be)el)s J19Y) IN0gE UOIIBWIOU|
apinold osje Aew sy37 "3 8y 0} |gedljdde se ‘z|—uspebiepury |euonisue.; sepeif Ul sjuspns s) pue ‘sjooyos s}l ‘Y37 ayj jo uonduosep y
uoljeuwiojuj jejauan)

[92-G202] Atewwing ue|d

006ELYY.20. | Juspusiuedng | i
Bi1o psuspno@ailienboewq | ausenpoep Aoeg Jo1ISIq [ooyog Alejuswia|g usyNy
auoyd pue lewg 9|}l pUE awWeN J0ejuo) aweN (y37) Aousby [euoneonp] _moo.;

"ajejdwa) aYyj mo[|o} (dv D) ueld A)jIqeIunoooy pue [ojucs [e207 dy} Bunsjdwos 10j suononiisul ay|

ue|d A)jigeilunosoy pue [0J3U0Y) [B207

oy P

117 JUPIYS alio
‘PlA0AL )]y
“nBuppng,




68 10 G abed

oLISIJ j0oyos Alejusielg using 10j Ueld AJIGEJUNODDY PUE [04U0D) [BO0T 92-G202

. Buipunj uonezuspouw ay) ‘se [[om Se ‘s}soo pue ‘Ajjiqeliene ‘uleyd Alddns 1onpo.d pajosye umop INys 61-gIAOD 843 Aq pasned shejop eyl

‘paJdinboe 9g ued sall|oe] |

pue Y1 Joj Buipuny siow |pun pjoy uo ale syuswaAcsdwi Buisired syy pue Buipjing jeuoyippe ay] - (s1eb/burousy mau pue ‘sepesbdn <Q<m

10 Ajsuen ‘Ayoedes ABisus |

_ [EO1}OB]S papelBdn ue ‘wiele aJy ‘soido Jegy ‘swoolyieq Juspn]s ‘swoouyieq yels ‘wool yeis ‘OyAH) ‘epeibdn/jepowal suowwon o£_

pepNIoUI YoIUM 207

| o Ae ay) ul pajejdwiod sem | @seyd "swoolyjeq jnpe pue juspnis ||e jo Bulepowes PUE ‘eale suowwod ey} Jo Bujiapowal ‘sjuswanosdw |

Z-1 pue 9oeds 9010 sapnjoul yoiym Buip|ing |euonippe ue ‘sndwed
'¥20z J0 buldg 8y} ul paje|dwod sem salis Yjoq J0j YoM 8| ‘9INSEaw p

Aunwiwiod/ Ajiwe) e 818810 0} 9ALLS OUM JJB)S PRJESYILED pUe PallISSE|o sjeuoisseduiod ‘Buptiompaey ‘leuoissajold ‘pajesipep e

|00Yyds 8y) 0} ssalbuj syes :pspnjout j00yoS poomabpry Joy ued ay |
uog suonebl|qQ [etsusD) e passed A|Injsseoons 101sIq 8y} ‘81,0z U|

apinoid Jey) seolABp 0 84NJONJISEIUI S|GeIS. ‘PIIOS WO
pue Bupjeads ‘Buiusysy) ‘Bunum ‘Buipesl soueyus o} £6ojou

101 Bupyied ‘swooisseo |

sal|ioey buibe jo jJuswedueyus pue Juawaaoidwi e
ajewn|o

salousadwos Ainjued 3s|z dojaasp 0} seiunpoddo

‘ABojouyasy 03 sseooe s|qelnba aAey jsnw sluspnlg "siys abenbue)
498} JO 8sn sy} yum Buiuies| pue Buiyoes) sABAOUUI AINUSD 1S|LZ o

sjuans |00yds Jo AjLiofew jsen i je Jussald aie oym pue Aaijod Joop usdo ue UlBJUIBLL OYM SJOJEJ)SIUIWLUPE 0] SSa00e aidwe s |

Aem s|gejnba pue AjsLug 1sow sy} Ul S90IN0SBI o
AjteinBau oym ‘siojensiulupe pue ‘wes) uolesnps |eads ay) ‘SIaMIOM (e

1ed0[je o} Jdwane oym pue juspnis A18As Jo spasu ay) >>o_>o;
J0s j00Y9s Bulpnjoul wies) saojAles Joddns sAisuodsal e

4S840 pue ‘v1d

‘sdnoJB Ajunwiwod yum sdiysuonejel Buosis Ag pepioddns pue ‘isyoes) oisnu swin-{|nj e Buipnjoul sepunpoddo sue auy Ayjenb ybiy o |

| ‘sjuane ‘swoolsseo uijussald suelpiend sjusied Jo Jaquinu ybiy sy; pue ‘)sed o
uonepuno4 Juspnis poomebipry uspng auy ‘v1d Buluuim--

U} Ul sjooyos ey 10} 000°007$ Aleyewixoldde pesiel (4S49)
pieme ayy Aq peouspiase se ‘sueipienb / sjuaied yum sdiysuopjejal 8soj0 e _

-epnjoul sepeosp 8.y} }sed sy} JOA0 JOLSIP 8} 0] SeiLoL |

Aep Aions sinoy sa.y) yses) 1e Joj wWooissed A18As Ul sjuejsisse e i

sdu pjaly uo pue|

sailligesIqg yim sjuspnis %8°Gl
pabejuenpesiq Ajjeoiwouoosopog %< 'SY |
SSO|8WOH 9%,/°¢ |

YINOA 481S0-4 % 2" |

siouses ysi|bug %z |

S80BY 9IO\ JO OM | %8G, |

“uedBWY URDU)Y o\ov._

UM %829

JOPUEIS] QIO JO UBISY %€ |

'SAIIEN UBYSE|Y 10 UBIpU| UBDUBWY %EC"Z |

aoey Auy Jo oune Jo ojuedsiH %9y |, _

€coe \Am_\/_ ul sjuspnjis ¢9g Jo JuawijjoJua ue Jo S:mo_”_m_ﬁwww.



68 10 9 9bed 1013S1Q 100Y9S Alejuswa| using 1o} Ueld A)|iqejunodoy pue |0AuoD (8907 92-6202
V13 ddSVYVvO

¥Z0C Ul popo8dXd/isN

2191 GL YL L ‘gL LT L uswaAisyoe olwspeoe Joj sdnolb Buiwiloped 1semoj Jno Jo spasu ay) buissalppe wcozo<“_
| |
_ %28 ‘UIe
| %] L ‘BUnlIpm

%99 ‘Buipesy
202-£202Z oW, Jo buissaiboud,-synsal J19)sawil | puooasS JUSWSAIBYOE JUSPNIS JO 11041S1(] |00YOS Usliny sainsesaul [B207]

%¥0° 9% -SHUM

%61 "9Z oluedsiH

%06 ¥y :AMS

%L LY :Ad3S

%66°CY ‘Sluspnis |
SOILVINIHLVIN ddSVVO

%EG LY ONYM
%60°8¢ ‘oluedsiH
%¥E ‘AMS

%¥e ey \aas
%LE Y ‘S)UBpPNIs ||
V13 ddSVYVvD

-€20¢ Ul peadX3/isN

e

| Yed
"B1EP |BO0| PUB (PJEOqUSEQ) pJeoquyse( [00YOS BIUIOMRD 8V} JO MBIASL B UO paseq aouewloued [enuue Uo Uojos|al
92UeBWLIO}I9d |[enuuy :SUOI}O8|}9Y

. ‘puog |00yos 1sul Yy Bulnp pssodold spesu wo_“___oﬁ_
oy} Bunedwoo uo Buppiom st 1011SIP |00YOS 8y} pue ‘passed puog 8y '8l 0z wo.l sjeob puog |eutbuo sy 8)e|dwoo 0} 10]|eq $Z20Z ‘18qUIBA0ON |

_ 8y} uo paoeld sem ainsesw puog suonebliqQ |BJauss) v €20z 10 aunp Ul paje|dwoo sem 108{oad oy ‘|apowal usydyy mi
pue 'sejeb pue Bujous) mau :sndwed |0oyas ay) 0) ssaubul eyes :papn|oul [0oyoS Us)NY Joj ue|d 8y "UORONIISUOD 8y} Buunp s|qeleAe spew
Jou sem 8Je}S By} Wolj



69 10 / ebed 11sIq jooyos Atejusuelg uspng 1oj ueld ANIGEIUNCODY PUE [04LOD (8207 9Z2-GZ0T

%G’ LE "SS[PWOH |
%/ 0€ ‘pPebejuenpesiq >__mo_Eocoomo_oow_
| %2 6 “OluedsIH |
_ %Z'0¢ ‘lledanQ 1ousia |

| :Wwis|@sjuasqy oluoIyy
_ (19787 Y31 @2uewWIopad dNOIS) JUSPNIS) [9AST 9OUBLLIOLS “mm>>o.:
_ %L v¢ ‘Aejuswalg poomebpry _
%E L) ‘Aeuaws|g uapng |
_ %4°0¢ WWISIq |ooyos usyng
‘WISI9ajuUesqy oOIuoIYD e
(souewIOLIB |O0YDS) |9AST 80UBWIOLSY }semo |
pieoqyseq €20c|
‘2 Med|

LV'9VSL YL L 2L LT L usWsAieyoe ojwepeoe 4oy sdnolb Bulwiopad }Semo| no Jo spasu oy} buissaippe suonoy |

"%,9 JaA0 dn

JuSM S8100S UJe|\ 104 PUB %g Isoulje dn Juem s8100s Buissaiboldaa v13 8yl jjelsnQ “sojuedsiy 10} W3 Ul 8uIjo8p % B pue ‘sanljigestq
Ulm SJUSPNIS 10} Yie Ul 8ulfosp %6 e Bulpnjoxe souewlopad pasessoul sdnoib gns ||e eyep JUsWSSassy ¥202-£202 94l uo paseq

| %68 ‘UIeN
%9/ ‘BunAA |

%G/ ‘Buipesy |

GZ0¢-¥20e 38w, Jo Buissaibold,-s)nsa. J8)sallll) puooss JUBLIBAIBYIE JUSPN}S JO }0JISI |00YDS UsNNg seinsesul [eoo] |

%01 ¥S BNYM

%12 L€ ouedsiH

%¥9'SE :AMS |

%y :a3s

%E8 61 :S1UBPNIS ||y |
SOILYWIHLY ddSYVO |

_ %G9 VS BUYM |
%60 ¥¢ ouedsiH |
%1L9'¥E \AMS |

%¢8 9% :d3s |

%20’ LG Suspnis ||y |




68 Jo g abed 1oL1SIg [00YoS Alejuswia|g uspng 1oy ueld AJlIGEIUNODDY PUB [043U0D |80 92-SZ0Z

_

| %9°GL ‘SHUM
| %% 1.2 ‘SORIGesIa Yim Sluspn)s
| ﬂYOON .m@omm ®LO_>_ 10 O\SF
| %8’ LE ‘SSe[eWOH
7 o\o L 9¢ ,U®@m~cm>—umw_a \A__NO_EOCOO@O_OOW
_ %¢ 62 OluedsiH
| %8°81 ‘lBIeAQ PMISIA

| “WIS|ealuUasqy dluoIyD e _
i (jone7 Y31 @ouewIopad dnols) JUspnIS) [8AST] 8OUBWIOLSY JSOMOT
_

:wisleajuasqy oluoIyy e
(eouBWIONB |00YOS) [9ADT 90UBWLIOLSd 1SOMOT
pleoqyseq +¢0c

8C°LC'9¢C'Se've'ee 'z 1z \wslesjussge oluolyo Joj sdnolb Buiwiopsd 1s8mo)| 1no Jo spesu ey} Buissalppe SUonoYy |
_

%' TT ‘SHUM |

%L 2P ‘senlligesiq upm syuspnig |

%90 'S20ey SIO|N 10 OM] |

%tV 62 ‘Pabejueapesiq AJ|ESILUOUOI80I00S |

%9°8€ ‘oluedsiH

%L vC 'sjuepnis |V

|[ooyog poomabply

%91 ‘BUUM

_ %9 ‘senligesiq Yim sjuspns
_ % | bz ‘SO0BY 9.0} JO OM].
m % L€ ‘pabejuenpesiq A|[eoIou0o90I100S
| %Z'81 ‘oluedsiH
%€ L1 ‘syuspmg ||V

00UDS UBRND.

wislo|uasqy dluoIyD-
(J]ene7 JooyoS souewWIOUa dNOIS) JUBPN]S) [SAST 9OUBWICUS ] }JSOMO™]

%1 8L SHUM |
%1°ZE ‘senlligesIqg yim sjuepnis
%8 ¢Z ‘SO0BY 8.0\ JO Om]



68 J0 6 abed 1011SI [00Y2S Arejusws|3 usnny Joy ue|d AlljIqBRIUNODY PUB |0U0YD) (800 92-S202

V/N|

"Juswarosdwl pue poddns aalsuaysidwod Joy 9)qibije ale 1.yl Y3 8y} Ul S|o0Yyds auy 4o I8l|
paynusp| sjooyog
"sjdwoud Buimol|o} sy 0} puodsal jsnw Juswiaroidwi pue poddns sAisusyaidwiod 1oy 9|qibljd S|ooyDSs JO |00YIS B UM Y3 Uy

JuswadAoidw) pue poddng aalsuayaidwon

VIN|
"90UEBJSISSE [BOIUY08) JO Jed se Aemuspun Miom su jo Arewwns e ‘gjgesidde sy

90UR)SISSY [B2IUY29] :SUOI}I3|}oY

8¢C'L'C'9C'ST Ve 'eT T 1 g wslealussqe 91uoJyo Joj sdnotb Buiwiopad 1SaMo] JNO JO Spasu sy Buissaippe suonoy |

"A)|apl} uoUBAISBIUI JOJUOW O} 8NUNRUOD pue ‘saibolens Juswabebus

aAlsuodsal Ajleinyno uno puedxs ‘spoddns pejebie) ano uadesp M AL “AMS PUB S1uspnls oluedsiH Joy Ajje1oadss ‘Buiuspim wouy seiledsip
JuoAe.d 0} papesU S| UOIUBYE ‘JOASMOH SOUEBPUDJE JO SWIS) Ul pUB Aj|esilspeoe uoijoalp aANsod B Ul BUIAOW Si JOLISIP 8U} ‘|[BJ9A0
%67} "ONUM

%¥'61 ‘sanl|iqesia yim sjuspnis |

%S g 'Se0rY SO\ JO OM] |

%G /2 ‘pabejueapesiq A|jBoIWOU0I80ID0S |

%¢ 6 oluedsiH

%861 ‘Siuspnis ||

|Jo0OY2S poomabpiy

%6°G1 ‘OHUM |

%9°0¢ ‘senl|igesiq yim sjuspnis

%/ ‘Seoey 8lO|\ 10 OM ] |

%Gy ‘pebeiueapesiq A||eoIwouod80100g |

%ZL"/Z ‘oluedsiH |

%G /) ‘Sjuspnig |Iv

|O0YIS uslNyd

wis1geuasqy oIuoIyD-|
(]ona7 [00yoS @ouBWIOLIEd dNOJS) JUSPNIS) |9AST] 8oUBLLIOLSd 1SOMOT




68 40 0| abed JoUISIQ [ooyds Alejuswis|g usiny Joj Ueld AJIIGBIUN00dY PUE [0.U0D [B907] 92-GZ0

= —

VIN|

Juswianoidw jooyos pue Juspnis oddns 0} ue|d By} 8}eNjeAS puB JOJLOLW [|IM Y31 8y} moy jo uonduosep v
SsauaAnoayg burjenjeaz pue Buriojiuop

VIN
"sue|d Juswanosdwi pue poddns aalsusyaidwoo BuidojsAsp Ul S|JOOYOS |qIb1je s}l Hoddns [Im Jo sey 3T euj moy Jo uonduosap v
sjooyas paynuspy 1o yioddng




6810 || abed 1oLISIq 100Y0S Alejuswalg USHND Joj ueld AYJIGeIunoady pue [011UoQ (8907 92-6Z0Z

(Aluo s1ayoea}) AanIng spiepuels a)els jo uonejuawa|dw] ay) ‘+202
‘bunidg ul paynguisip sem AsAIng ejewlt|d |o0oyos ay | uonejuswajdwy
pUB WNINOLUND SPJEPUE)S 8)B}S BIUIOLIED pUE ‘@)ewIO |00Yyds ‘spaau
dV¥D1 U0 pasnoo} sheains oy "918|dwod 0} Jels ||e 1o} skaains
Jualegip 93y} paINguIsip 9 sABAINS DT B} pue sjewi|) [00Yyos
ay} elA Apog juapnis usyny ayj 0} pue sbuil@aw |1DUN0Y) JUBpNIS

1e paJayieb aiom suojuido JusapniS "Moeqpas) uielqo o) paisyieb

aJam sAanins aakojdwe Jusnbal4 “Ajyjuow }osw sapie pue ‘Alesh

-1q 190w seaio|dws paisse|) "Alyjuow sbutiesw ajewl|D |00ydS pue
uswiuedap se [jam se ‘Alyjuow sbupssw a}Is Jayoes) ale alay]| Jun
Buiuiebieq paljISSe|o B 8ABY 10U SB0P 10U)SIQ 8y "SeAlejussaldal
uolun Buiuiebieq pajeoiiued V1gH Ylim Sul-y0ayd Ajyiuow ale aisy |
"SOUOD]N0 PUE SIIBW MBIABI pue 4D 8y} JO suonoe pue sjeob

8|} ssaJppe 0} Apjeem sjeaw wea ] diysiepes] syl "A|Buipioooe suejd
dojanep pue ejep ps}as||0d azAeue 0} Ajrejnbal j9aw siojel]siuIWpY
‘poposu se sjusaied 0} INO JUSS BB SI8)18| PUBR POMBIASI SI BIEP
9ouepuB)Y "Siauped [BuUONEINPS [|B YIM UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD Uulejulew 0}
SINJ20 pulwey ela Buibessow Jenboy "sulje|ing Yels pue siays|smau
1uased sepnoul sisuped jeuoneonpa (B UM UoNeIIuNULIoD

Ap@apn 'suonsabbns pue joeqpasy Jayieb o) enuaa e spiroid 0]

puB dyO7 9yl Jnoge ssi|iwe) Wiou| 0} SUIINOJ UOHREIIUNWWOD SJOLISIP
|O0Y9S INo JO Jed [ewlou e ale jey) sAemyled uoiedIUNWIWOD pazi|in

OM "dVvD11 siu} Buidojaasp ajiym Joulsiq 8y} 10) Bulew-uolsiosp aALIp 'dvO]
0] slauped [euoleonpa ym pajesiunwwiod Ajusnbaly pue yoesano 2y Jo Juswdojaasp ay ul stuspnis pue ‘sjusded ‘syun Buluiebieq
jueoyiubls pajell|ioe) JoMISIq 8y} JeaA |00yos $Z0Z-£20z @Y1 bulng |B00] ‘|jpuuosiad jooyos Jayjo ‘siojessiuiwpe ‘siediouud ‘siayoes |

Juswabebug 1oy sseo0id (s)lauped [euoneonp3

"looyas s|qeoydde yoes 1oy} |eob snooy padinbal ayj Jo Juswidoj@asp 8y Ul ‘Ajjeaioads ‘dyDT U} Jo Juawdolaasp
ay} ul spuny Jaydniny Aunb3 Bunjessusb sjooyos e sisuped [euoneoNpa YUM }NSucd os|e 1snw spuny Jaidiiniy Aunb3 Buiaieoal y31 uy

‘dvD1 8yl Jo swdojersp
8y} Ul syuspn}s pue ‘sjusied ‘jauuosiad [0oyos Jayjo ‘siojessiulpe ‘sjediould ‘sieyoes) YIM JNSUoD ‘Wnuiuiw B Je ‘1snl S|ooyos Japeyd

‘dYD @2y Jo juswdoj@Asp ay) ul spuspns pue ‘syualed ‘sjun Buluiebieq [eoo
‘lauuosiad |00Yyos Jayjo ‘siojedisiuiwpe ‘sjediouid ‘sioyoes) Yim JNsuod ‘WNwWiuiW B 18 1SN Uoiesnpa Jo seoljo AJunoo pue s1oLisIp |0oyos

‘dvD1 2y} Jo Juswdojeasp sy ul sisuped jeuoneonps abebus 0] pasn ssaooud ay) jo Alewwins

siaulied [euonjeonpg buibebuz



68 J0 g1 ebed 1ouIsIq |ooyos Alejuswialg usHNg 10} ueld AjIGeIUNCOOY PUE [04U0D) [BO0T 92-GZ0T
poday 1obpng pasodold S,J0UleA0n)

9y} UO Paseq dyDT U0 UOIE3IuNWWOo) pue Sjuswwo)) JojelsIuiwpy
pue s,04VvS paiepdn uo |erciddy-Buiesiy preog |ooyos || “Je
V1GH yim Bunesiy G “iepy

ajepdn 4yD7 Jes A piw-Bunss|y pieog [ooyss z) ‘ged

Bunesy Buiodey AYiuoN VdT13S 2L "9o4

Bunesiy AlosiApy 1omisid 2 ge4

v1gH uim Bunesiy 9 "qed

dvo

pue pleoqyseq yD JO MaIASY Joupusiulladng-|Iouno) a)g 9| ‘uer
dVVD7 UO UoleOIUNWWOY puU. SJUBWWOY) J0]e)SIUIWLpY

‘spodal DYYS pue |14 jo [eaciddy-Bunesiy pieog jooyos g uep
Bunes|y AiosiApy Ovd uenny /L uep

Juswiwo JousIA Joy Ajunpoddo-Bunes|y pJieog [ooyog || 08
Bunosyy Buodey AlyuoW Y413S G "98Q

V1gH yim Bugespy ¢ 2eQ

NEeld |004oS ajeg aAIsuayaidwoD-{Iouno) alS |ooyos gz "AON
Spesu dyD ] WIou| 0} 98RIWLI0D) AIOSIAPY

Jusied usnny ajealo 0y [eaolddy -Bues|y pieog jooyoss ¢l "AON
V.1gH uim Bupesiy /£ "AON

MBIMBAO dyYD7T-|Iouno) 8ls /| 10

dV¥D U0 UOIBOIUNWIWIOD

pue sjusWwoy Jojensiuiwpy -bullesyy pJjeog |00UYdS 6 100
Bunes|y ssolnieg HoddNg V4T13S 1L 190

V1gH uim Bunesiy ¢ 190

dVvD7 Uo sjuswpuswwy sarolddy

pue sjuslWoy Jolelsiuilpy-Bunesiy pieog [ooyos || 1deg
Bunes|y seoinieg poddng vd13S 6L 1des

V.L1gH uum Bunespy G jdes

paleys

s|eob 4D ||lessno ‘Jeak jo Buluuibag-Bunesiy 1omsiq 12 Bny
dVvD UO UOHEDIUNWILIOD

pue sjuslwoy Jojessiuiwpy -Bunesiy pieog jooydss 1 Bny
JES A |00U3S $¢0¢-£20¢ sisuled jouisig Yum uonejnsuo)d

Jeah
9y 1noybnolay) Apuanbady 1N0 JUSS SiapulWBl pue ‘|je4 ay) Ul pajeniu
sem Aanins 4y 9yl pue ‘$gog ‘Buudsg ul peingiisip (e a1em

uewebebuz 1o} ss90014 (s)Jsuped [BUORERONPT




68 40 | ebed 1018Ig 100yas Alejuswalg uspng 4oy ueld AYlIqeIunoddy pue |ou0d (8907 92-6202
JuswwoD IOUSIA Jo) AjlunpioddQ-buiiesyy pleog jooyoS 6 0o(
Yoeqpes 4vO1AdMISIA f VLLGH yum Bunesiy ¢ o8(

NEld [00U0S 8jeg dAIsuayaidwoD-|1ouno) 8IS |00YdS 6] "AON
SpasuU dyy DT WIojU] 0} 8810 AIOSIAPY

usled using ejealo 0} |eaolddy -Bunes|y pJeog [00yoS # "AON
Moeqpesy dv01AoMSI f VIgH Uim Bunesiy G “AoN

MBINIBAO dy)T-Bulea|y AlosiApy 1o13sIQ-ounod sl Gl 100
dVO7 Uo uonesiunuwwon

pue sjusliWoy Jojelisiuitupy -Buljesy pieog [00YoS pL 190
#oeqgpesd dvO1A2MsIA  VLgH yim Bugesyy | 190

bunes|y seoines Hoddng Vd13S 9z des

dVO7 U0 sjuswpuswwy aroiddy

pue sjusWWo) Jojelsiuiwpy-bunasyy pieog jooyos g 1deg
Bunesiy seoinues poddng v473s € ides

1oeqgpesy dvO1AoMsIa f V19H yim Bunesy ¢ des

paleys

sjeob 4y D1 (jei8Ao ‘JeeAh jo Buluuibag-Bunasiy 1omsiq z) Bny
dVvD7 uo uopesiunwwon

pue slusWWao) Jolesiullpy -bues|y pleog jooyog 7| "By
JB9 A |O0YIS G20C-77¢0C Siduled Jouisig Yim uofeynsuod

uondope dv01 #2-£20¢ Bulles|y pieog [ooydss Gz aunp
BunesH o11gnd Buesiy pleog jooyos vz sunp
suonsebbng/malney v413s ‘s) aunp

maInal 4y OT-Bunesyy jlounod g |} sunp

v1gH yim Bunssly 9 sunp

sejepdn

VSdS a2r0iddy pue Adijod Ssaujjopn [00YdS- [1oUno)) als |2 Ay
dVvD1 Uo sjuswpuswwy aroiddy

pue sjuslwo) Jojedisiuiwpy-bunies)y pieog |ooyos ¢ Aep
v1gH unm Bugespy |1 Aepy

suolsses Indul 4D 8snoH uadp poomabpry gl judy
dVD7 U0 uopesiunuuios)

pue sjuBlIWoY Jojedsiulupy-Buiissy pieog [ooyos g |udy
suoisses Indui 4yD7-asnoy usdp uapny G ude

V1gH yum Bugesyy gz judy

sjepdn dyDQ7-l1Iounog sy |00Yyos 6l Jep

Juswsbebu] Joj sseo0id (s)Jsuped jeuonesnp3




68 40 v} obeqd

1ousIqg |ooyds \Cmucmrcm_m uspny 10) ue|d >H___Dmur_3000< pue |0Jjuo0 |ed07 9¢-G20¢C

uondope dvO71 §zZ-420z Bunes|y pieog |ooyos g sunr

BuiesH o1gnd Bunesiy pieog |ooyos ¢z sunp
suolysabbng/mainey yYd13s esune

ueld

Anuiuo) Bujuies ‘pue mainal JyDT-Bunesiy [ouno) sug z  aunp
selepdn

VSdS aaolddy ‘Ad1j0od SseuU||apA [00YDS- [1ouno) 9)IS 0z AB
Bunesiy AunoD vd13s 1 Ae

dVvD7 Uo sjuswpuswwy saolddy

pue sjuswio)) Jojedsiuwpy-bues|y pieog |jooyos gL Aep
Indul 4y asnoH uadQ poomabpry g Aep

Noeqpes dvO1AoHIsIg 'Y1gH yim Bunesy 9 Aepy

ajepdn dyD1-[1ouno) eyg jooyos /| |Udy

dVvD7 UO uoiedIunwwo)

pue sjuswwoy Jojedisiuiupy-Bunss|y pieog |ooyss ) |Udy
Indul dyo7-esnoy uadQ uspng ol |Udy

ajepdn dyD7-{IounoD 9US |00Yos gL "B

Bunesi\ Vd13S Je@A PIN ¥Z “JelN

yoday 1obpng pasodold S,J0UIBA0L)

8} UO paseq 4D UO Uoedlunwiwo) pue sjuswiwo?) Jojelisiuiupy
pue s,04VvS palepdn uo [eaoiddy-Bunasy pleog [ooyos ol “Je
V.1gH uim Bugesy ¥ “lep

ajepdn 407 Jes A plw-Buiesiy pJeog [00yos 0L "qed

Boeqpead dvyOT1/A0MsIg ‘ vigH yum Bunesiy ¢ "qed
Bunssiy Alosinpy 1011sIdAUBIN Ul gg  uer
oeqpes 4yDT1AoMsIA f ‘'Y1gH yim Bunesy 2 cuep
dvo

pue pieoqyse v JO MBIASY Juspusjuadng-[ilounoD alls |z "uer
dVD] U0 UoiBIUNWWOY pUB SIUSWIWOY JOJBASIUIWpPY

‘'spodas OYYS pue |4 jo |eaoiddy-Bunesiy pieog jooyss ¢ uep
bunesyy Alosinpy dvO1UsHNy gz uer

juswebebul Joy ssed0.d

(s)Jsuped |euoneonpg




68 40 G| abed 10LISIJ |00Yos Asejusius|g using 104 Ueld A}IIQeIunoooy PuUe [01ju0) (8007 92-5202

"SJUBpPNIS ||B JOJ SaW0IIN0 |
OlLUSPEDE JaReq PUE SjeWIIO |00YdS @ARisod siow e o} Butpes| Ajerewn|n ‘sesse001d Bupew-UoISIDap Ul JUSWSAJOAUI AJUNWILIOD 9SEaIou

pue ‘JuswuolAue Bujuies) [jeiono 8y} soueyus ‘sdnoub Juspnis |je SSO0. JUsWBABIYoE Olwapeoe sAoidwi 0} 8|ge aq [|IM 10LISI] 0040
Aieyuswia|3 uspny salbisjells uolusAslaiul ino Buluadasp pue sjeob ino Buissaippe Ag “1s16ojoyohsd jooyosg swi [iny e 8piAcsd 0) snupuod |
SE ||SMm Se 'SJ0[esunod [BuooWs-|e[00S/SI9X}IOM [B100S [00ydS Aojdwia 0} 8NURUOD [|IM Bm pue ‘wn|noLLLND 138 palepdn ue paseyoind am
‘Lus|esjuasge IU0JYD PUB ‘SpPasu [BUOIIOLS/|EI00S sjuapnis poddns 0} poys ue uj “ue|d (1ISL1YV) wuswanoidw| pue poddng pajebie| [BUOIPPY |
9y} uo sn paoe|d sAeY Yolym sajel wisiasjuasge o1uolyo ybiy Jno anoJdwl 0] skem pue ‘syuspnis Ino jo Bulag-jjlam [euonows/|eloos |

oy} buipiebal yoeqpes) paAi@oal os|e ap “sdnoib (QAS) selljigesIq yim sjuspn)s pue (g3S) psbejueapesiq Aj|eoiLou0080190S ‘OluedsiH
ay) ul esoy} Alrenofped ‘syuepnis Bujwiopedispun oy seoiales poddns pue sweibold uonusAlsiul payebie) Bunuswaldwi o) palejal suonoe
peppe em ‘siy} sseppe 0] "swelbold uonusAIsiul Dlwepede INo BuIACIdW] papnioul am ‘HoBqpes) s Jeuped |[euoneanpa uno Jo jnsal e sy |

'slauped [euoneonps Aq papirold Moegpas) ey Aq pesusnjjul Sem dVvD1 paidope ay; moy Jo uonduosep v



68 J0 9| obed 1011SIQ 100YoS Alejuswia|g usyng Joj ueld AjiGeIuN0odY pUE [01U0D [BD07 9Z-GZ02
_ "SWIOO0JSSE|D || Ul Jers uoddns 1o} peeu panunuod pue sazis SSe|O Jjjews Jo) paau bujobuQ «

soljewaylew pue 13 1o} pwoddns jeuononaisul BulobuQ «
110} paau ay) paynuapl sisuped jeuoneosnpa ‘ssesold Juswdojensp 4y 8yl buung

7 (g Aoly) "uonoes synsey Buipodsy pue Buunsesyy 8y) Ul punoy) ale ssuellIouad olwepeoe 0} Pajejdl SBW09)N0 JUSPNIS [BUOIPPY
_
|
|

‘passaldal sem elep 0s ‘1eaA |00Uds SIY] 191ASIP JNO Ul Sjuapnis Jaules| ysiibug || ueyl Jema) pey apn «|

‘PJEPUEBIS POPBSIXD JO JBW SJUSPNIS OUleT JO dIUBdSIH 10 %61 92 PUB ‘Sjuapnis AAAS 40 %06 v ‘Siuspnis Q33 4O,

%L LY

A|UO ‘J8ABMOY "SJUBLISSSSSE padue|eg JeLIBWS 8yl UO SOlj_WSYIEW Ul PJEPUR]S Papaadxa J0 1JoW g—¢ sepelb ul sjuspnis e JO 66 21«

_ ‘pJepuels pepesoxs Jo Jaul mEovEm_
| ouneT Jo oluedsiH %60°8E PUB (QMS) SeIGESIP Yim SJuspnis Jo %p¢ ‘stuspnis (g3S) pebejueapesip A||eoiliouodaoioos Jo %/Z'Ge >_co_
_ ‘JOABMOH
"SJUBWISSOSSE padue|eg JopewlS ay) uo suy abenbue ysijbug ul pJepue)s pepesoxs Jo JaW 9—¢ sopelb ul sjuspnis [|e Jo %Z/. v L

:o|dwexs J04 ‘sonewsayiew pue (y13) suy obenbue ysibuz Buiuoddns snuiuod |

0} pesU Jesio e pajedipul e1ep (ddSSYD) Sselboid pue aouBWIOLSd JUBPNIS JO JUBWSSESSY BILIOYBD £202-2202 Y} Jo sisAjeue ay |

_ "BJEP |BO0| pUB 91B}S U0 paseq Sjuapnis Ino Jo
| spaau co;_m_sdom abenbue| pue o_Emomom paiiuspi 8y} 0l omcoawoh ur sieuned |euoieoNpa JNo ypm uoiounfuod ul padojeAsp sem [eob siy|

e 2ii = e e = T .—mom w_su. U®Q0_®>®—U wm: <MI_.®£H \A—\_>> L.o —-‘_O_H_.m—.._m_ﬁxm C<

I o - . (sswoonQ Jidng) sewoonQ JIdnd JYi0 g AlioLd
(Buiuies Jo suolIpUOD) SS800Y 8SIN0) 1/ Alold |
(sawooInO Idnd) JuswaAsiyoy |idnd 7 Aldold |
(BuluiesT JO SUONIPUOD) SPIEpPUBIS B1BlS Z Aol |
(BuiutesT Jo suolpuon) oiseq ;| Aloud |

"|eob siy) Aq pesselppe soljllold 91els

‘fousioyold ebenbug) ;w__mcqmq_ao_m;wl
up sseJfoud sjensuowsp [|Im siaules] ysiibu3g ‘A||euolippy '@ous|os pue ‘soliewayiew ‘sye |

B0 peosg  abenbuej ysiibu3 uf spiepuels Buipseoxs 1o @c;ooE SPJEMO) YIMOJB SjB)SUoWSp ||Im SJUspnIs IV |
N [20D Jo adA | o :m_mmﬂ_w_won_ # [20D)
— e o 555

SUOI}OY pue Ss|eon



68 Jo /| obed

10LISIA |00yos Alejuswa|g uspng 404 Leld AIGeIUNOdDY pUe [0)U0D (8907 92-G207

%L9+ -AMS %} ¥-oluedsiy %Z8'9% :a3s| %¥¢e ‘AMS __
%C8 €+ ”mei %.LE -AMS %c0°LG %Ey -a3as
%c0" L+ %9% -a3s -sjuapnis || %t syuepnis (I
SJUBPNIS IV | %Y -Siuepnis [ V13 ¥202-€20¢ v13:€20¢ (¥d)
V13 vid Ul paadx3 e -C¢0¢ Ul peddxq 1o\ §8100S ddSvwvwOo v1d| €1
(eyep
pajuawalduwl 12007 $Z2-£202) __
Aliny a1e pajusweldwi|  (ejep |ed0T $2-£202) |
‘slaules)| ysi|bug AjIny ale ‘sloules) pajuawsajdw Ajny
Joj Buipnjoui| ysibug Buipnjou ale ‘siaules| ysybug (zd)
‘spiepuels | ‘splepuels Buipn|oul ‘spiepuels spJepue)s
pOUIBJUIUEA | 1UBIUOD DlWBpedY JUSJU0d DiWBpEDY JUBJU0D OlWepedy | ojelS jo uoneyusweldw|| 7L
(erep |eo07 62| | |
Jleda. poob -¥20¢) lledal poob
ul aJe salljoe) u} aJe sapjjloey
pue ‘s|eusjew pue ‘s|euaiew (e1ep o0 _
[euoionsul |leuononsul ¥2-£202) hedal poob |
paubie-spiepuels paubjje-spiepuels ul ale sapljioe) pue _
0] SS8008 0} SS800B| ‘s|ell8)eW [BUOIONISU
q aABY SlUBPNIS aAeY Sjuapn]s paubije-splepuels _ _
[le ‘pejenuapalo lle‘pajenuspald | 0] SS90 SABRY SJUSPN]S (1d)
AlIny ai1e An1 aie [le‘pajenuapald A|iny| saniioed pue ‘s|eusiep
paulelulBl\ | SJ9ydOes) JO %001 siayoes} J0 %001 aJe sleyoes) JO %00} | [euondonsu| ‘sisyoea) | ')
|
ouljeseq Wol SWoaNO dWO02INQ Z JESA | BWONQ | JesA aulese ou}e ole
| ®ouUBJIeyIq JUBINY | € JedA Jojjebie] llesed HIo # OB

sjinsay Bunioday pue BuLinseay

‘uoljedioued Jusied asealoul 0) sAem pue Juswabeus |
Jualed Jnoge 30eqpas) PaA|edal OS|e SN “Uoneonps [eads Ul seonoerid 1s8q BUIAJOAS BU) pue Saiepuel [eBs| yjoq SsjesLl 1BY] JUBLUUOIIAUS |
|leuojjeonpa sAlsuodsal pue aAISN[oul UB 8]eaud 0) wie am ‘se|djoulid asay) Buimojjoy Ag ‘sjeob uo ssauboid poddns o) pue JuswisAjoAul |
ueiprenBusied |njbuiuesw ejeyiioe) 0} sd3| Ajpwi azinuoud M app “sBuljeaw wes) d3| 9AJBIOQE||0D PUB SUONBN|BAS Bm_.aoaam_.

ybno.y} passalppe aie spasu anbjun s,gAAS 1Y) 8NSUS 0} JJe}s uopeonps |eivads paylienb Aojdwsa M M “YdT3S UlM UOIIB}NSUOD JaY |

He ‘ewelp ‘oisnwi sue 8y} Jo eale sy} Ul A|jeoyioads A4 pue ‘13 ‘g3s e4e oym sjuspnis oy sefiunpoddo Buluies| papuedxg «|




68 j0 g| abed

JotsIq Jooyds Agjuswalg usnng Joj ueld AJIGeIuNoooy pue j04UoD [B90T 92-GZ0Z

8zis uoniendod
|lews ay} o} snp
Apiignd papodau
Jou aJe Aousioiyoud

ovdld pue sjel
uoneoyIsseoay

‘'sauljepinb

ejep s|genodal
Apignd sysawl
dnoub uspnis ay)
JI pauodal aq Ajuo
1M Aousioyoud

ovd14 pue ajel

UONBOIJISSE[08Y |

8z|s uone|ndod
|lews ayj 0] anp
Ap11gnd payiodal
jou ate Aousioyoud

ovd13 pue ajel
UOoIBOIJISSE|08Y

azis uonendod

||lews ayy 0] anp

Ajolgnd payodal jou ale
Aousiooid Dyd13 pue

(d)s1ey
uolneolIsse|oay Jauiean

laules Jauiean Jaulean d)el uoneoljisseooy ysnbug g sseiboid |
ysibug sy ysybuz sy ysibug sy JaulesT ysbug ey Joutesqysibugz| 9}
%2t 89 ©UYM
V/N :oluedsiy
%Zy LL+ ONUM | V/N :aMS %G ONUM
V/N :oluedsiH %¥G BHUM | %G8°LS :a3s V/N :oluedsiH
V/N:AMS %9¢ :oluedsiH %9G° LS % 9€ :AMS
%G8 ¥+:a3S % B6E :AMS :SjuspnIs ||y %y :a3S
i %9G €+ %0G:Q3S 3ION3IDS: Y202 %8P Siuepnis ||y
SjuSPNIS |IV|  %1G Sluspnis ||y -£202 JONIIDS:€202 (¥d)
JON3I0S JON3IDS Ul pOPO8OX3/A8N | -¢Z0T Ul POPOROXTABIN | 891005 1S8) 90UBIOS VO |  §'L
%01 S BUUM
%L g /€ luedsiH
%¥9°GE :AMS
%01 8+ @UUM %ty :Q3S %9t “OUUM
%L Z | L+ :oluedsiH %61 SUUM %E8 6% %9¢ :oluedsiH
%9¢°6- :AMS %6¢ oluedsiy :SjuUspNIs ||y %S¥ :AMS
%E+ :a3as %8% :AMS S0 %Ly :a3s
%EQ G+ | %Yy :a3s | LYWIHLVYIN: 7202 %EP ‘Suapns ||y
ISJUBPNIS ||| %9% Siuspnis ||y -£20Z| SOILVINIHLIVIN:EZ0Z (d)
SOILVWNIAHLVYIN|  SOILYWIHLYIN Ul poaOX3ABIN|  -¢20C Ul Pe8OXTABN|  S@J00S ddSYVO WelN| ¥'L
%G9S SHUM
%G9 9+ :ONUM %60 ¥¢ :oluedsiy %81 BUUM
%16°¢- :oluedsiH %LG OUUM %L9'¥E :AMS %8¢ :oluedsiH B
ouljeseq wou SWoANo BWOoINQ ¢ JeaA | swoonQ | JeaA auljeseq eINETN # O8N

SoUBJBYI(] JUBLIND

¢ Jea A Joj1ebie]




68 J0 61 abed 1o1sIQ |0oyas Atejuswia|g using 10y UB|d AY[IGEIUNOIDY PUE [0.JU0D [B90T 92-GZ0Z

8'CEY' LY+ 181ealb Ajjlennueisqns si yolym SWwoolSse||

ul Juads Aay} awi} Jo Junowe [e}0} 8y} 10§ JUNOIDE JOU PIP NG ‘SUOHUSAISIUI Z Jo1] UO Juads Sople aWl} UOIJUSAIB)UI BY) U0 paseq 81am S}So9 |
pajewnss sy ‘Hoddns aple [euolionsul Joy sainypuadxs [enjoe pue pajewse 9y} usamiaq Aouedauosip Juesiubis B pamoys ¢ | uonoy |
€Z°L10°¢c+"sainypuadxa UoliuBAIBIUl UiB|A/Y 1T 4O SJBWIISS Jopun 0} aNp JUsdsSiono SEm Al co:oi

BE L LY LL- "seunyipuadxe juswubisse Jsyoes) Jo 1eWINSS JOA0 0} 8np Juadsiapun Sem |*|, UOROY

"S80IAI9S panoidul| Jo sefejusoiad |enyoy pejeLl}sg pue seolaleg panoldu|
jo sebejusdlad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipuadxy |ENJOY pajewnsy pue sain)puadx3 pejebpng usamiaq seousisylp eus]ew 1o uoneueldxs uy

| "%9€°6 UMOP Jusm saiji|igesiq Yyim sjuspnis ddSyvO UielA pue "%6.L"|
_ umop juem uopeindod ojuedsiH ddSYvO V13 :sdnoib gns om) Joj 1deoxe ‘seloos Ul 9seaJoul Ue SMOYS Bjep JIWSPEDE || "Blep aujjaseq
i wouy souelsip Jua.lind Buisn suofjoe sy jo uofeuaWws|dwi 8y} Y}Im Sswono aAIls0d 8as am ‘|[eJaAQ "Jesk siy) pajusiias|dwl 81oM SUOHO. =<“

‘uonejuswa|dwl yum peousuiadxs s8sse00ns pue sebus|eyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘suopoe 8sey} Jo uoiejusLis|dwl [enjoe pue suoloe psuue|d ul s@oULISYIP SARUBISqNS Aue Buipnjour ‘uonejuswS|dul ([BJOAD Jo uonduosep vy
"Jeah snoiaaid ay) Ul 1no paiieo sem [2ob siyl moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[6Z-vzZ02] sisAjeuy |eoo

Apnis Jo 8s1n02
peolq e 0} ssa8ooe

(eyep

2007 §2-¥202)
0¢¢1l§ @po) p3

ul psuyep se Apnis
JO 854N02 peolq

e Ul pajjoius ale
‘speau |euondeoxs

Um asouy |

pue pajes|jdnpun

(erep |

|8007 $2-£202) 0ZZ1S
98P0 p3 ul paulep

se Apnjs Jo 8s1n0o
peolq e ul ps|jolus ale
‘Speau [euondaoxe yum
9soy} pue pajealdnpun

(Ld)Apnig Jo 8sin0)

paulelule| | ©ABY SIUBPN]S ||y Buipnjour ‘sjidnd |y Buipnjoul ‘spdnd || peolg e 0} sseooy jidnd| 9|
%L+ ‘WEN| %G8 ‘Uen %68 ‘YIe
%G+ ‘BULIM %L ‘Bunum %9/ ‘BunLIpA %28 ‘Ure
%6+ ‘Buipesy %69 ‘Buipesy %SG/ ‘Buipeay o\oi%c:_é
Jouw, Jou, Gc0c-vcoe 8w, %99 ‘buipeay
lo Buissesboud, Jo Buissaiboud, Jo Buissaiboud, ¥202-£202 12w,
-s)jnsal -s}|nsal -synsai| Jo Buissaiboid,-synsai| (g4) Bleq USWSSESSY
J9)sawWll] puodag| J9)SaWL| puooas 19)sowl) puoosg 18)saw] puooag ylew/vi3 |eool| /'L
aujjaseg wolj awoonQ
soualemq JuaLn | ¢ Jeaa 1oy 106IEL dWO2INQ Z JBS A | swoonQ | Jes A suljeseg IHETN # OUIBN




68 10 0¢ wmmn_ 1ouUsIg |ooydos \Cmycwrcm_m uspynyd Joj ue|d b___nmuczooo{ pue [ou0) 8307 92-620¢2
| ‘suonuaIBuL Yrew Jabuouis yim uononasul paubiie-43) ysiney |
(yrey ul Ajleroadsa) sanigesiq Yyim sjuepnis Jo4

"Hoddns pue uonesjunwwod [enbuiliq ybnouyy juswsbebus Ajiwe) enoidw|
"Aoeus)i| UO SNoOJ e yym suopuarisiul dnoib-jiews pejeble) soueyuy |
"uondNIISUl puB WNINOLLND aAIsuodsal A||eln}nd 8sealoul

(v13 w Ajeoadse) syuspnyg oluedsiH Jo4

2:9pnoul JUSWSAIaYoE |
OlWapedE sanliqesIq Yim sjuspnig pue dluedsiH 8A0idwl 0} SPBW 8 [|IM SUOIOE 8U} UIUIM SUOIIBOLIPOIA "9AID8)2 84 0} SUOOE
N0 JBPISUOD &M SOLIBW BY} JO UOIEN|BAS 8L} U0 paseqd "BJep IN0 U0 paskeq aAlISod a1om sewooino se spew aq |jim sabueyd Jofew oZ

‘oonoeld Joud uo
suoljos|yal Woly paynsal Jey} Jeak Bulwod sy} Joy suonoe Jo ‘sswooino jebie) ‘sosw ‘jeob pasuueld ayj o) apew sabueyos Aue jo uonduosep v

_ "Buidjey aq 0} sieadde poddns panunuoo — oty 0} % /2" L Wody parocidw| Ul

(%2897 0} %€ € Woly peroidu]) 8sesloul }Sepow 13
(a3s) pebejueapesiq A||eoILLOU0280I00S

%G9'¥S 01 %EG Ly woly parosdw] 1y
‘ymmoub s|gejou pamoys dnoibgns sy

(%68 01 %zg Woll % /+) Yiely ul Ajjeoedse ‘sselboid Buoss moys osje saunsesl [esoT |
(%¥8°9+) %E8'61 0} %66y WOl parociduw] :yjep

(%L L+) %Z0° LS 0} %LE et Wwouj pancsdw 1y 13
"UIMOJD) OlWepeoy __Eo>o_

%0L"¥S 0} %0 9% woi) parosduw (yiep |

(¥20z 01 £202) syibuang Aoy

"9AI08YS 8 0} SUOIIOB INO JOPIDUOD SM SOLISW BY) JO UOIIBN|BAS 8U) UO paseq

‘[e0b ay) premoy ssalboid Bupjew Ul 81ep 0] SUOHOE DIOBdS U} JO SSBUBARDBYSUI JO SSBUSANDSLS BU) JO Uo)dLOSep

_ 67 L1911~ "Spesu s0IAISS UoNEINPS [B108dS ) JO S)BWINISDISA0 O) anp Juadsisepun SEM §'| uoloY |
" v0°'6¥7¢ /- "seinjipuadxs Je)s Aieiql Jo 8jeWIISeIoA0 8y} 0} anp Juadsiapun SBM 9|, UORDY |
_ m@ wmm w L- Lmo\ﬂ w_£ selejes mb_m _mco;o::wc_ mE Jo Hwoo Uooznmz ay1 O o:n Emamgwoc: SeM | co;o<



68 Jo |z obed Jo1sIq j00yog Alejuswis(g UsHND 1o} Ue|d A}|iGeIuncody pue j01U0D €907 92-5202

| |
| | |
_ | seple |euononuisu] 314 G2 .m_ uoddng m

ON ¥2'L/89LY sdnoub yuapnis 73 Joj Ajjeaioads poddns apiaoid 0) seple _mco:o:bwc: aply jeuoijonisu| ol )

[00Y0S poomabpry - J0jeUIPI00) PaYIsSelD J14 09°0 'q| | |

|00Y2S USRNY - J0JeUIPIO0D Palsse|D J14 0G°0 €| |

JUsWISSeSSE PUB WNNDLLND paseg--yoJeasal aseyoind pue‘Buluiel; | _
pue ybisiano welboud Buipnioul ‘yyejy Joy uopusAlsiu] payebie] /1Y Z| uonusAIBU|

| seA §6°,25'9L | a1l pue (d|L) weiBoid uonualsiul pajebie]/ |1y Z JelL y13 ue %_>o£ Yle pue v, 'L

_

_

woolsse|o 1ad 0og$ ‘seiddns wooisse|) .o_

dILDN ybnolyl pepsau se poddns uononpui spiaclg .g_

weiboud jooyos

ay} Joddns o} jusioyns Bulyels Jojensiuiwpe Aojdws ‘syuswubissesiw

ON e¥'/28 195 ou siayoes; pajeoyiao paylienb Ajubiy Aq Jubney sjuspnis [y “e| juswubissy Jayoea] | |
" — — ; - ; N ..||_. ——
Bupnguiuod | spund|ejol uopduoseq | SPL |# UoHOY
. - | B o suoi}oy
‘a|qel

9)epdn |enuuy suoloy Bunnguiuod ay3 ul punoy aq Aew suofjoe s eak }se| oy saoialag panoadu] Jo sebejusaniad [en}oy pojewi}sg
ayj jo podau v "9|qe | ajepdn [enuuy ay} ul punoy} aq Aew suojjoe s Jeak jsef 1o} sainjipusadxg [en)oy pajewi}sy |ejo ) @y} jo podaa y

‘'spoddns olwspeoe jooyos-laye pue Bulioin) Jead sjowiold

"Apjoinb poddns 3snpe 0} sjuswissasse wiaiul Buisn ‘seonjoeld uononJsul usAUp-ejep puedx3

oedw

Jsow 8y} Buiney aie suonoe yolym 308yd o} sjipne Jo sybnoiypjjiem Bunonpuod Jspisuo “/°| 0} |*| SUONOe Joj Ajepy uonejuswaldwi amnsug |
'SUOIOY [BIBUSD) 7

"yew ui poddns [euoissajoideled |euonippe 10 Sjgpow Buiyoes)-0o ov_>8n__
"J9llles senss| yoled 0} sjooy) buuoyuow ssalbolid olyoads-yiew EoEo_gE:




68 J0 ¢z obed 10LISIA [00Yos Alejuswa|g usHNY 0} Ueld AYIgejunoooy pue [onuod (8007 9¢-G20T

-. . _ = e
S92INIOS
ON 89°'0¢¥'189% ‘HEls uoneonpy jeedg Aojdwg | uoneonpg [epads g |
s[euslew |euononJsu| "q |
10]JBUIPIO0D QY413 B n_ 7
‘pPBB|U [enplAlpul Hoddng
Ad paujwielsp se syoyep sbenbue| yum syuspnis pue ‘Bupyeads-ysibug Juswidolana( _
SaA G/'1LSZ'0L - jueni4 pejeubisep-oy ‘sieulea ysi|bug Joj sjeLe}EW [BUOIONASU] apInOId abenBueq 27 |
_ _ OYTH Yum 1oeju02 YBnouy) SadlAIes Uelelqi] paleoiLien P _
i Justudojeas |euUOISSBJ0Id 0| _ 7
7 so|ddng *q
_ epie / yoe) Aleqi 314 0G5} e “
SaA 3726014 | 'S8|lLie) pue ‘JEels ‘SjUspN}s U0) SSE00E POSEaIdU| J0) SaLIRIq)| Hes | buers Aesqryl 9 |
| | |
| | |
_ | Jayoes} olsnw pejesiued 314 Q') .m_ _ “
7 7 ‘S|ge|jleAe 8SIMIBU]O0 JOU S| Jey) uoleonNps disnw ssed0k 0] Alunpoddo ue |
7 SeA _ 9'LS9'S01 | apinod o} dnodb pajesijdnpun syy ul paiuspl sjuspnis Jo} uoleanpa aisny uoneosnpg o_w3_>__ Sl
— i S e e ———— - ———— m
_ _ _
_ |
| I
Ople [euohonisul 314 G/€°0 "G
_ u 90— ¥ sepeld | |
n '1:8¢ JO sazls sse|o afeiaAe ulejulBW 18U 0RS) WOOISSEIO T | 4 0l e .
‘onel
m _ Sple |[euondnisul pue Jsyoes) 0} Juspnys Buisestoep Aq Bulwiopediepun | oney spiy
_ _ S!1ey; uone|ndod juspnys 3 puB ‘YINOA J8}So} ‘BW0oDU-Mo| SU) Lou,_ |leuononJisul/iayoes | | _
SOA 00°/.t'66% i uononysul ajendoldde epiroid 03 uonenUBIBUIP 10} saUNpoddo Hoddng oljuspniS| ¥l

Bupnqumuop  spund fejol uonduoseq SllIL | # uonoy|



68 10 £Z abed

10LISIQ |00YaS Aejuswis|g USHND Joj Ue|d AJIIGEIUNOIDY PUE [04UOD) [8D07 92-5Z07

ueipienBausied |njbuluesw ejeyl|ioe) 0} Sq3| Ajawi azuoud |im S "sbunesw wea) 43| 9ANEBIOGE||0D PUB SUOHEN|BAd ojendoidde|

ybnolyy pessalppe aie spesu anbiun QAAS JBY) 8INSus 0} Jjejs uonednps |eloads payiienb Aojdwa |jIm am Yd4713S yum Buinsuod Loti

|
"S9W02IN0 SA0IdwWI ||IM YOIUM ‘|OOYIS 0} PeIosuuod aIow 98} 0} Ssjuapns 10adxe am ‘Loddns 3JOM |B100S 0} SS900e Buisealoul se ||om se,
| Jje1s |ooyas |je 1o} T3S uljuswdojanap [euoisssjold pue wes) sjewi|d [00YsS 1o 4o sJom sy ybnoay | -Buibuojaq pue UOROBULOD JO BSUSS B

ajowold pue Bujuies| 0} SBAIONPUOD 8 }SNW S|OOYIS JO SJEL|D PUE 8INYND SY) ‘SI98Ied pue 8b9||00 10} pasedaid ale sjuspnys jey) ainsus o |

_ "HEeIS ||e Jo) 73S pue ‘seofjoeld sAnelolsal ‘Sigd Ul Juswidojoasp |leuoissajold pue ‘suspnys Joj poddns jeuonows pue [e100s |
| opiAocid 0} J9PIO Ul Swies) 8jewlid [00yoS pue diysiapes Jno Buipoddns snuiuos pue ‘swelboid Builasunoo ‘jsibojoyoAsd jooyos ‘poddns
YoM [B100S BAIsUBYaIdWod N0 puedxs JoLlSIp 8yl 18Y) pejsebbns sem ) ‘ssa00.d Juswebebus ssuped [euoneonps s1ousip ay) Buung

"WisI99juasqge dlUoIYD JO sesned Bulpes| sy Jo suo s1em swoy Aels 0} sejnt yjeay aAnejuaAald 8y} pue s[020}0.d 61L-AIAOD 18y}
PaUILLISISP SEM }] "LUSISBIUSSGE DIUOIYO JO S8le Jaybiy JO SBSNeo au) aUILLISIEP O} SISA[BUE 8SNED 100 B Pajonpuod Wes) souepusie no

‘pessaldns eiem Blep YINOA J181S04 pue ._m:
(%1 1) sjuspnys|

d3S 10} peses.oul sejel Uojsuadsns “IsABMOH "% | 0) paddoup z|— sepelb uj syuspn)s (je 0} a)el uoisuadsns 8y «

"(%1L€) syuspns (@3S) pabejueapesip A||EOILLOUOD80ID0S |

10} pesE8.OUl Sejel Wisisejussqe dlUOIYO B} JBABMOH %L g 0} pesesloul 9—) sopeld Ul SJuspn}s e 10} 9)ed WSI98lUasqe d1uolyo ay | «|

'9|dWEeX® 104 "SSaUPajosuUL0d pue Al19Jes JO asuss

S)USPNIS 0} psje|s sewioono Buioddns snuyuoo o} pesu Jes|o B psjedipul ejep (pJeoqyseq) pIEOUSE( [004OS ejulojiieD jo sisAjeue ay|
'$9JB. UOISUBdSNS pUE ‘Wisiasjuasge OIUoIYD SB ||8M SB ‘sAaAIns sjew|o Bulpnjoul ‘elep |BO0| pUE 8JEIS UO paseq SSaupajoauuod j00YOS pue
A184ES JO BSUSS JjE)S PUB JUSPMIS 10} PaSU PaluSp] 8} 0} asuodsss Ul sieuped [BUONEINPS N0 UM UOROUN[UOD ul padojenap sem [eob siy| |

"leob siy) padojersp sey 37 a8y Aym Jo cozmc%wm uy

(Juswabebuz) s1ew)D 100yoS ;9 Aol |
(Juswabebu3) uswabebug yidng :g Ajuouy
(Juswabebu3g) jJuswaajoau| [elusled ¢ AjUoLd

‘[eob sy} Aq passaippe senLiold s1e1s

|e0D) peo.lg _

"spoddns jo weisAs paial-pinw & ybnoly)y paziseydws si juspnys |
yoea Joj Buieg ||om [BUOIIOWS/|EIO0S pUB JILLIBPEDIE By} 8laym juswiuodiAue buiultes| Buiwoopm |
PUB "SAISN|OU! ‘BJBS B Ul JUSWSA|OAUI AJIUNWWOD pue ‘Ajlwey quapnss Jo [oAs] ybiy e m::mcm; Z

jeoo) Jo adA] |

uonduasag i # |eoo

[eod
SUOI}9y pue s|jeoq)



68 J0 tZ obed

Jousiq 100yos Asejuswis|3 UsHND Joj Ueld AIGeIUN030Y PUE [04U0D B0 92-5Z0Z

paurejulew |
diyssaqwaw
IoUN0D

9}IS |00YdS

po
urejuiew:sbunssw

Alunwwos 4vo
paulejulew :s4q3|
ur uonedionied |
a1el uonedoned
urejurew :(uyi9
-plg) sasuodsal
Kenuns juspnmig

| Aeains induj 4w
uo sasuodsal
G- :s9suodsal
ndui/Aenins

idnd pajeoidnpun
0 Juased auo yum
(uonejussaidal
[In}) syualed

G :diystsaquiew

[1ounon

9]IS |00YdS

"1eah siy) sbunsaw
ndul se sbupesw
pJeoq pue

[I0UNOY B)IS |00YOS
‘sbunasw ouloads
dvO71 ¢ :Bunesw
Ajunwwod 4y
%001 sd4i

ul uonedioped
a)el uonedolued
urejulew (419
-pJg) sesuodsal
Asnuns Juspms
Asnuns 1ndu] dvo
uo 2/ :sesuodsal
ndui/Aenins

nidnd pejeoldnpun
J0 JuaJed suo yum
(uonejussoaidal
[iny) syusied

G :diysieqwaw
[19UNOYD

9IS |oo0YdS

"Jeah siy) sbunssw
Indul se sbuijesaw
pJeoq pue

[IOUNOD 8)IS [00YoS
‘sBuljesw oynads
dvO7 ¢ :Bupesw
Aunwwos gy
%001 -sd4l

ul uoedipied
%SG 29: (W9

-pJg) sesuodsal
Aeauns juspnig
Kanins 1ndu| 4y
uo g/ :sesuodsal
ndui/Aenins

iidnd pejeondnpun |

jo jusied suo|

yym (uoneiussalidal ||ny)
syualed g :diysisquisuwi
[1OUNoYH 8|S |ooYyog
"JeaA siy) sbunssw
indu se sbunesw pieoq
pue [10UNod 3IS |00YOS
‘sBuiieawl ol10ads
dvO1 ¢ :Bunesuw |
Aunwwos 4y

%001 |

:Sd3| w uonedionied
(%0v)20€/7Z (W9
-pig) sesuodsal

Aenins Juspnig

Aanins jndu

Jusled| ualed Juaied | dyD7 uo 7/ :sesuodsal
paulejuleul:oiel %86:91el %96 nduy/Aeains Juaied
30UBJ8JU0D CRIIEYETN ek '9]El 90UBIBJUOD | 9,06 (8]l 8OUBIBJUOD
Jayoes)jusied Jayoesyusied Jayoesy/juaied Jayoesy/juaied
:sdnoub e :sdnoub e :sdnoub ||e| :sdnoub
‘sojes uonedoiued| ‘ssies uonedioiued ‘sojel uonedioned ||e ‘sejes uonedoiued _
uelpJenc /juaied| uelpJens) jiualed uelpJenc / juaied uelpiens j jusied | (£d) JUSWAAJOAU| USR] | |2
__ | |
oulleseg ol oLoANo awooINO 7 Jea A | swooIN0 | Jea A suleseyg SILETN # Ol
aoualayig uauny | ¢ JesA Jojieble | __ ' : .

sjinsay bunuoday pue Burinsespy

"uoneonpae [eloeds ul seonoe.d Jseq BulAloAS By} pue sajepuew [eBs] Yylog S1esw 1Y) JUSWUOIIAUS

|EUOCIEONPS BAISUOdSSI pue SAISNjoUl Ue 8)eald 0} wie am ‘sejdiouud asay) Buimolios Ag "sjeoh uo ssesboid poddns o) pue JuswaAjoaul




68 Jo Gz ebed

1oLsIQ jooyas Atejuswial3 UsHND 404 Ue|d AHJIeIUN000Y pUE [043U0YD |BD0T 92-GZ202

passaldng 3
passaldng ‘A4
%1 L+ :s90.l|
aJow Jo om] |
%€+ BUUYM
passaidng

"o}kl uois|ndxoe
%0 ulelulepn

{(pieoquseq ¥202)
%0

= 9}eJ uois|ndxg
passaldng 13
passaldng A4
%22 ‘Sedel

alow Jo om

((pleoqyseq €202)
%0 = 9jeJd uois|ndxg
passaidng 3
passaldng A4

:ueIpuj UBOLBWY | "auljeseq %L1 :8UUM %)L
%1 ¢+ :owuedsiy woJy pauljosp passaidng 'S@oel alow Jo 0>>._._
%0 L+:AMS | o pauiejuiew :uelpu] ueslswy %8 BUUYM
%G+ :Q3S aleJ uoisuadsns %1€ oluedsiH | %Vy/N :uelpu) ueoUBsWY |
% 6"+ :Sjuapn)s |y | sdnoib juspnis (| %8 €:AMS %0 :oluedsiH |
"% WoJ) "% WOl %9'Z :a3s %8°Z:AMS |
ajel co_wcwamsw ajel co_wcmamsw Qo 6’|l ”mEOU_ﬁw 1\v4 Qo i “Dm_mm
juspnis juspnls €8G Jo EmE__O.Em. Qo | -sjuapnis __<r
__m mwmm._OOU |le owmm._oo_u ue jO .UOUCon:w 089 40 JUusw||otus ue u_O_ Gn_v S9ley
_ lo ulepdiey 10 ulejuie|n Sjuapn)s :_ ‘poapuadsns sjuspnis g| uoisindx3g ¥ uoisuadsng| ¢
(pleoquseq +z02) |
_ passaldng 73
_ passaldng (A4
olel Em_mmacwwpm Ew_omt\_mwpm
Jluo1yo JluoJIyo Abgmoncwmh_ MNONV
%¥'Z- :OUUM| OlBJ WSIevjuasqe | %9°GL @NUM passaidng 73
ajel W| 2luU0Iyd 9,G BUUAA a)el wWslegjuasqe passalidng A4
Sle|luasgeoiuodyo ajel w oluolyo wislieajuasqge
%2 + :oluedsiH w_omwcowgmo_cmfo %Z 62 oluedsiH 21UOIYD %81 :BUYAA
alel W 9%,G oluedsiH alel ws|oojuasqge 8)eJ wisiedjussqe |
Sig9)uUasgeoIuoIy9 | ajel w olUOJYD | Ol1UOIYD %67 oluedsiH |
%9°0L- :AMS| Sleauasqediuolyo %V Lg :aAMS ajel wsioaluasge
| 9)eJ wsiosjussqe | %G AMS 8)el wslesjussge OIUOIYD %2¢ :AMS |
| o_cot_co alel Ew_woucownm o_co._r_o alel wisiesjuasge
| %6 - :d3S| 2IU0IYD %G :a3S %192 :a3S 2IUOIYO % L€ _om_w_
| @)el WsIoajuasge| olel wslosjussqe 8lel wslesjuasqge alel wslasjuasge (gd) @218y
01UOIUD %Z Z- :IIV OIUOIYD %G || olUOIYD %88l IV OIUOIYD %12 IV wslesjuasqy oluolyD| €¢
alel ajel olel
aouepusye %¢ + aouepuale 9,96 aouepus}ie 9,96 ajel souepusyie %6 (gd) @1y aouepuany| 272
oujeseg woy | ouwoano 8wooINQ Z Jes A aWwo2NQ | JedA suljeseg SINETN # OB |

eouBIayI] JULND | € Jed A Jojjebie]




68 Jo 9z sbed

JouIsIA |ooyos Atejuswialg usiNg Joj Ueld AJljigeIunoody pue |oju0) [e907 92-5202

%L+]

:Ajojes jooyog|
‘Aenins 4D 8yy |
U0 SSBUPSI02UUOD
pue Ajajes

|ooyos 03 Ajeaisod
Buipuodsal syu
|pnis/yeisauaied
OM]-AJUBABS |

| GZ0Z-v202 |
Bio peysem@elep
Aanins aoualslay
%¢- 10adsal yim
paleal) sjuapnIg
%€+ S9N |O0YOS
jealq uaym Apiey
pajeal) sjuspnig
%L+ _oo>mcon_
lIoM sjuspn]S |

”o\omn

|OOYOS je 8jes |99
‘%~ uonedoied
[njBuluesy

%L+

suofeyoadxe ybiH
‘%t~ sdiysuonelal
ynpe buuen

042+ uolieAnow
o_Emumo,q_

%o L+

|O0YdS
%7¥L+ ojel
asuodsal esealou|

"a)eJ uolis|ndxe
%0 paulejuie

"aUI[eSEq WO}

SSOUPe)0aUUO0D | sasuodsal aaosduwl

Jo ulejuIRy

%0/ 03 ajel
asuodsal asealou|

auijeseg wo.lj

%16

:A19jeg [o0yos
‘Aonns 4D oy)
UO SSBUPBJOBUU0D
pue A)ajes

|ooyos 0} AjgAijisod
Buipuodsal sju
spnjg/ielsausted
Gc0c-vc0e

:Buimo|oy

oy} 01 Ajeanisod
Buipuodsal Jje1g

%96 :SS8UPSIdBUUOD
%.6 A1ojeg |ooyos
‘AoAINS dvD]

B} U0 SSBUPSJOBUULOD
pue Ajejes

[ooyos o1 Ajaanisod |

Bio'poysem@ejep | Buipuodsal Jjeigaualed |

ABAIns soualBloy
%G8 108dsal yum
paleal] sjuepnig

%19 S8|nJ [00YOS
yealq uaym Ajie)
pajeal) sjuspnis

%19 PeAeysq
[IoM sjuspmg
-%88

| |ooyos je ajes |99

'%0G uonedioed
|[niBuiues )

%68
suoneadxs ybiH
'%8/ sdiysuope|a.
ynpe buuen

-%88 uoneAnow
olwepeoy

-%08
SSOUP}IBUU0D
|00YOS

(syuspnis spelb
Unl Z6 40 29)
ajel asuodsal 9,9

¥202-€20¢ |

Blo pajsem@elep |
Aanins aouslaloy |
%88 108dsal

Ulim pajeal) sjuspnms
%19 so|ni

|OOYOS Mesaiq usym
Alie) pajeaJy syuspnis

-%¢CG

paAeyaq ||em sjuspng
%16

|ooyos je ajes |99
-%<CS

uonedioned |njbuluesiy
1% 89 suoneyadxs ybiH
‘0,28 sdiysuoleja.
npe Bulen

-%98

UONBAIJOW OlWapeIY
"%6.

SSOUPS)DBUU0D |00YDS
(syuspnis

apesb yyl 29 jo

Ge) okl asuodsal 9,66

awooInQ

aouaJayi JusINg | ¢ Jes A o} jebie ]

BWO0DINQ Z Jed A

BLIODINQ | JBdA

(od)|

SS8UP8}IBaUL0D [00YDS |
pue Ajojeg jo esusg

G'¢

auljoseg

DIIEIN

# o1




68 40 Lc @bed 10813 |ooyos Atejuswis|g usyny 1oy Ueld ANQeIUN0o2y PUE [0U0D |E90T 92-5202
o (¥20z 0} £20¢2) Siuswanroidu A8y

"OAI}OBYS B¢ 0} SUOIJO. N0 JSPIDUOD BM SOLJOW SY] JO UOIIEN|BAS 8} UO paseq |

"[eob ay) piemoy ssaiboid Bupew uj ajep o} suopoe oyoads 8y) Jo SSaUBAIOYBUI IO SsauaAl0aye ay} Jo uonduossp v

0G°/1/2'8€+ "sainipuadxs juswiubisse jsibojoyohsd jooyos sy} Jo ejewnsalapun o) anp JuadsIdA0 sem §'7 co:o<m

G€'8G/L z+ "Welboid 104 JBALIP SNQ MBU B UIEJ} O} PSSU aU) 0} anp JuadsIano sem 9'¢ uonoy
" §0°096- 'Se0IMBS BAljesS|UlWPE pUE Yi0Mm [e1d0s Joddns o) pepssu sainjpuadxs sss| 0} anp jusdsiopun SEm 'z UonOY
_ LG LYE T+ "sainypuadxs juswubisse Je)Jom [BID0S JO 91BLUISS Japun 0} anp JUSdsSIoA0 SEM 2’2 uonoy |
_ €8'6£0'6+ "salnypuadxe Juswubisse Jo)IOM [B]O0S JO 8]BWSS JOA0 0} 8np JUadsIon0 Sem L2 cozo<“

"$80JAI8S panolduw] Jo sebejusalad [enjoy paljewisg pue seoiaeg pesosduw)
Jo sabejusaiad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjpuadx3 [enjoy pejewnsy pue sainypuedxg pajebpng ussmiaq SeouaJayip |elslewW Jo uoneue|dxe uy

—_—e .

_
Yl
| JO osealoul Ue pamoys SeRIliGesIp UM sjuspnls pue %, | ¢ Aq pesesloul sejes uoisuadsns ojuedsiH "Anybiis jjeIeA0 Aq esou sejel co_mcm%:w_

_ 8'61 01 %/ ¥Z W04} ‘JuswsAcidul] ||BJaA0 a|gejou :Alejuswus|g poomabpry |
_ %192 0} %/ 0€ WoJ) paonpa. :pabejuespesiq A||BoIWou0290I190S
| "%¥12 01 % "2€ Woly Apueoyiubis paaosdul :sanIqesIq yum sjuspnis
"%8°8 L O} %/ °0Z WO} PaUIoap WS|oa)ussge DIUoIUYD SpIM-JoLsIg

‘elep|
Suljeseq Wouy 3oUe)SIp JuaLINd Buisn suonoe sy} Jo uonejuswaldwil syl Yim sswoono aapisod 8as am ‘|BISAQ "pojusiSidUl B19M SUOIDE Y|

"uonejuswajduwl yum peousliadxa sessa0ons pue sebusjieyd Jueas|al Aue pue
‘suooe esey} Jo uohejuswsidwl [enjoe pue suoljoe pauueld ul SaoUBIBYIP SAjUEBISqNS AuB Buipnjour ‘uolejusWwB|dW] [[BISAC Jo uonduosep vy
"1eak snolnald sy Ul Jno paled sem [BoB siy) Moy JO SISAjeue uy

[62-v20Z] sisAjeuy [eoo

| %00 :SSOUPSIOBUUOD

%€ %6 looyog

| - 1$S9UP8JOBUUOD | :sseups}osuLOon %96 :A19JBS |00UDS
auljeseg Wouy aWwo9NQ |
ooUBIOYI JUBLIND | € Jea A Joyjebie) | CHOOMO CJIBBA | BWOOINQ | Jes) ouljesey OlIBN # QLIS |




68 Jo g ebed JoUISIQ [00YoS AlejusLUS|g USHND 10} UE|d A}|IgeIunosoy pue (00D (8007 92-G20Z

su e Ajpajeadal sjuapnis 1o} A|[eloadse ‘Alles ausAIslUl pue swaled Ajluapl 0} ejep asn
"SWo0JSSEO ||B sSoJoe (S1gd) sHoddng pue suoljusAIsiuf [elolAeySg BAIISOd Bunuswsaidwi ul Ajjepl ainsug
(S19d/SS1N) sHoddng |eiolneyag passl] usyibuang

“ouldiosip ayeuolpodoidsip aonpal 0} seibajelis 8oisn{ dAlBIOISal DAIsuodsal Ajjeanynd W yels uiel |
"sdiysuone|al pjingal pue sjolpuoo aAjosal 0] swelbold uonelpsw Jaed pue $8|olj0 aAeIolSel 8s( |
S@0I10BId 9AlRIOISaY uawa|dwi |

:so1el uoisuadsns an0idwio} apewl aq [|IMm UOIJOB dU} UIYYIM SUOREDLIPOIN

‘yoeaJino Ajwey ‘poddns yjesy [elusw/ioiAeyaq ‘sul-¥o0ayod pazijeuossad :spyoddns g Jai| cocgmcobw_
‘|RUONEB|S] PUB JUB)SISUOD SI YoeaJino asuepuspe Ajlep ainsug|
‘S8YS ||V 104

‘(spoddns spaau oIseq ‘uoiubooal “69) souepUS}IE JUBISISUOD 0} Pal) SBAUSDUI JBLO
‘spoddns uonepodsuel} pue ‘syueq poo} ‘siayjoys |eoo] Ypm sdiysisuped puedxyg
:SJUBPNIS IS pUk SSOIBWOHY JO

‘slabuassaw palsnJ) pue sjUsAs sAISNjoUl YBnoly) suonosuuoo [ednjino usyibusng
'suosiel| eouepusle [enbuljig WoJl) Yoealino pue S}SIA aWoy aseslou|
‘slUspn)g oluedsiH Jo4

‘wisiesjuesqy anoidull 0] spew aq [[IM SUOIOE 8yl UIYIM suonealipow 1ybliS "eAndas eq o) suoljoe
INo JOpISU0D @M SOLJBW B} JO UOIIEN|BAS 8Y) UO paskeg "Blep Jno Uo paseq aAljisod alam Sauodno se apew ag ||im sabueyo Jofew oN

-gonoeld soud uo
suolj99|jal Wol) paynsal jeyl Jeak Builloo ayj 10) suonoe 1o ‘sawodno 1ebie) ‘souaw ‘feob pauue|d ayy 0) spew sebueyd Aue jo uonduosap v

"(%8°2€ 01 %G /¢ woJ) Apybiis asesuoul) ybiy Ajswealixe sulewsal :\ynoA Ssa|swoH

(%2 62

Je ybiy [13s Ing ‘umop) poomebply pue (%/°/Z 0} %Z'8) WOIy 8seBIOU|) UBiND Je 850l pue ‘(%Z'62) [9A8| Y31 oul je je|d sjuspnjs dluedstH
uI220uUQD JO Sealy |

f "sasealoul dnoibgns awos (%G /| 01 %¢ /| WOl 8sealou|) [|elaAo Juawaaoldwi ou 0} 8 :Alejuswal3 cotsoi
_
|

00861 0} %/ g wol Juswanoidwl ||ejono s|gejou :Aiejuswa|3 poomabpry |
94, 1L°9Z 0} %/ 0 Wouy paonpal :pabejueApesiq A||esjwouodsoioos |

"%t LZ 0} %1 'ge woly Ajueoyiubis panoldwi :saijjigesiq Yim sjuspnis
%881 0} %/ 0Z WOJ} paul|osp Wsleajuasde 2luolyd apim-joLsig




69 10 6 9bed

1013810 Jooyos Alejuawis|g usiND 1o} Ueld ANjIGEIUN0Y PUE [01)U0D 8907 9Z-G202

7 | S|eud)e|\ 0
_ _ uoneonpa jualed 'q
7 I9XJOAA [BID0S [00U9S J14 0} B wisieajuasqy
_ SBA 02’6050} "LSI98USSge 2IU0IYD 9SB8l0a(] oluoIyD eseasoad| §'Z
_
SAAJUB0U| *q _
JOMIONA [B190S J14 0L 8 aley uoisuadsng _
_ S9A €0°0€9'6 "8)es uojsuadsns asealoag osealdq| T |
_ _ _
salddns Bunea|y o
so9) Jojaldiaiug / Jaulel] 'q m
| 8180 pIYD "B |
"|looyos je _
7 BuiiesluN|oA Ul pue ‘sjusAs [ooyos ‘sBujleaw JeuolBLULIOUI ‘UOIBINPS Sjualed _
_ SoA 629'8% Jusled Buipusye uelpienb/syusied poddns o) seolAles opinold | 0] s9oIAIeg Hoddng | €2
— — T ——e ——— : —
SUSpPNIS 1UN0H
J9XIONA [BIOOS [00YOS pajedlyiue]d 314 Q'L e pajesljdnpun 0}
SBA _ 1202908 "SJUBPNIS 1UNOD pPajedldnpun Uo SBJIAISS HJOM [BIDOS |O0YOS SNO0 | S8DIAIBS MO [BI00S | 22
7 J9XJIONA |BIO0S |00YD2S J14 08 'B| S82IAI8S |eioineYyaqg
SOA | 182856 "S9OIAJISS |RIOIABYS( JO/PUB YIOM [BIOOS [O0OYDS BPINCId | JO/PUB MIOAA [BID0S|  L°Z
A — ) o |
BuingLyuo) 7 spund |ejot uonduoseq | OfllL | # UoONOY |
b - - |
SUoIY
9lqel

ajepdn [enuuy suondy Bunnguiuo) ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoloe s Jeak jse| 10} Sa21A19G panoadul] Jo sabejuasiad [en)oy pajewi}sy
ay} jo podal v "sjqe] @jepdn [enuuy ayj ul punoy aq Aew suopjoe s deak jse| o} sainjipuadxy jenjoy pajewn}sy B30 oy} jo podea v




68 JO 0¢ obed 1oUIsIa [ooyos Arelusuwiaig ushind 10} ueld ANIGeIUnoodY pue |04u0) |01 92-GZ0Z

_ S921AJ8S bul
_ _ 10[@sunoo payisse|d 314 0'} ‘g [osunosibojoydAsd _
S8A Bl WAL TA L I Sjuspnis paliuspl Joj s801AI8S Buljesuno/1siBojoyoAsd j00yoS e |OOUYdS 8°C _
" _ _
_ _
_ _
lojelisiulWpY 314 02" B poddng | _
‘yoeoudde sws)sAs e ybnouy) JuswaAjoaul Juated pue souepusye uoljeonpg juaied |
SOA | 1£°8200¢€ anosdwi 0} diysieuped jooyos pue jualed Joy seniunpoddo apinoid pue aosuepuayy | 2’z |
m o —— = s — |
|
“ _ JaApsng 314 G/ B Sjuspn)g sLooUl | _
_ "SJUSPNIS SWOUI-MO]| 10} MO IO} DIINIBS | _
_ SOA GL'816'6/$ |00OY9oS wod) pue 0} uojjepodsuedy JO suesW a|gelss pue ajes B apIn0ld  uoneuodsued | sng, 9C |

| SOANUBOU| P “

Bupnquyuon | spund jejol uopduossQ ShIL # Uonoy




68 10 |¢ abed

1oUIsIQ |00YoS Alejusws|g using 1o} Ueld AlJIGEIUNOODY pue [0AU0D [BD07 92-6202

"leob sy} plemo) ssaiboid Bupjew uj 81ep 0} SUOHOE d1I0ads ay) JO SSBUSANDSJUI 10 SSaUBAID8YS 8y} Jo uondiiosep v

"S80IAI9S panoldwl jo sebejusolad |ENJOY pajewisg pue saolAiag paAoldul
jo sebejusoled psuue|d Jo/pue sainjipusdxy [enjoy pajewilsg pue sainjipuadx pelebpng ussmiaq seoualayip [BLUSIEW JO uoneue|dxs uy

‘uonejuswa|dwi yym pasusiiadxs sasse0ons pue sabuajieyo jueas|al Aue pue
‘suonoe asay) Jo uoljejuswis|dwll [enjoe pue suonoe pauue|d ul SesUalaYIp BAlUBISGNS Aue Bulpnjoul ‘uoliejuswa|dl j|eJeAo Jo uondiosep v
"Jeah snoinaid ay) ul 1no palled sem [eob siy} moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[cZ-¥z02] sishAjeuy |eoo

suljaseg woJ} awoolnQ

sousalayig uaing | ¢ aesA Jojiebie]

BWOooINQ Z Jes A

aWIooINQ | JesA

aujjeseg RINETN # OIS\

s)insay bujioday pue Buunses|y

"[eob siy) padojensp sey y371 9yl Aym Jo uoneue|dxe c<_

"|eoB siy) Aq pessalppe seijliolld 9)1e1s

€

jeoo jo adAj

uonduasaq __\w |jeos)
DG |20

SUOI}OY pue s|eoo




68 J0 z€ obed JoLIsI [00yoS AlBjuswalg usiNg Jo) Ueld ANIIGEIUNOIDY pUE |0JU0D [BO0T 92-GZ07

“ . _ _. _
| Bunguuon spund |10 ] _ uonduosaq

opIL |# Uonoy
SUuonoy

‘a|qeL
3jepdn jenuuy suonoy Bunnguiuo 8y} ul punoj aq Aew sUOROE S Jeak Jse| 10} SadIAIBG panosdu] Jo sebejuadiag [enoY pajewisg
8y jo podai v "s|qe ajepdn [enuuy sy} ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak se| 1oy seunypuadxg [en}OY pajewsy [e10) oy} jo podaa

‘aoijoead Joud uo
suonos|ial Wodj peynsai jey) Jeak Bujod sy Joj suooe 1o ‘sswioaino jebie) ‘soujew ‘jeob pauueid sy 0} opew sebueyd Aue jo uonduosep



68 10 £¢ abed 101)sI@ |ooyog Alejualus|g using o) Ueld ANlIGEIUNODOY pue [04U0D [B907 92-GZ07

'|eob sy} premo) ssaifiold Bunjew Ui ejep o} suoioe o119ads By} JO SSBUBAIIDBYBUI JO SSBUBAIIBYS S} JO UORALOSAP

| |
"S80IAIBS paAoidwi Jo sebejuaniad [enjoy pajewsg pue seolaes paaoiduw)
jo sabejuadlad pauue|d Jo/pue sainjipusdx3 [enjoy perewjsg pue sainypuadxg pejebpng usemiaq SO0USIaYIP |elaleW JO uoneue|dxs uy

"uoneuswa|dwit ym pasusiuadxs sassaoons pue sabus)eyo jueasial Aue pue
‘suonoe asay} Jo uonejusws|dwl [enjoe pue suoloe pauueld Ul saouslayIp AjUe)sqns Aue Buipnioul ‘uonejuswajdul [[BJoA0 Jo uonduoSep v
"Jeah snoinaid ay) up Ino parled sem [eob siy} Moy Jo sishjeue uy

[62-vz02] sisAjeuy |eog

_ _

| auleseg woly awoolNO
| soualBayIq JUBLIND | ¢ JesA Jo) jebie] | SWOJNO ¢ 1BSA | BWOANQ | JBsA suljeseg RIDEETAY # o_bm_\i
sjinsay bBuiuoday pue BurLinses|y
. ‘leob siy) padojensp sey y31 8y} Aum Jo uoneuedxe uy
‘|eob siy) AQ passalppe sanlold S1elS
| - v
o |eo9 jo adA | N o uopduosag| #|eo9 7
l |eoo

SUOI}OY pue s|eox)



68 10 ¢ abed J0LISIQ [00Yog Alejuswialg uspng Joj Ueld AliqeIuNo9y pue [013U0Q [8907 92-6Z02

uonduoseq oL # co_ﬁﬂ
- sSuolI}oy

Bunnguyuod | spund |ejoL

s|qel
ajepdn jenuuy suoloy Bupnquuo ayj ul punoj aq Aew suoljoe s eak )se| 10} sa92IAI9S parosdw| jo sabejuaoiad |enjoy pajewysy

ayj jo modad v "9[gel 9jepdn [enuuy 8y} ui punoj ag Aew suoloe s Jeak jse| Joj saunjipuadx3 |enjoy pajewl}sy [B1o) ay) jo Jodas y

‘eopjoeld Joud uo
suonoajiel Woly paynsad jey) Jeak Builoo ey Jo) SUONOE U0 ‘Sewooino 18b.e) ‘sollew ‘jeob pauueld ayj oy apew ssebueyd Aue Jo uonduossep



68 Jo G¢ abed 11sIQ [0oyds Arejuswis|g usHND Joj Ueld ANIIGEIUNCI0Y PUE [04U0D [B90T 92-GZ0Z

'leoB ayy pJemoy sseifoid Buptew ul ajep o} suonoe oioeds auy) JO SSEUBAIOBYBU] IO SSOUBAI0aYS aY) Jo uondLosap v

]

'S80IAIeS panoldwl) Jo sebejusciad [BnjoY pejewjsg pue Seolaeg paacidu|
Jo sebejuadied pauue|d Jo/pue sainppusdx3 [enjoy pajewnsy pue seinypuadxy pajebpng US9MISq S80UBIBYIP [eLalell JO uoleue|dxe uy

"uoneuswaldwi yym paousuadxe sasse00ns pue sabus|ieyd jueAsjal Aue pue
‘suonoe 9say) Jo uoliejusws|duwil [enjoe pue suoioe pauue|d uj SeoUBIEYIP BARUB)ISGNS Aue Buipnjour ‘uoirejuswa|dwl ||eJaA0 Jo uonduossp v
*1edA snoireld ay) ui Ino palles sem [eoB siy) Moy Jo sisAjeue uy

[62-v202] sisAjeuy |eoD

_ _ _ ] |
auljeseg wouy awo2INQ _"
ooualayI JuUBLINy | ¢ Jeap Joyjebie) | SHOMO CIESA | SWOONQ | Jesk suljeseg OB # OUIe N 7
s)insay Bunuoday pue Bulinses|y
| a |
| |
‘leob sy} padojensp sey 37 8y} Aym Jo uoneuejdxe Uy
| _
! |
‘leoB s|y) Aq pessaippe sanLoLd 9je)s
S e _ e
r |eos) jo adA} ) :o:a_._wwmﬂ #|eo
~ |eon

SUOI}Oy pue s|eon



69 Jo 9¢ abed JoLISIQ |00yoS Alejuswa|g usNg o} Ueld ANIIGEIUNO0DY PUE [04U0D) (8907 92-5Z07

Bunnguiuon spund [e10}

uonduossaq oL % uonoy
N - suonoy

‘9|qel
ajepdn [enuuy suondy Buinquiuo) ayjy ul punoy aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak )se| 104 sa31A19G parosdw Jo sabejuaiad |BNOY pajew}sy

ay} jo podai y "s|qe ajepdn [enuuy ay} ul punoyj aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak jse| Joj saunyipuadxy |en}oy pajewysy |e1o] sy} jo podad

*aopoedd Jjoud u
Suonod|jas Wouy paynsal jey} Jeak Bujlod sy) 1o} suonoe Jo ‘saLioono jebie) ‘soujaw ‘|eob pauueld sy) o) spew sebueys Aue jo uonduosep v



68 0 /¢ abed

Jo1sIQ Jooyos Alejuswielg using Jo Ueld A1ljIGEIUNooY PUE [01JU0D [2007 92-GZ07

‘Buioiny pszijeuosiad apnjoul Aew suonusioyUl]

| 8s8y] "suolejoadxa ojuapesE 9ASIYOE 0] JOpIo

ur Jejs pue wnnouino ajeldoldde ay) 0] ssaooe

aABY ||IM SlUBpN)s pajeslidnpun ‘suonuaAIsul

olwepeoe Bunuawa|dwy Ag ‘seale olspese
ul Buiwlopadiepun alem sjuepms asay) Um\socwm R ‘Ule|\ ‘v13 ul Jomo| Buibelane ebejusaled

12y} ejep uno Jo sisAjeue ue Aq 1sii} peloapISUoD | uone|ndod juspnis 3 ‘oluedsiH ‘q3s

alom sjuspnis pajesjdnpun Ino Jo spasu

ay] ‘sjuapnis pajeoijdnpun Joy Buiuies| ul sdeb
oj10ads Joy uonusaelul pajable) epiaocid 0} ajqe aq

SJUSISSASSE 4SSO 9ousIng |

:adoog

pasN

uonuaAlsiul Yie pue i3

8L L' '9L 'S FLETL |Im em ‘suopusAeiul olwepese Buuawsdwi Ag uonoy| 'L
, . | | -
mmocm>zomtm_m siseq apIM|OOYIS 1O SpIM-\YI] UB U0 PapIAold _" (S)pasN paunuep| | # uonoy
IONUON O} (S)OHISIN | s1Y AYm pue (s)peeN ssaippy (s)uoloy auy MOH | 7 . pue [eog

"(s)dnoJb yuspnis pajesidnpun

SU} Jo} sawodjno Gulroiduwi Ul Uonoe 8u} JO SSBUBAROSYS By} aINSeaW 0} pasn (s)omaw ay (g) pue ‘siseq SPIM|O0YDS 10 YT Ue uo papiroid
Buteq si il Aum pue (s)pesu payiuap] sy} ssalppe 0} paubisep s uoloe dyy Moy (z) ‘pajoslIp Ajjediound s) uonjoe ayy woym Joj (s)dnoib Juspnys
pajeoljdnpun sy} Jo (s)peau paunuapl enbiun ayi (1) jo uoneuedxs ue spiroid ‘looyos 10 Y37 aJljus ue o} papiroid Buieq uonoe yoes Jo4

SUOHJOY 8pIM00YIS pue aPIM-YTT

suoldiiosa palinbay

'8]qe L suonoy bupnquiuo ay3 ul punoy eq Aew Bunnguiuog se payiuspl SUOIIY 40} sainjipuadxg pajebpng ayl

%ErL'6

00°0$

%0000

%EVL'6

Jes A |00yoS
Buiwo) ayj Joj saoIAIeS aA0IdW|
10 esealou| 0} ebejusdled |B1o|

Jejjog — 4an0A11e) 4407

abejusoled — Janohlien 4497

Jea) [ooydos Bulon
8y} Joj seoineg anosdwy Jo
aseauou] o} abejuaolad pajosloiy

19 dVv D71 3y} 104 sadlAa1eg aAosdw Jo asealoau] o} abejuadiad paliinbay

$

88€'1GG5$

JUBJD) UONBIUDUOD 4407 Jusdlad G| [euolippy pajoalold

SjuBJS) UOljeJIUBoUOY Jo/pue [eyuswalddng 4407 pajosiold |ejo |

[92-5202] sjuepnig awoouj
-Mo7 pue ‘siaulea ysi|bu3z ‘Yinox 19)so4 10) Sa91AI9G parosduwi] 1o pasealou]



68 JO 8¢ obed JouisIq jooyas Alejuswe|g usHNg Jo} Ueld AJ|IGejunoddy pue [onuoD [B00T 92-6Z02

% - ‘sjuapnis pajedlidnpun 1oj Sse0ons o
_ pue JuswaAalyde Juapnjs |jesano bBuioueyus

“ Aldjewijn ‘Aunuwiwod j0oyas syl ulym Ayinbe

| pue ©0U8||90X8 DIWSPRIE JO SINYND B SI8)SO) 0S|e

Ing $8100S 44SVVD serolduwi Ajuo jou yoroidde

aAIsusyasdwod siy] “sabusjeyo [enpiAlpul

Jo punolbyoeq J1oy) Jo sso|piebau‘Ajjesiwepeoe

paaoons 0} pasu Asyj Joddns ay)

BAI908J SJUSPNIS ||B 1By} SaINSUs SISEq apIM[OoYDs

Jo spIm-yy37 ue uo poddns olwspese aiow m

Buipinold -Buiiesunod olwepeoe pue ‘saljiAloe "

Buiuies| pajenualsyip ‘uononJisul dnoub ||ews
‘Bulioin} pazijeuosiad apnjoul Aew SUONUSAIBIUI ov_>w,-<m_._

9S8 ] "suoijejoadxa dllapeIe BASIYJE 0} 19pPJO -adoog

ul gejs pue wninolino ajeldoidde sy) o) ssaooe _

aAeY [|IM Ssjuapnis pajedljdnpun ‘suoluaAlalul ‘Blep

olwepese Bunuswajdwi Ag "seale olwspeoR |BOO| PUB SJUBWISSASSE 4SSy 9ouUsing

ul Bullwiopadispun alam Sjuspn}s asay) pamoys R ‘YielA ‘v13 ut Jemo| Buibelsae ebejusosad

1ey} ejep Jno Jo sisAjeue ue Aq isliy paiapIsuod uoijejndod juepnis 13 ‘oluedsiy ‘g3s |

_ aJoMm Sjuapn]s pajedijdnpun Jno Jo spasu :posN i

| 8yl "sjyuspnis pajeslidnpun Uno 0} UoIBIUBIBYIP m _

“ _ spinoid 0} 8|ge g ||IM 9M ‘ SLIOOISSE|D olley aply [BuOlONJISU|/48YyoBa | O} JUBpN)S | _

|

_ L'LSLYLSL ul Joddns [euononasul alow Bulpinoid Ag oy L

"Sljuspn)s pajeatdnpun

10} $S820NS pUB JusWSABIYOR JUBpN]S __So>o_
Butoueyus Aj@jewnn ‘Ajunwiwoos jooyos m£
ulyim Ajinbe pue aousj|@oxa olwapese Jo 92_:0_
B S198)S0j 0S|e INQ $8J09S ddSVYVD wm>8QE;
Ajuo jou yoeoidde anisusyaidwod siy| sebus|eyo |

|
_
_ [BNPIAIPUL JO punolByoeq Jisy) Jo wwo_EmmE_ _
|
_

- ‘Alleoiwspese pesdons 0 paau Asy; Joddns mc:
| ®Al8D8l SjuUspnis [je 1ey) Sainsus SISeq spIM|ooYos |
_ 10 9pIM-\y UB UO SUOIUaAISIU| DlLuapede |
w Buipinoid “Bulj@sunod olwapese pue .wm_y_>:om_ _
“ Bulules| payenualayip ‘uononnsul dnob __m.Em“ apIM-yY3 i
_
_

| _
SSOUBAI}O/NT siseq 8pIM|o0YoS 10 8pIM-yY3] Ue uo _uwc_>8n__
10JUO\ 0} (s)oLydlN  sI 3 AUM puUE (S)pesN Ssalppy (S)Uonoy ayj MOH |

# UOKOY |

(s)poeN paynuepl 1 o



68 10 6¢ abed

10LISIA |00YoS Asejuswiajg UsHNg 104 UBld AN[IGEIUNOIOY PUE [0.3U0D (8907 9¢-Geo¢

"S|IIMS Yodessel pque Aoelsll| sejowold

pue ‘s}saisjul pue sjeAs| Buipeal Jusiayip

0} s191ed ‘WNNoLUND ay) woddns 0} se2inosal

jo Ayalten Jspim 0} sseo0e Juspn]s apinoid oy

18pJo Ul siseq apiM-\yT UB U0 Popasu SI 99IAI9S
SiyL s90InI8s Aseiql] aAIsSUBYaIdWOD 0] SSa0R
Buunsus Aq Juswansiyoe ojwspese pue ‘Aoeuayl|
‘Bululesy Juapnis eoueyus ued dnolb pajeoldnpun
8U1 Ul payuapl sjuspnys Joj ss800e Aleiqi

LLSLYLeL

opM-y37 |
:adoog |

"Blep 4dSSYO pue [eoo| Jad se juswanisyoe
| dlwapeoe anoidwi 0} sjeusjew Buipeal sseooe
0} Ajiunuoddo ue apirosd dnoub pajesidnpun
BU} Ul palyjuspi spuspnys 4o} Ssa0oe Aesqi
:pasN

Buiers Aeiqr |
:uonoy |

‘(syuated o) yoeanno uosiad
ul pue ‘sbunesuw ajewi|) |0oydg pue diysiepes
_ layoes} ‘sbupesw [1ouno) g ‘sbunesy
_ pleog ‘sbunssw 4y 10M1sIq ‘shonins aied)
m sjuspnis pajeosljdnpun jo sajjjwe; Ajjeoyoads
| ‘wesBoud 21snw Jsngod e JoJ poddns J1ay) ssaldxa
| slouyied ps ‘A|psiesdey "sjuspnis pajeaidnpun

JO spaau anbiun sy} spoddns pue sessaippe

" Alleoyioads os|e jng sousiiadxs jeuoneonps |
[[e48A0 8y} sayodlius yoiym weltbold uonesnps
oisnw Ayenb ybiy e o} sseooe saey sjuspn;s

e }ey} 8insus ued J1ouIsIp sy} 9pIM-Y3 dVOT
oy} Ulyum salbejelys esayy Buippaqus Ag *einyno
[00yds pue Ajunwiwiods pjing pue ‘Juswdojersp |
1us|e] Joj seniunuoddo epinoid ‘Ayaisnjoul

pue soueAes|al jeanynd apiroid .EmEmzmcom_
Olwepeoe aAoldull ‘syyousq [BUOIOWS |BID0S
8AeY ‘sdeupusje pue juswabebus soueyus
UBD }I ‘saljiAoe JUsWiyolus 0} SS800e sjqeyinba

' Joy Buipiaoid Aq syuepnys pajeoiidnpun jo spesu
| 8y} ssalppe ued syuspnis pajesydnpun loj poddns
pajebie) yum ‘sjuspns |je o) a|qissaooe weiboid
uoneonpa disnwl apim-jousip e Bunuswis|duw|

LLGLYLeLT)

9pIM-Y37]
:adoog

‘9|ge|ieA. 8SIMISY]O JOU SI 1By} Uoleonpa
dlsnw sseooe 0} Ajiunjioddo ue Buipiaoid
Aq dnoub psjearidnpun sy) ul paiyuapi
SJUSPNIS JyaUSq Ued UONEINPS JISNA|
paaN |

uoneonpg oISN
:uonoy |

gl

wmocméomtm; siseg 9pIM[O0YDS 1O 8pim-\yJT Ue U0 PapIAOId

J0}JUON O} (S)oUle | s 3t AUM puR (S)peaN SsaIppy (S)UonoY 8y} MOH

(s)posN painusp]

# UONoY
pUE |20S)



68 10 0t ebed

ST VYT'eTTT

pue ‘e1ew|o jooyds aAnisod e bunowoid ‘poddns
pazijeuosltad Buipirnoid‘sasned jooi Bulkuspl

AQ sejel wisiesiussqe dluolyo ybiy sassalppe
poddns 733 buipinold pue Jexiom [B100S

|00YDs/ 10j9SuUNoD jeuoows/eloos e Bulkojdwg

A A AN A AA

104381 |00YOS AUjuBWIS| UsNND Jo} Ueld AlIIIGEIUNOSOY PUE [0JJU0) 8907 92-GZ0T

SjUspNIS JUN0Y
pajeolidnpun 0} S821AI8S MIOA |B190S
:uonoy

‘spunoJbyoeq]
pue s|oAs| apelb SNOLIBA SSOJIOE Sjuapn}s

Jo Jsquinu Jsbie| e Bunisusq ‘9ousjadulod [einyno
pue ‘uol}eoo}|e 82I1N0sal JUSIOIS hco_Eo?_oE__
Ajes ‘Aous}sISUOD sainsue siseq apIM|ooyos 4o
BPIM-\Y3 T UB U0 SB2IAI8S 9S8y} BuliayO "s$900Ns |
Sluspnis peleoidnpun 8y} 0} ppe pue Jjeusq |

[IM JOJ8SUNOD [I8XIOM |BID0S [00YOS |BUOl}IppE

ue Buifojdwse ‘ws1oouasge 21UoIYD pue alel
uoisuadsns Buipnioul ‘soLijewW |00YoSs Jno Jo Auew
ul pejuasaldaiiano ale syuspnis pajedldnpun

INo asneoag "esealdsp pjnoys ajed uoisuadsns
JNo ul sjuspn)s pejesiidnpun Jo uoneyuasaldallano
8y} alojaley) ‘syuapnis jje 1o} Juswasbebus
Juspnys poddns o) seibejelis pasesoul Yliim Jels
sepinoid 138 ul Bulules| |BuoiSS8j0.1d "SS9200NS
Olwapeoe J1ay} Ul 9oe) sjuspns pajeoldnpun !

Jey; stalleq oyoads sy ssaippe 0} abpajmou
ureb [m Jjeis ano ‘saibsjel;s yuswoabebus

pue sjewl[o ‘|euonows/e1oos U buiules)
|leuolissajold Buipirold ‘wsissjuasge d1U0IYD

pue ‘sjel uolsuadsns Ino Ul pajuasalidaliano

eJe sjuapnjis pajeoldnpun Jno asneosayg “spasu
jeuoljows pue [eloineysq siuspnis paiealdnpun
sdjey poddns 735 Buipirold pue Jojgesunoo|
[BUOIIOWS/|BIO0S 8Y] "Uoieioqe]jod Bulle}soy

pue ‘ejewlo [ooyos aApisod e Buizowold ‘poddns |
pazijeuosiad Buipinoid‘sasned joou BuiAuspl |

AQ sejes wisiesiuasge dluoIyd ybiy sessalppe
poddns 133 Buipiaoid pue Jeylom |e1oos |

[00YOS/ 10]9SUN0I |euollowd/|eloos e bulhojdwg|

SSOUBAI0BT
JOJUOI\ 0} (S)oLB

opIM-y37 |
:9doog

"ejep Buibuojaq jo asusas pue ‘A1ajes
‘uois|ndxa-uoisuadsns ‘WsSI9vJUBSIE 2IUOIYD
‘@ouepus)e UO paskeq SJuapns |ie uey) sajel

uolsuadsns pue WslosjUasqe d21UOIYD
Jaybiy e eaey sjuspnis pajeolidnpun inQ
‘pooN|

S80IAISS [BJOIABYDY JO/PUR YIOAA |BID0S
:uonoy

SIseg apIMm|ooysg 10 apIim-y3] ue uo Umc_>ogn__
S} AUM pue (s)peaN ssalppy (S)uoioy ey} MoH

(s)pesN paynuep]|

L¢

# UoRoY |
pue |20 |



68 J0 L obed

JuIsIQ j00YoS Alejusis|g USRND 10y UBld Aljiqe

1o} Jaisea 1| oxew suondo a|qixald “AjoAnoaya alow |
uoneonpa s,usipjiyd Jisy} Hoddns 01 way wm_o_mcﬁ
s||Ms pue ebpsimous; yum sjuaied Bulemodwg |

_ "uoljedidiped Jtayy Buibeinosus ‘ssaiboid
s,ualpjiyo Jiey) pue ‘seio)jod ‘sjusAs j0oyds

i 10 sieme aJe sjuaied S8INSUL UOIIEDILNWWOD |
BAI108)g AuUNWWOo9 [00YoSs m>_toaa:w7

e Buiiealo pue Juswansiyoe Juspnis Buoueyua

_ 1o} |e1onJo s1 sesseo0.d Bupew-uolsiosp pue
vz'ez'zz L'z senAnoe jooyoss uj uonediomnied jusied Buirosduw |

“waoom“

"Blep aouepusle uo paseq sjuspnis ||e ueyy
sejel uoisuadsns pue WSIBv)USase 2IU0IYD
Jsybiy aAey syuspnis pajediidnpun InQ
:pasN

sjualed o} seojaeg Joddng
:uonoy

_ ‘'spuno.byoeq
| pue s|oA8| apelb SNOLEA SSOIOR SJuUspn)s |
| Jo Jaquinu Jsbie| e Buliyeusq ‘eousiadwoo [2inyno |
_ PUE ‘UOIIBOO||B 824N0SDI JUBIOIYS ‘UoHUBAIIUL |
Alies ‘Aous)sisu0D sainsuse siseq apim|ooyos O |
BPIM-\T T UB U0 S80I/AI8S 9say) BuuayO "sseoons |
Sudpn}s pajes|idnpun eyj o} ppe pue jyausq |

[|IM JOJOSUNOD /IBYIOM [B[O0SS [00YOS |BUONIPPE |

ue Buifojdwas ‘wsiasjuasge d1U0IYD pue d)el

| Uolsuadsns Buipnjoul ‘saydW [00YoS N0 Jo Auew
_ Ul pajuesaldaliano aie suspnls palestdnpun
Ino esnedeg "9se8I08p pInoys alel uoisuadsns

| JNO Ul syuspns pajedldnpun Jo uoneuasaldaliano |
dY] 8.l0jaJ8y]) ‘sjuspnis e 1o} Juswsbebus

luspnis Loddns 0} sa|beje.s pasesioul LM Jjels
seplrold T3S ul Buluies| |euoiSSe)ol "SS899NS
olwispeoe sl ul 8oe) sjuspnis paiesldnpun

1By} siauueq oloads ay) ssaippe 0} abpajmouy |
uleb jim Jjels uno ‘seibsjel)s Juswabebus |

pue ajewl|d ‘leuoljows/|e100s ul Bujuies)

_ [euolssajold Buipiroid ‘wisioojussqge a1uoiyd
pue ‘sjel uolsuadsns Jno ul pajuasaldallano

aJe sjuspnis pajeslidnpun uno asnesag "spaau
|[BUOROW® pUE [BIOIABYS] SIUspn)s paledljdnpun

_ sdjsy voddns 7133 Buipinoid pue Jojasunos
[BUOIOWS/|BIO0S 8y} "uoleloqe||0o Buls)soy

9pIM-v37
"oaoow_

|

"ejep Buibuojaq Jo asusas pue ‘Ajojes |
‘uois|ndxsuolsuadsns ‘wisiosjuasqe o_coEo_
‘@ouepus)ie UO paskeq sjuspns ||e uey; ssjel |
uolsuadsns pue wsiasjuUasge dIUoIYD |

Jaybiy e aAey sjuspnys pajesidnpun inQ
‘peaN

JUN0JDY pue |0IUOY [BOO0T 92-G20¢

€c

SETEYNIOETTE=] siseg epIM|00YIS IO SpIM-\YJT U UO PapIACId |

JONUOIN 0} (S)o38N | SI 3 AYM PUE (S)PasN SSaIppy (S)uonoy ay) MoH

(s)peeN payiuap) |

# UonOY
pue |BOD |



68 Jo ¢t ebed

ue Builojdws ‘wsiesussge d1UOIYD pue ajel -
uolsuadsns Buipnout ‘soll}dW j00Y9ds INo Jo Auew |
Ul pajuasaldallano ase sjuapns Uogmo_a:uc:_

INo asneosag 'asealdsap pinoys ajel co_mcmaw:m_

_ Jno ul syuspnis pajesydnpun JO uoleuasaldallaA0 |

8} alojalay) ‘syuspnis ||e 1oy EoEmmmmco_

Juspnis poddns 0} selbajel)s pasealoul Ylm Yels

sepinoid 138 ul Bulules| [eUOISS8)01d "SS82INS

olwapeae JIay} Ui 9ok} sjuspnls pajeoldnpun

1ey) slaleq oyoads ay} ssaippe 0y abpamouy |

ureb |im gels ano ‘seibeiens juswebebus

pue 8jewIO ‘|euonows/[eloos ui buluies|

[euoissajold Buipinoid ‘wsiesjuasge 21UCIYD

pue ‘sjel uolsuadsns Jno Ul pajuasaldalleno

ale syuapns pajeoijdnpun Ino asneoag

"'SposBU [BUOIIOWS pUB |eloIABYS( ,SIUBpN]S

pajeolidnpun sdisy poddns 133 Buipiaocid

‘Woddns pezijeuosiad Buipianosd ‘sesneod jool
BuiAynusepl Aq seiel uoisuadsns ybiy sessalppe
poddns 133 Buipinold pue Jayiom jeioos
ez |O0OYOS/ J0jesSuUNo9 |euonows/eloos e bulkojdwg
m|| - - ‘'spunosbyoeq!
| pue s|aA8| apelb SNoLeA SSOIoe Sjuapn)s
JO Jaquinu Jebie| e Buniyauaq ‘@ousiedwod |ednyno |
pue ‘uojjeoo|e 891N0S8l JUSIOIYS ‘UoIUBAISIUI |
Ales ‘Aous)sisuoo saunsus siSeq SpIMIO0YDS |
JO BpIM-\y3T UB UO S8dIAIes asay) BuuayQ |
‘sjualed |e Joj saunuoddo uonedioued [enbe
pue AlAIsn|oul sejowold Jauueq e jou si abenbue|
Bulinsug "Yes |ooyos pue saijilie) usamieq
sdiysuone|al sanisod pjing pue Ajunwiwos
[ooyos 8y} usyjbuans SJUSAS |euOlBONPS
pue |B|20S "SJUSWHWWOD JBY]0 IO S8|INPaYDs HJom
_ J18Yy) Jo ssajpiebai ‘@redionted o) sjualed Blow|

puUE J0]aSUN0D [BUOHOWS/|BIDOS 8| "UONJBJIOCJE|[0D U0 paseq sjuapnis || uey] sajel uoisuadsns
Buueisoy pue ‘aewlo jooyoss aaijisod e Bunowoud Jaybly eaey sjuspnis psjeslidnpun inQ |

1oLIsIq [00YOS Alejuswia[g UslNg o} ueld AJjIGeIUN0ooY PUE [04U0D [B00T 9Z-GZ0Z

OPIM-Y T
:adoog

‘ejep uolsuadsns

_
SSOUBAOIYT siseg 9pIM|O0YOS 1O 8pIM-\yT UB UO pepIAcId |

JojIuON 0} (S)olIBIN | SI } AUM pue (S)peeN ssaippy (S)Uonoy ay) MoH

‘peeN |
ojey uolsuadsng ssealos(
.uolnoy bz
|
_
|
SpIM-vI' 7
(s)peeN Um_u__ucmv; # UOIOY

pue |Boo



68 J0 ¢ abed

SISEQ 9PIM|O0YDS 10
SPIM-\Y3 T UB UO S82IAI8S asay) Bulisll( "SSa0ons
Sjuapnis pajeoljdnpun ayj} 0} ppe pue jsuaq

|[IM JO[9SUNOD /I8)IOM [BIOOS |[00YIS jeUOIppE

ue Buikojdws ‘wslesjuasge oluoIyd pue ‘olel
uolsuadsns Buipnoul ‘soujBW [00YS INO Jo Auew |
Ui pajuasaldaliano ale suapnis pajeolidnpun

1IN0 asneosg ‘esealoap pinoys ajed uoisuadsns
Ino Ul sjuepnis pajeslidnpun Jo uoneussaideilano
9y} aJojalay] ‘syuspn)s ||e Joj uswabebus

Juspnis Hoddns o) seibejelis pasealou Yim Jels

_ seplrold 13S ul Buluies| [eU0ISSB)014 'SS899NS
Olwspeoe Jivy)] Ul 8ok} syuspnys pajeslidnpun

Jey} sialleq oljloads ay) ssalppe 0} abpajmouy
uteb [im yeis uno ‘seibajed)s Juswobebus

pue 81ewi|o ‘|euojows/|e1o0s ul @c__tmo__
[euoissejoud Buipirold ‘wsiesiuasge o1uoIyD

pue ‘sjel uoisuadsns Ino Ul payussaldailano

aJe sjuspnis pajeolidnpun Ino asneoayg |

"SP83U [BUOIIOWS pUE |eIoIABYD(Q S)UBPNIS
pejeoljdnpun sdjey poddns 135 Buipinosd

PUE JO[9SUNOD [EUOIIOWS/(BID0S 8y "UOIIBIOgE||0D
Bunsysoy

pazijeuostad Buipiroid‘sasneo j00. Bulkinuapl

Aq sejel wsiesjuesqe oluociyo ybiy sessalppe|
voddns 133 Buipinoid pue Jeylom [e1oos

_
pue ‘ejewl|o jooyas aApsod e Bunowoud ‘poddns
| |ooyos/ J0jasuUN0o [euoljowa/jeroos e bulhojdwg

WA A

9pIM-Y37
:adoog

‘Blep|

Ls|@sjuasqe oluoJyd ‘eduepuslie Uuo paseq
SjuspnNjs ||e uey) sajkl WSIavjUasye JIUoIYD
Jaybly aAey syuspnis pajeoldnpun ino
:pasN

WISI98}UasSqy 21U0IYD) 8SE8I0a(]
:uonoy

“spunoJbyoeq

pue s|ans| apelb snolea Ssoioe sjuspn)s

jo Jaquinu Jsbie| e Bunyeusq ‘eous}adwod [ein)no |
pue ‘U01EOO|[E 991N0S8J JUSIOIYS ‘UOHUBAISIUI
Alies ‘Aous)sisuod sainsus siseq spImM|ooyos Jo
SpIM-yY3 ] Ue U0 S90lAles 8sal)) Buliay O "sse29ns
Suapn)s pajesjidnpun ay) 0} ppe pue Weusq
[|IM JOJ9SUNOD /I9XJOM |BIO0S [00YIS [BUOHIPPE

118Ig [00yds Alejuswa|g uspNY 404 Ueld ANIGEIUNOIDY PUE [01U0D) 8907 92-G20T

g'C

SSOUBAIJ08HT sised 9pIM|O0YydS 1O 8pIMm-y3T] UB UO papiAcid
lojiuoly 0} ()OI | sI ) AUpA pue (s)pesN ssalppy (S)uonoy ey Moy

(s)pesN payhusp)

# UONOY
pue [eox)



68 Jo ¥t abed 10U1S1Q |ooyos Atejuswis|3 uspng Joj Ueld ANlIGEIUNOODY PUE [044u0D 8007 92-G202

_ JO 9pIM-\yJ] UB UO SBDIAIBS asay) BulayQ |
| ‘sjualed ||e Jo) sanunuoddo uonedionied [enba
pue Ajaisniout sejowold Jalueq e jou st abenbug)
_ _ Buunsug -yejs [ooyos pue saljiwe) Ussmiag _
_ sdiysuolne|al aalisod pjing pue Ajunwiwod _
| |
|

|ooyos ay} usyibualls sjuana jeuoneonpa

PUE [B100S "SIUSW}IWWOD JAYI0 JO S8jNPayds YJom

_ J1ay} jo sso|plebau ‘eyedionted o) syualed siow |

10} Jaises }| axew suopdo s|qixaid "AjoAno8)e alowl ®U_>»-<m_._

uoneonpa s,usJp|iyo Jiey) voddns 0} wey) sejgeus :adoos 7

S||IMs pue abpsjmouy yum sjusied Buiemodwig

"uonjedioed Jley) buibeinoous ‘ssaifoid|  “eyep @ouepusye U0 paseq sluspnis [je uey) |
s,ua.p[Iyo J1ay) pue ‘saloljod ‘sjusAs |ooyds| salel uolsuadsns pue Wsleausasge d1UoJyd

JO ajeme aJe sjuased SaInNsud UOIROIUNWIWIOD J8ybiy aAeY Ssyuspnis pajeoldnpun SO_
_ a9y Aunwwod jooyos aAluoddns ‘peoN
u e Bunesld pue JuswaAsiyoe Juspnys Buoueyus
_ _ © 10} |e1onuo s| sassa004d Bupjew-uoisiosp pue Hoddng uopeonp3 juaied pue souepusny _
ve'sez'ee .F.N_ solllAlloe [ooyos ul uoliedionted jusied Buiroadu) uonoy A ”

"sjuspn}s peieoldnpun 5
JO §S820NS [BUOIOWS |BID0S pUB "OlWapeoe Py

8y} Japuly ueo jey) slauieq aAowsal sdiay "oo_oow_
pue Ajinba spoddns uonoe siy| ssiunpoddo

|euoeonNpa pue [0oYds 0} SSaJ0k d|gel|s. WISI98)USSAE DIUOJYD ‘8duBpUS)E UO|

aABY sluspn)s |je Jey) apIm-y3T Bulinsus ‘sposu| paseq Sjuspn)s [je UBY) WSISaUSsge 21uoJyo |
_ uoijeHodsuel) sy} ssaippe ued joLisip ay) ‘ueld, 18yBiy e eAeYy syuspn)s pajesidnpun JnQ | _
m uoljeyodsuely aaisuayaidwos e mczcmEm_QE: :poaN 7
' Ag ‘Apenbal jooyos puaje 03 ssiiunpoddo _m:_umm _ 7

aAey ‘uonepodsuel) s|gel|al 0} $S9028 payWil | sjuapnms
aney Jo pabejuenpesip ole oym asoy A|[e1oedse|  8wWooUl MO 40} 99IAI8G uoleliodsuel | shg _
czeee ‘sjuspn}s [|e sainsus uoneuodsues) mc__u_>9n__ uolnoy 9°C |

w _ "'spunoJbyoeq pue sjaAs| epelb w:o_._mi _
| “ SS0JOB Sjuspnis Jo Jaqwnu Jabie| e mczcmcmo__ _
_ 7 ‘@ouajodwod [Bin}Nd pue ‘uoiEIo|j|e 82JN0Sal

JUSIoIY® ‘UoluUBAIBIUI Al1BS ‘AOU8B]SISUOD SBINSUS | _

SSaUBAaYT | s|seg apIMm|ocoyos 10 apIM-\y3] ue uo Umv_>8n; | # uonoy
| (s)peeN payhuepy
JOJUOI O} (S)oleN | st} AUM pue (S)peoN ssalppy (S)Uoioy sy} MOH | pue |e0o5



68 Jo Gy ebed

gzveeeee

1ouUsIq [0oyos Alejuawa|g uslng 10} Uejd AY(Igejunoddy pue [0Jju0D 18907 92-G20¢

- 'spunouboeq
pue s|aAs| spelb snoleA SSOJOe Sjuapnis

JO Jaqwinu Jable| e Bunyeuaq ‘eousiaodwod |Binyno
pue ‘uoi}ed0||e 821N0Sal JUSIDIS ‘UoUBAISIUI
Apes ‘Aous)sisuod sainsus siseq apim|ooyos

10 apim-yy3T UB U0 S82IAles esay) Bulslo
'$S999NS ,sjusapnis pajesldnpun ay) 0} ppe

pue Jyausq [|IM J0jasuno)/isiboljoydAsd [00YoS

ue BulAojdws ‘wsieauasge d1UOIYD pue ‘ajel
uoisuadsns Buipnjoui ‘soujeW |00yos Ino Jo Auew
Ul pejussalidaliano ale sjuspnis paiedijdnpun

JNo asneodag asealdap pinoys ajel uoisuadsns

| INo Ul sjuspnis pejedldnpun Jo uoieussaldallano
8y} alogasoy) ‘suspnss (e Joy Juswsbebus

Juapnis poddns 0} saibajeis pasearoul Yum Jels
sapinoid 135 ul Buiuies| [BuoISSBJ0Id "SS929NS
olLWapeoe. JIsY) Ul 99.) Sjuspnls pajedlidnpun

_ 1ey] sialueq oioads ay) ssalppe 0} abpsimouy|
ureb [im yers ano ‘saibsiens juswabebus
pue ajewlo ‘|euoljows/|e100s Ul Buiules)
|leuoissajoud Buipirold ‘wsioajuasqe 21uoIyo
pue ‘sjel uoisuadsns INo Ul pajussaIdalian0
8Je spuapnis pajeolidnpun Ino asneossq
"SpooU |BUOIOWS puk [BIoIABYS] SIUBPNIS |

pue JOjasunoo |BUOOWS/|BID0S 8y | .co:mgopm__oo_
Bulie}so) pue ‘ejew|o |ooyos aAlisod |

e Bujowoud ‘poddns pazijeuosiad Buipinoad |
‘sesned Joou BulApuapl Aq sajel wsiesuasge
oluoly9 ybiy sessalppe poddns 133 Buipinoid
pue 1ojasuno) isibojoyshsd jooyog e buifojdwg

pojesljdnpun sdjsy poddns 135 Buipiaocud| ¢

9pIM-YTT
:adoog

‘ejep uoisuadsns pue ‘WsIaslussge OluoIyd
aoUepuUsye U0 paseq sjuspns [|e uey) sajel
uoisuadsns pue wslesussge olUoIyd
Jaybiy e aaey syuspnis pajesldnpun anQ
:poaN

$a0IM8g BuljesunonsibojoydsAsd |ooyos
:uonoy

‘spunotbxoeq

pue sjoAs| apelb snoLBA SSOJoe Sjuspn)s

Jo Jaquinu Jabue| e Bunyasuaq ‘eousjadwlod jeinyno
pUE ‘UoI}ed0j|e 82IN0SaU JUSIOIS ‘UOIIUSAIS)UI
Ales ‘Aous)sisuod salnsua SISeq apIMm|ooyos

SSeUBAI08YT |
J0}IUOIA 01 (S)olIBIN |

siseg &pIM|00YoS 10 8pIM-yJ] UB UO paplAcid
sI}1 AYM pue (s)pooN ssaippy (s)uonoy ayy moH

(s)peeN paijuep)

# UONOY/ |
pue |eos |



68 10 9t obed JoUsIQ j00ydS Alejuswia|g using 1o} Uejd AlljIqeIUNcOOY PUEB [0AUOD [BI0T 9Z-GZ0Z

‘8|qeoljdde se ‘abejusiad |euoiiodord ay) spIEMO} UOIOE 8Y) JO UOINGLIUOD 8Y) SUILLISIEP
0} pasn sem jey) ABojopoyisLL By} 8quISap ‘Spuny 4407 JO ainjipuedxs Ue Uey) Jaylel s|qe | Alewwng Bunnguiuod ayy ul seoinleg paacidu)
Jo ebejusoled pauue|d B Yim pajeioosse s| jey) juswenbal sesines paroisdu] Jo paseaudul ay} bunesw o) Bupnquiuod uoploe payiwi| Aue 1o

_ - (s)dnoug juspnig pejeoidnpun o) papwl

_wgooww

|

_ 'S91IS "S188) ddSSVYD 9U} U ajoym e se sjuspns

_ |O0Yds Yjoq pusype sjuspnls T3 se pasu apim-y3T | 0} paledw oo se swiopadlepun dnolb juepnys
ue st} ‘wodal 03 ybnous abie| s s,73 10 Jaquinu | SIy} Ing ‘8zis uone|ndod |jews ay} 0} anp

ayl usymelep DOvd13 oy} 4ad se sojwpeoe Adiignd papodal jou aJe Aousioyolid o<n_._m_

pue ebenbue| poddns o} spoddns pejelbiejul  pue 8jel UoNEDNISSEOY Jsusea ysibug ayy |

pue ‘pejeubisep ‘se |jom se ‘Bunsa) Auesk mmg_:co: :peoN
| dnoub juspnis siyy Inq ‘ezis uonendod |jews or_:
0} enp Ajpiignd papodal jou ale Aousioljosd O<n_._m__ poddng juswdojanaq abenbuen
LLSLYLeLeL pue sjed uoyedljisse|oey Joules ysibug eyl | :uonoy L'l
- AAANad = ) il [ — e
" W :adoog _
.mmu,_m_ 'S188] 4SSV 8y} U0 8joym B Se Sjuapn)s |
|O0Y2s L10q pusne sjuspnis 13 se pasu SpImM-yygT | 0} patedwod se swiopadiepun dnoib juspnis
ue si 3| -wodal 0} ybnous ebie| si s, 10 Jequnu Syl Ing ‘8zis uoleindod jlews sy} 0} anp

_ oy} usym eiep D413 9y} Jed se soiwpeoe Ajp1jgnd papiodal Jou aie Aousioljold D413
| pue abenbue| pyoddns o) spoddns pejesbisjul| pue 8)es UOIBONISSE|D8Y JoUIEd™T ysibug oyl _

_ pue ‘pajeubisep ‘se |jom se ‘Bunss} Aueak salinbau ‘paaN |
_ dnolb juepnis siy3 Ing ‘ezis uonendod jjews auj |

“ 0} anp Ajolignd pspodal Jou aie Aousiolold Dyd13 yoddng spiy |euononisul m
9L GLYLeL pue 8jel uojedljisseloay Jeules ysijbug sy :uonoy €l _
w === _ = - - — - _ .
” _ _ _ _
SSQUDAIOB)T | (s)pooN | _ # UONOY |
J0UUOA 0} (S)ouial | ssalppy 0] paubiseq ale (s)uonoy ay) >>oIm (s)poeN Uo_uﬁcov_“ pue |eoo

‘painsesw aq ||im (s)dnoub yuspnys pejeaidnpun ayj 4o} sawooyno Buiaoidwr Ul uoloe ay) Jo SSOUBANOBYS

aU} moy (€) pue ‘(s)peau paunuspi sy ssaippe 0} paubissp Si Uonoe sy} Moy (z) ‘penles Bureq (s)dnoub juspnis pajeoidnpun ay) jo

(s)pesu painuspi enbiun oy (1) jo uoeuedxe ue spiaoid (s)dnolb Juspnys psyesidnpun 210w Jo Buo 0 papiroud Ajejos Buteq uonoe yoes 4o
suonoy pajwiy



68 Jo L7 abed PUISIQ [00Yos Alejuswialg using 1oy Ueld ANIGEIUN0OY pUE [04U0D) (8007 9Z-GZ0T

S]USpN}S O} S8INISS J08lIp
Buipiaoad yejs pajeol)iuso
V/N V/N JO Ojjel juspn)s-0l-jjels
Sluapn}s 0] S8IAISS 108lIp

Buipinoad yejs payisse}o

V/N V/N JO ofiel juspnis-0}-jjelg

sjusapnjis pajesljdnpun

Jusosad SS9 JO uonjeauasuod

GG uey) Jajealh Jo UoleluadUOD JUBPNIS B YlM Sjooydg| 1o Jusdtad g Jo uoneJuUSdUOD JUSPN]S B Ulm S|ooydS pue jooyos jo adA}

Aq sopjel Juspnys-oj-yie)g

"a|ge2ljdde se ‘sjuapnis sawooul

-MO] PUB ‘siaules| ysi|buz ‘yinoA 1e}soy Jo (jusaled GG 8A0ge) UolEIUSOUOD By B SABY JBY]) S|00YIS 1B sjuapn)s 0} $adjAlas Joalip Buipiroid
HE)S JO Iaquinu auj} esealoul 0} pasn a4 ||im 8A0Ge paluspl Bulpuny uo-ppe jJuelb uoleljussuod [euolIppE BY) Moy Joy ue|d ayj jo uonduosap vy
Buipung juein uonesussuo) leuonippy

VIN|




i8 40 8¢ abed WISI 100yoS AlEJUBWS|T USIND JO) UB|d AMIIQEIUNEOY PUE [0RUOY |B207 §2-G20

w9
-€ZML
uspnd
po
omabpiy
'S|OOUOS  BWIOJU| MO
oyads  YInoA 181so4 aLwooU| Mo oney apiy
00 s|00yos slaules] apm YINoA J3)so4 |BUDIONJ)SU|/1BYORS |
'LLY'66% 00°2.%'66% 00°0$ 00°221'66$ v ysybuz  -va S8A sisues ys)|bug 0) Juspnig vl I

oML
uapny
‘po
omabpry
:sjooyos
oyads
144 S|o0Yos ypoddng
‘L28'9Ly 00°SSE'8LS 00'0$ oo'sse'sl$ n ON A4 SplY [BuoRONASy| el 3

sspelb
yi9
-€TML
usnny
po
omabply
SjooYSS  BLWODU| MO
oyloads  UINOA J91504 SWwodu| Mo
S sj004og siaules] apim Y)noA 191804 NN
6°125'9L 00°0EY'09% 000 00°0£¥'09% 1\ usybus -3 S9A sleusee ysybua Uie pue y3 L b

sapeib
ui9

“€ 2L
uspnd
‘po
omebpiy
‘sjooyos
oyoeds

el 00 sjooyos

28'LPS'e  00'PES'SES 00'8€8'2LE$ 00°006'2¥8'c$ 00°000'6$ (XA AR v ON Y juswubissy Jeyoea | % I
SIOIAIRS | Z520IAIRS
panoidu] jo {s)dnoig panoadw) Jo

abejuadsagd | spung spung Juuosiad |ouuosiag Juapnis paseaidu] 0y
pauue|d 1eyor |esapad spund [e20] | spund ajeg 10430 spund 4397 -UON [ejoi 2010 ueds awi] | uonesoT | pajesydnpun | adoos || Bunngquyuog | (s)dnoio juspmis ajL uonoy #uonoy | # eon

00°689'¥2$ 00°LOE'LOL'P$ 00'066'STL'v$ 00'002'851$ 00'0$ 00°2€8'876$ 00'85Y'819'€$ s|eoL

Jouuosiad-uoN [ejoL |2uU0S)a [Bj0] spung |ejo1 spungj [eJapay spung |eao pung ayels J2Ui0 spung 34971 sjejo).

%€V}’ %0000 %E¥L°6 98¢'16S 2E1'PL6'S S|ejoL
L AqpaplapE
lea A jooyog

Buiog ayj Joj sasinias

aAoldw) Jo 3sEaIdU] 0}

abejuaniad payoaloid °¢

(122 A0kd
woJ} abejuaniad nduj)
abejuasiad
— 1anohue] 4397

(3unowy Jejjoqg 1nduj)

SJUBIS UOIJRIJUSIUDD

Jojpue |eyusawialddng
4197 payoalold -Z

1E9 [00YDS
Bunuoy aY} 40} SBIIAIRSG

{sunowy 1ejjoq Induy)
juein B34 QYT
ased 3307 pawaloid °)

aao0adwj Jo asealou)
03 abejuaoiag jejol

ajgeL sainjipuadxy pauueid [e}0] 92-5Z0¢



i8 40 61 abed 10M18IQ [00YoS Ateyuaws|3 usyny 10} ue|d Ay

BJUNCOOY PUE [0J3U0D) [B20T 92-5Z20

sapelf
uig

-6 2L
po

omabpry

S|00YSg  BWODdU| MOT

oyadg  yinoA Jeyso BL0OU| MOT S)UapN)S WUNOYH

/ sj00yog slauleaT oapIm YINoA 18)so4 pajeoydnpun
2'0.9'98 00°05+'28% 00°0% 00°0S¥'28% [\ ysybuz -y SaA sisuwiea ys)bua 0] Sa0IAIBS HIOAA |BI00S (44 [4

sspelb
9€ZTHL
uspng
S|00YDS  SWODU| MO
oyioads  YnoA Jayso4 awWwooU] MO
L sjooyog slaules apim LInoA Jajsod SaoIAIBg [BJOIABYSYH
w.Nwm.vm oo.Nwo.mmw oo.ow oo.Nwo.mmw __< cm__mcm_.<m._ mm> m._mc._mw._zm__mcm _o\vcmfo\s_m_oom v.w N

9-€ ZHL
uspnd
‘po
omabpry
89" 0 0 iS|00Y0S S90S
0er'189% O'LL8'VOLS 00°S55'S.S$ 00'0$ 0'99€'089% olyoads oN 'z uoyieonpg |ejoeds 8L "

sepelb
9-€ 2L
ua)ng (s
‘po )dnoig
omabpry juspmis
's|ooyog pajes
oyoeds 1dnpun
S S|o00Yos sisulean 0} yoddng
215201 00'28.'6% 00°0% 00°282'6% I ysiibuz  peywt SOA slauses ysjibuz swdojersqg ebenbue] 271 L

sapelf
W9  BwWosu| Mol
-€1Z-ML  UINoA Jajsoq SWooU| MO
i sjoolog [ETEY apim YINOA J8)s04
$8€'60L 4 00'2¥0'S0L$ 00'824'L$ 00'798'26% 1\ ysybuz  -yI] SOA sJauies ysi|buz Buyeis Areiqry 9L b

sapeJb
ye
-€ 2L
usyno
‘po
omabpry
S|004OS  sLUodU] MO
oyioadg  yinop Jaysod WosuU| Mo
9 0 Sjooyos siauwesT apim yino A Jeyso4
‘159's0} 00°€8L'90L$ 00°0% 0€8L'901$ 14 ysybuz  -van S8A slsules yslbuz uoneonp3 Jsniy sl I

sapeib

S3OIAINS

£5301A138

parosdw) jo {s)dnoig panoiduwy 10
abejuasiad Spung spung jouuossad |2uuosiag wapnis PasEasou] 0}
pauue|d 1801 |esapagd spung |eao spuny aje}s 1ayjo SpuUnd 4497 -UON |ejoL {ejo], ueds awi] | uoneso | pajeandnpun | adoss | buinguuog | (s)dnoig juspms 3311 uonoy # uonoy | # jeon




ig Jo 0 obed

96
Liz'ezl$

3
£'8£0'0€

Sl

'8L6'6L$

2'605'0L

€0°0€9'6

629'e$

S32INISS
panoadw) Jo

abejuastad | spung
pauug|d 1ejo1

Spung 23e)s 1910

00'08

00'0%

00'0$

00°0%

00°0%

00'L15'8$

Jouuosiad
~UON [ejo)

‘po
omabpry
s|j00408

oujoeds
s]00Y0g
v

sapeJb
ui9

-€ ML
uapng
‘po
omabpry
'S|00Y0S
oyadg

sapesb
w9
-€Z-ML
uanng
‘po
omabpry
:s)00Y0S
oypeds

sapelb
ug

-€ ML
usynd
po
omabpiy
:sjooyog
oaupads
sjooyos
[\

sapelb
19
-€THL
uspnd
'po
omabpry
!s]00YoS
oyadg
§|00Y0S
v

sopeib
ug

-€ ML
uenno
‘po
omabpry
islooyss
oyi0adg
sjooyog
12

ueds awi] | uoneso

SWIooU[ MO
UINoA 18)S04
sJauies
ys||bu3

BWOoU) MO}
YINOA J81so4
sisuIEe
ystibuz

BSWOodU| MO
UYJnoA Jejso4
stawean
ysiiBug

aLLOdU| MO
YINOA 18)504
slsules
ysibuz

BWIODU| MO

BUI0dU| MO
UjnoA Jajso4
Sleules]
ysi|buz

{s)dnoig
juapnis

19W3S1J [ooYSS AUBJUSWIBIT Us)ND 0 UB|d A}

|Woou| Mo
opm YINOA 18)804
-y37 SBA s1aules ysybug
|WOoU| MO
apIm YINOA 483504
v SOA sisulee] ysibug
8OO MO
apIm UINoA 181504
Rl SeA sJaures ys)bug
BUWIOOU] MO
apIm YINoA J8)s04
-va1 SOA siauses] ysjfug
apIm
-y SOA sWoou) Mo
BWOoU] MO
apim YInoA Jayso4
-van SOA slaweat ysibug

¢ S90INIBS
panoidw) io
POSEQ40U| 0}

pajesydnpun | adooss | Bunngiuosn | (s)dnoig Juspmg

EELIINER

Buyssunonsibojoyohsy

foouog

Hoddng uopeanpg
JusIEd pUE SSUBpUBNY

sjuspnis
BWOOU] MO J0J DOIAIBG
uojepodsues] sng

WIS188jUssqy
ojuoIyD aseanaq

a1ey
uoisuadsng asEa.109Q

sjused
0) seojnes poddng

SpIL uoiPY

BIUNODDY PUE [OJUOD |BOOT 9Z-GZ0

# UoROY | 3t [EOD)



1840 Lg abed 1181Q JooUoS ARJUBWIS|T USHNG JO} UEId AN|IGEIUNOOdY PUE [04jU0D 807 92-GZ0
i

sapelb
w9
-€ 2L
uanny
PEERIVER
FERIINER
paaoadwy Jo (s)dnoig paaoadwy 1o

spun, spun, Jouuosiad | jauuosiag juopmis paseaJou) 03
wm_umww__h_ww_._nm_vn_ _M«o._w_ _mqu%n_ spung |e307] Spund 2338 13Wo Spund 44971 -UoN jejol |ej01 ueds awy) | uonesot | pajesydnpun | adoog Bunnqryuog [ (s)dnoig Juspmis IPL uondy # uonoy | # jeos)




68 J0 g6 ebed

10U1SIQ |00YIS AJejusius|g uspND oy Ueld AJIGEIUNOD0Y PUE [04U0D [8207 92-5202

‘poomebpry (s)dnoug juspnig
:sjooyog oyoedg pajesiidnpun yoddng
00°28.'6$ Sjooyog |l  staulean] ysi|bug 0) pajwi SOA swdojeaaq sbenbue] L'l L
SWOodU| MO
sepelb Uig-¢ ‘Z-M1 UINOA 123804
00'2+0'S0L$ S|ooyog Iy sseuiesT ysibul opM-y3T SBA Buyels Ateigr 9l I
sopelb uig-¢ ‘Z-M1
usjyny
‘poomabpiy aWOoU| MO
:sjooyog oytoedg Yo A Jeyso
00'€8L'90L$ sjooyog jly  sseulesT ysybu3 SpIM-Y3 SSA uofieonp3 disniy| ¢l 2
sapeJb yj9-¢ ‘Z-ML
usuny
‘poomabpry BaWOooU| MO oney
:s|00Yog olioedg YinoA 181804 aply [euolonisu|layoes |
00'2.¥'66% slooyog |y sseuiesT ystbu3 epIM-v37 S8A 0} Juspnig vl L
sopeJB Uig-¢ ‘Z-M1
usyngd
‘poomabpiry aWodU| MO
:s|00Yyos oyIvedg YINOA Jo)s04
00°0€¥'09% S|o0Ydg Iy sJeuseaT ys||bug SpIM-y37 SOA uofusalLiu} ey pue v13 'l l
Spun ,
(%) sad1n188 3 u_orvﬁ w:w__uo< ¢ S9IIAIDG
paRoIdu] BUBNQIIU0Y uoneso (s)dno.o juspnig pasoiduy 3311 uonoy #uonoy | Jeon
Jo abejuasiad e pajeadnpun 10 pasealou]
pauue|d _ow:c._m_n_ 03 Buingiiuon
. ‘lejol
00°0% apIM|ooYog
00°¢8.6% ‘[ejo] pajyil
. lgjo
00'9./°'69.% m_o__>>«.<hm_._
00'88G'G/.$ jejol % S0v'cl %0000 00'865'G//$ %EYL'6 %0000 %EYL'6 88¢'16S ZELrL6'G

(g smd ‘) (% ()
Aq papiaip 1) 1anohiie) + ¢) Aq papinip )
IBdA |oOYdS Jeaj Jjooyss JeoA Jooyss
Bulwog ay) (%) Buiwog ayy Bujwo) sy}
10} Sa2IAI19G SadIAIBg 10} S9DIAISS 10} S22IAIBS
anoudu] panoaduw) anoidu] abejuaniad) anocadw]
10 3sealou] 10 3sealdu] abejuadlad 10 asealdu]
0) abejuadiag 0} abejusaidd | — 19no0hliien | 0] abejussiad
pauue|d 1ejot 4491 pajoaloid °¢

o|qel suondy Bunnquiuo) 9z-6202

(1eap
lo1d woiy

sjuelic)
uoIIBAJUIdUO0D
Jojpue
Jeyuswajddng
44071
pajoafoid -z

odA]
Aq sjejo)

spun4
4407 |ejoL

(spung 1497)
salnjipuadxy

Jo abejuaaiad | BunngLyuo

jue.io)
aseg 44901
pajosfoid ‘)

pauue|d
Jejol °g

pauuejd
Iejol ¥




68 10 ¢G obed

00°062°C6$

00°295'82$

00'666'8.$

00'€8E0LS

00°Z8E0LS

00°L15'8$

00'0S¥'28%

00'290°c8%

(spuny

sopelb yjo-¢ ‘Z-M1L
usuny
‘poomebpry
:sjooyog oyjoadg
S|00Y2S IV
sspesb yg-¢ :z-M1
usyno
‘poomabpry
:sjooyog oiiveds

sepelb yig-¢ ‘Z-ML
usynd
‘poomabply
:sjooyog ayoadg

sepelb Yjo-¢ Z-M1
usiund
‘poomabply
‘sjooyog oyadg
S|00YaS IV
sapelb yi9-¢ ‘Z-ML
uspnd
‘poomafipry
‘sjooyos ol1oadg
S|00Y2S 1Y
sapelb y19-¢ Z-ML
uspng
‘poomabpry
:sjooyog oypadg
S|00Y2S [V
sapelb yio-¢ 'z-ML
poomabpiy
:s|jooyog ouyoedg
S|0040S IV
sapelB 9-¢ ‘g ML
uannn
:sjooyosg oyoedg
S|00U0S IV
sapelb 9-¢ ‘Zz-M1L
uspnd

BWOooU| MO

YINoA 19)s04
slaulea ys|bug

aWOooU| MO

UINOA 19]s04
slautea] ysijbug

BWIOooU| MO

UINoA Joyso4
sisulea] ys||bug

aWooU| MO

YINo A 18)s04
slausea] ysijbug

BWOooU| MO

BWO0oU| MO

YInoA Je1so
sjoules ysibug

BWI0dU| MO

YinoA Jeiso
sloulesT ysibug

awooUu| MO

UINoA 18350
sloulesT ys|bug

PusIg [ooyds Aielusiisig using 1oy ueld AIgejunoo0y pue |0u0 8907 92-5202

3pIM-Y7

SpIM-Ya

9pIM-y3

apIM-YIT

apIM-v37]

SPIM-YIT]

SpIM-y37

opIM-v3T

SeA

SOA

SeA

SOA

SoA

SOA

SOA

SOA

SO0INISS
Bujesunonsibojoyohisd
jooyos

yoddng uoneanp3
Jualed pue asuepusny

S)USPNIS SWOOU| MO 10}
90IAI8g uonelodsuel] sng

wslasiuesqy
olUoIYyD asealoaq

8]y uoisuadsng asealos(]

sjualed 0} seoialag poddng

SJUBPNIS IUN0D
pajesiidnpun
0} S82IAJISG YIOM |BI00S

S80IAISg |elolAByag
JO/pUE YIOAA [BI100S

8¢

9'¢c

4

ve

(%) sa9oiniag
panoaduwij
Jo abejusatad
pauue|d

¢ SADIAIRS
paroaduwy
1o paseausu]
0} Bunnquuon

4497) suonoy
Bunpnguuo)

(s)dnoug juspnis

enE2 ol pajesidnpun

adoag 3L uondy # uonoy | [eoD

10} sainjipuadxgy
pauue|d




68 40 G obed 1oMsIq 100YdS AlBjuswa|g usRNg 10} Ueld ANIGEIUNCIDY PUE [04UCD (8207 9Z-GZ0Z

SjuUSpNIS JUNOD
pajeoydnpun
LS°16.°¥8 00°0S+'28% SOA 0} S82IAIDG YIOM [e100s AY4 r4
S8oiAIeS
£8°10126 00'290'c8$ SOA [eJOlABYSG 10/PUEB YIOAN [EI00S 12 r4
01'¥52'G99 00°99£'089% ON s90|Aeg uojieonp3 [ejoadg 8l L
0z'zsl'ol 00282'6% SEIN Hoddng juswidojersq efenbueT L'l }
96°26.°.6 00'2¥0'S0L$ SeA Buyers Aseiqi 9l }
05860901 00°€81°901$ SOA uopeonp3 oIsNy g1 }
oney spiy
1€°816'08 00°'2.%'66% S9A [euooniisul/Isyoes | 0} Juspnis ' I
08'/8.'6EY 00'65€'8L$ ON Joddng epiy |euoponaisy el }
9z’ .¥v'e9 00°0€¥'09% SOA uonuaAl8jul ey pue y13 Al }
19°098'641'¢C 00'ziz'lsz'es ON Juswubissy Jayoes | 1 b

spunjijejo] jnduj
sainjipuadx3y sainjipuadx3 ¢.S991A198 paaoaduj 1o # [eo5)

[en)oy, pajewusg pauue|d s,1eo ) iseq] pasealdu] 0} paIngULod S}l 32IAI9G/UOIDY JoLId UOIJOY/ S, JB9A ISET | S, ded) Iseq

081 18'€¥9'¥$  00°066'SZL'V$ S|ejol

spund je3on’

(spunJejoy}) saanjipuadxg

sain)ipuadxy
pPajewns3jejol

Sjejol

pauue|d jejo1
s, Jed A ISeT]

d|qe ] ajepdn jenuuy GzZ-420¢



68 Jo GG abed 1LISIJ |00Yas Alejusws|g using 10} ueld ANIGEIUN0DDY puE [04U0D (8907 92-6207

S80IAIBS

G'/00'L€EL 00°062'26% S8 A Bullesunog isibojoyohsy |ooyog 8z Z
poddng

1"€09'8C 00°295'82% SOA uofjeonp3 jualed pue souepuspy LT r4
SjUSpN}S aLooUl

GE'961°Z8 00°8¢¥'6.% SOA MO 10} 80InI8G uopeuodsuel | sng 9z Z

122 NA ) 00°'€8¢'01$ SOA Wisiesjussqy 21Uy asealoa(] (4 Fd

G6'LZV'6 0028€‘01$ SBA s)ey uojsuadsng eseslda( vz z

11568 00'L1G'8$ SOA sjuaied o} s8oineg Yoddng 'z

spun [ejo] Jnduj
sainjipuadxg sainjpuadxy £ S921A19G paAoaduwi 10 # |eog

|enjoy pajewnysy pauuejd s Jeaj jse pasea.tsu] 0} pajnqgLuod 3311 @2IAIBG/UONOY JOLId UOHOY S JB3A JSET] | S,JedA iseT]




68 J0 95 8bed

(sbejuaniad nduj)
SadIAIDG paroaduyy

Jo abejuaoiad
[enjoy psjeuinsy

0L°€09°82
Ge'961'28
¥S'€€2°01
G6'LZY'6

L1G'8

96,6218
€8°101'26
0z'2sL0lL
96°'C6.°L6

05860901

L£'816'08

spun4d 4497 Inauj
sSuonoy
Bunngiyuod
10} saanypuadx3
1en}oy pajewn)sy

S92IA19S
paaoiduw] jo
abejuaaltad pauueld

1oUIsIg looyos Alejusius|g uspng Joj Ueld AH|Iqejunoody pue |ouo) (B30T 92-5202

00°295'8Z$
00°666'8.L$
00°€¢8€'0L$
00°28€'0L$

00°1158$

00°0S¥'28%
00°290'c8$
00'28.°6$

00'¢¥0's01$

00°€81'901$

00°2.¥'66%
00°0€¥'09%

4107) suonoy
Bunnquyuod
10) sanypuadxgy
pauuejd S,JeaA ISET]

SOA
SOA
SBA
SOA

SOA

SBA
SSA
SOA
SOA

SOA

SaA

SBA

£S921A1ag panoaduw)
10 pasealou]
o} buinqrijuoo

poddng uoiesnpg
jusled pue asuepusny

SJUBPNIS SWODOU] MO
Joj 80IAleg uonelodsuel] sng

Wwslesjussqy
oluoIy) esealos

o)y uoisusdsng ssealos(

sjualed 0} seoinleg poddng

sjuapn]g 1unon
pajesidnpun
0} S82IAIDS MJOAA |BID0S

S90INIBS
[BJ0lABYSE JO/PUE YIOAA [BI00S

uoddng
Juswdojeasq abenbueT

Buiyels Ateiqi
uoljeaonpg oI1sniy
oney

aply [euononysul/ieyoes |
O} Juspnig

UORUSAIBIU| Yl pUe V13

3311 931AISS/UONDY JoLid

Lc [A
9C 4
S'C l
Ve [4
£e [4
A4 [4
|4 [4
L'l 3
9l b
Gl b
Vi b
<l b

#UOOY | #]e0H

%0000 %000°0

wouy G 3oenqng)
S92INISG
panoaduy)

Jo abejuasiad
pajewns3 pue
pauue|d usam)eg
ERIEYCTI |

(%)
S9JIAISS
panoaduw)
jo abejuasiad

pajewlys3yjejo) g

(%) sad1n19g
paAocidu]

Jo abejuaniag
pauueld jejo] -G

a|qe ajepdn [enuuy suoidy BunnqLIuo) SZ-7Z0Z

%0000

00°0$

wo.ij J 3oengns)

suonoy
Bunnquyuod
40J sainjipuadxy
pajewnsy pue
pauue|d usamiag
aouasag

00°0$

(spung 3357)
suonoy
Bunnqriuon
10} sainypuadx3y
pajewsy jejol "L

00'866'6/.$

(spung 1197)
sainjipuadxy

Bupngiuon
pauuejd |gjo] °j

918'ves

Jejjoq nduj)
SURID)
UOIJENUSIUOY
Jo/pue
Jeyuswsjddng
4491
pajewnsy 9




68 10 /G 8bed

(abejuaaiad jnduj)
S92IA19G paAosdwy

Jo abejusdiagd
|enjoy pejeuilisy

CERIVVETS
panoaduw] jo
abejusdiad pauue|d

spung 4497 induj
suonoy
Bunnquiuon
10} sainjipuadx3
|EN}OY pajewnsy

1014181 |00YOS Adejusialg uapng Joj ueld ANIeIuNoo0Y pue |0ju0) 8907 92-GZ02

00°062'26$

44071) suondy
Bunnqryuod
10} sainjipuadxs]
pauuejd s, Jeaj 1se7

S80IAIBS
Buljesunonpsibojoyohsq
S9A jooyos 8¢ 4

¢.S991A188 panoaduu) # UOOY | # 0D
10 pasealouj O}L 921AIG/UOIIDY JOLd
o} Bunnqiiuon




68 10 85 obed JoHIsIq [00yoS ABjuswS|T USHND 1o} Ueld ANIIGEIUN0oDY pU. [0U0D (8907 9Z2-GZ0Z

%0000 00°0% %0000 %0000 00'0$ %0000 918'v¢S

(g snd o, JOAOALIRD

(6 Aq Aidyinw | ‘g Aq papIAIp 2) (%) (spung 44971) |+ 6 Ag papIAIp 9)

(6 £q papialp Z)) | Ppue g} woy S99IAI9S
abejuaoiad L1 32B1gNS) paaoadu

sjuelIo

S9
JlMIeS suoRoy 1EOA (1237 JoOlI4 WOy [ uonenuasuon

panoiduj Bunnguiuos Joy | jooyss Jusingy

abejuaniag) Jo/pue
= Jo abejuaoiad sainypuadxy | ayj .o} SadiAIeg
Janoliien junowy Jejjoq 10 pasealdu| [emoy [enjoy anoadw| abejusoiad — | jejuawsaiddng

4491°¢) B>o>..:mo Jo abejuasiag polEWRSS BeIEuisS 10 BeBaI] 1or0fue) 4491 | 4497 1enjoy
44071 C1 [enoy 4 : pajewnnsy g
. [eyol ‘g |ejoq “2 0} abejuasiad
pojewns3 “il ;
[ejol ‘04

a|qe] JanoAuied 44071 S2-¥202

(yunowy
Jejjoq nduy)
juelo) aseq
44907 1en}dy
pajewnisy "6




u 1085 Andover Park East -
Committee Tukwila, WA 98188 USA Quote

fOI‘ Children® 800-634-4449 FAX: 206-343-1445 Quote # 5064138
orders@cfchildren.org Date 4/14/2025
Customer ID 10104451

Cutten School District Becky MacQuarrie
4182 Walnut Drive Cutten School District
Eureka CA 95503 4182 Walnut Drive
United States Eureka CA 95503

United States

Requested By Ship To . Setup Admin: . . _ Entered By
Becky MacQuarrie Becky MacQuarrie Name: Becky MacQuarrie Shay Scott
Email:

bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

Description e StartDate . End Date “Qry Amount

100870 Second Step Elementary, Kindergarten, 4 $539.00 $2,156.00
Classroom Kit

100871 Second Step Elementary, Grade 1, 4 $539.00 $2,156.00
Classroom Kit

100872 Second Step Elementary, Grade 2, 4 $485.00 $1,940.00
Classroom Kit

100873 Second Step Elementary, Grade 3, 4 $485.00 $1,940.00
Classroom Kit

100874 Second Step Elementary, Grade 4, 3 $517.00 $1,551.00
Classroom Kit

100875 Second Step Elementary, Grade 5, 3 $517.00 $1,551.00
Classroom Kit

100876 Second Step Elementary, Grades K-5, 3 $2,796.00 $8,388.00
Classroom Kits

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (UPS)

Your Second Step program License purchase is governed by the applicable License Agreement at:
https:/isecondstep.orallicense-agreements

10f2
Prices valid for 30 days from quote date.

Please Include quote 1D:5064138 on your order to guarantee pricing.



= 1085 Andover Park East ' SECd
Commiitee Tukwila, WA 98188 USA A Quote
for Childrene 800-634-4449 FAX: 206-343-1445 Quote # 5064138
orders@cfchildren.org

Date 4/14/2025

Customer ID 10104451

Subtotal $19,682.00
Discount

Shipping & Handling $0.00

Sales Tax $1,722.19

$21,404.19

Please remit in US Funds.

Make check payable to: Committee for Children

*Sales tax rates are based on the ship to
address. All rates are estimates until shipped. If
tax was included in this quote and your
organization is state sales tax exempt, email
your state sales tax exemption ID and certificate
to orders@cfchildren.org.

Client Memo: Kits for all classrooms K-5

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (UPS)

Your Second Step program License purchase is governed by the applicable License Agreement at:

20of2
Prices valid for 30 days from quote date.

Please Include quote 1D:5064138 on your order to guarantee pricing.



NextGenMath, LLC

11278 Los Alamitos Blvd #733
Los Alamitos, CA 90720
+13109184804
melissa@nextgenmath.com
www.nextgenmath.com

Quote

ADDRESS

Cutten Elementary
Cutten Elementary
4182 Walnut Dr
Eureka, CA 95503

SUBSCRIPTION END DATE

6/30/2026

DATE PRODUCT
NextGenMath.com
Subscription

Account activation and
maintenance

Delving Deeper PD

NextGenMath.com
New Features

Terms:

All students, teachers, staff, administrators and other associated members
of this school or school district named in the quote to address above will

NEXTGEN

2EMA+H

QUOTE # 25-2319
DATE 05/09/2025
EXPIRATION DATE 06/30/2025

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY RATE

18.00

AMOUNT

NextGenMath.com subscription 555 9,990.00
includes instructional video library,
blended learning groups,
progression playlist, individualized
learning pathways and assignable
procedural fluency with progress
monitoring and analytics.

(Per Student Rate) 2025/26
Academic Year

Subscription begins August 1,
2025

Account Activation and 1
Maintenance Per School

Delving Deeper with 1
NextGenMath.com (90 minute
training)

240.00 240.00

950.00 950.00

NextGenMath.com New Features 1 950.00 950.00
for Teacher Success (90 minute

Training)

12,130.00
0.00

$12,130.00

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

have complete access to all of Next Gen Math’s interactive and printable
educational material. This site cannot be shared with other non-
subscribing users. All material is copyrighted and can only be used by the
users described above and cannot be redistributed for use by other non-
subscribing schools or districts.

Thank you!



Explorelearning Quote Number: Q-365718 Proposal
\

3 () -
Explorziearnings

ExploreLeaming Reflex
For: Cutten Elem School District
Presented to: Francisca Crutchfield
By: Katie McDaniel
Proposal Expires on: April 30, 2025

Quantity Unit Product Months Total
1 Site Reflex Site License 15 $4,118.75

1 Webinar |Included webinar training for up to 40 participants. 15 INCLUDED
Subtotal: $4,118.75

Discount: ($823.75)

Total: $3,295.00

This proposal presented on March 26, 2025 is made on behalf of ExploreLearning, LLC (FEIN 38-3942548).

Prices contained herein do not include applicable state and local sales taxes. Sales tax may be adjusted at the time of invoicing. Pricing
information made herein is strictly confidential and is supplied on the understanding that it will be held confidential and not disclosed to
third parties without the prior written consent of ExploreLearning.

Acceptance

All ExploreLearning subscriptions and/or services are offered subject to ExploreLearning's standard license and terms of use and
privacy policy (the "License Terms”), available on the product log in pages as supplemented by the terms of the applicable proposal -
and ExploreLearning’s K-12 processing (https://web.explorelearning.com/k12processing/). By placing an order, customer confirms its
acceptance of the License Terms, as well as the fees in the proposal, which together with the awarded proposal and/or any other
associated agreement entered into by ExploreLearning and customer regarding the subscriptions, products and services, constitute the
entire agreement between customer and ExplorelLearning regarding such subscriptions, products, and services (the "Agreement”) and
provides its authorization to ExploreLearning’s K-12 processing as described. Customer and Explorel.earning agree that the terms and
conditions of the Agreement supersede any additional or inconsistent terms or provision in any customer drafted purchase order, or any
communications, whether written or oral, between customer and ExploreLearning relating to the subject matter hereof, which shall be of
no effect. In the event of any conflict, the terms of the Agreement shall govern.

Next Steps
PLEASE NOTE THE QUOTE NUMBER (#Q-365718) MUST APPEAR ON PURCHASE ORDER(S) IN ORDER TO PROCESS.

If applicable, please include your certificate of tax-exempt status with your purchase order. Purchase Orders may be sent to
ExploreLearning Orders via one of the following methods:

Email to: katie.mcdaniel@explorelearning.com to streamline processing
Fax to: 434-220-1484
Mail to: 110 Avon Street, Suite 300, Charlottesville, VA 22902

You may also contact Katie McDaniel at 866-882-4141, ext. 339 or katie.mcdaniel@explorelearning.com for more information on any
aspect of this proposal (#Q-365718).

Page 1 of 1



